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VIA AIRBORNE EXPRESS 
- March 8, 2001 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, A 2  85007 

RE: ASC Telecom, Inc. Tariff C.C. No. 1 ' 

Docket No. T-03044A-95-046 1 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed for filing, please find an original and ten (10) copies of the ASC Telecom Inc. d/b/a 
AlternaTel tariff. Sprint respectfully requests to amend the original application. 

The purpose of this filing is to: 

1. Increase the Aggregate Surcharge. 

Sprint respectfully requests this tariff filing become effective March 12,2001. A duplicate letter 
and postage-paid, pre-addressed envelope are enclosed for this purpose. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at (800) 267-6252 or (913) 624-6816. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Karen Maggart 
State Tariff Analyst 
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ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

1st Revised Page A-4 
Cancels Original Page A-4 

RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services (Continued) 

.3 Aggregate Surcharge 

A pass through charge billed on behalf of the aggregator may be assessed to each 
call completed by ASC Telecorn, Inc. 

Per-Call Surcharge: $3.50 

ISSUED: ASC Telecom, Inc. 
03-08-01 8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM IO-K 
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 3 I ,  I 998 

OR 

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE 
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the Transition period from to 

Commission File No. 1-4721 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

KANSAS 
(State or other jurisdiction of 

incorporation or organization) 

48-0457967 
(IRS Employer 

Identification No. 

P.O. Box 11315, 
Kansas City, Missouri 

(Address of principal executive offices) 

641 12 
[Zip Code) 

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (9 13) 624-3000 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered 

N e w  York Stock Exchange 
New York Stock Exchange 

New York Stock Exchange 

New York Stock Exchange 

Preferred Stock, without par value 
First series, $7 50 stated value 
Second series, $6 25 stated value 

FON Common Stock, Series I ,  $2 00 
par value, and FON Group Rights 

PCS Common Stock, Series 1, $ 1  00 
par value, and PCS Group Rights 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ( 1  ) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section I 3 or 1 5(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934 during the preceding I2 months (or for these shorter period that the registrant was required to file these reports), and (2) has 
been subject to these filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes X No - 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K IS not contained herein, and will not be 
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this 
Form IO-K or any amendment to this Form IO-K 0 

Aggregate market value of voting and non-voting stock held by non-affiliates at February 26, 1999, was $42,048,340,359 

COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING AT FEBRUARY 26, 1999: 

FON COMMON STOCK 3 4 5,480,7 07 
PCS COMMON STOCK 404,119,795 
CLASS A COMMON STOCK 86,236,036 

Documents incorporated by reference. r6 egistrant’s definitive proxy statement filed under Regulation 14A promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which definitive proxy statement is to be filed within I20 days after the end of Registrant’s fiscal year 
ended December 3 1, 1 998, is incorporated by reference in Part 111 hereof 



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K Sprint Corporation 

Part I 

Item 1. Business 

The Corporation 

Sprint Corporation, incorporated in 1938 under the laws 
of Kansas, is mainly a holding company. In November 
1 998, Sprint’s shareholders approved the formation of 
the FON Group and the PCS Group and the creation of 
the FON stock and the PCS stock. In addition, Sprint 
purchased the remaining ownership interests in Sprint 
Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. 
(together, Sprint PCS), other than a minority interest in 
Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
Communications, Inc. (TCI), Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special low- 
vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire additional PCS 
shares. Sprint also issued the Cable Partners shares of a 
new class of preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 
The purchase of the Cable Partners’ interests is referred 
to as the PCS Restructuring. 

ATSO in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and 1/2 share of PCS stock. This recapitalization was 
tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common share 
owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and Deutsche 
Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group and the PCS Group that 
entitles FT and DT to one share of FON stock and Ih 
share of PCS stock. These transactions are referred to as 
the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and DT 
purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares to maintain 
their combined 20% voting power in Sprint (Topup). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
Sprint‘s domestic wireless personal communication 
services (PCSJ operations. These operations are referred 
to as the PCS Group. 

The FON stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
all of Sprint‘s other operations. These operations are 
referred to as the FON Group and include the 
following: 

Core businesses 
Long distance division 
Local division 
Product distribution and directory 
publishing businesses 

Activities to develop and deploy Sprint IONlsMI, 
Integrated On-Demand Network 
Other ventures, including Sprint’s investment in 
Global One. 

Characteristics of Tracking Stock 
FON and PCS shareholders are subject to the risks 
related to all of Sprint’s businesses, assets and liabilities. 
Owning FON or PCS shares does not represent a direct 
legal interest in the assets and liabilities of the Groups. 
Rather, shareholders remain invested in Sprint and 
continue to vote as a single voting class for Board 
member elections (other than Class A directors elected 
by FT and DT) and most other company matters. 

The vote per share of the PCS stock is different from the 
vote of the FON stock. The FON stock has one vote per 
share. The vote of the PCS stock is based on the market 
price of a share of PCS stock relative to the market price 
of a share of FON stock for a period of time prior to the 
record date for a shareholders meeting. The shares of 
PCS stock held by the Cable Partners have I I’ 1 0 of the 
vote per share of the publick traded PCS stock. The 
shares held by the Cable Partners will convert into full 
voting PCS stock upon sale to the public. Sprint 
anticipates that the FON stock will have greater voting 
power than the PCS stock for the foreseeable future and 
therefore will be in a position to control the outcome of 
shareholder votes. 

The price of the FON stock may not accurately reflect 
the performance of the FON Group and the price of the 
PCS stock may not accurately reflect the performance of 
the PCS Group. Events affecting the results of one 
Group could adversely affect the results and stock price 
of the other Group. Net losses of either Group, and 
dividends or distributions on, or repurchases of, one 
stock will reduce Sprint funds legally available for 
dividends on both stocks. Debt incurred by either Group 
could affect the credit rating of Sprint as a whole and 
increase borrowing costs for both Groups. 

Holders of one of the stocks may have different or 
conflicting interests from the holders of the other stock. 
For example, conflicts could arise with respect to 
decisions by the Sprint Board to ( 1  ) allocate 
consideration in a merger of Sprint among holders of 
FON stock and PCS stock, (2) convert the outstanding 
shares of PCS stock into shares of FON stock, (3) sell 
assets of a Group, either to the other Group or to a 
third party, (4) transfer assets from one Group to the 
other Group, ( 5 )  formulate public policy positions which 
could have an unequal effect on the interests of the 
FON Group and the PCS Group, and (6) make 
operational and financial decisions with respect to one 
Group that could be considered to be detrimental to the 
other Group. Material conflicts are addressed in 
accordance with the Tracking Stock Policies adopted by 
the Sprint Board. In addition, the Board has appointed a 
committee of its members (the Capital Stock Committee) 
to interpret and oversee the implementation of these 
policies. 

Transfers of assets from the FON Group to the PCS 
Group treated as an equity contribution will result in an 



increase in the intergroup interest of the FON Group in 
the PCS Group. This interest is similar to the FON Group 
holding PCS stock. A transfer of funds from the PCS 
Group to the FON Group would decrease the 
intergroup interest. An intergroup interest of the PCS 
Group in the FON Group cannot be created. 

0 
If either the FON Group or the PCS Group were a stand- 
alone entity, a person that does not wish to negotiate 
with management could seek to acquire such Group by 
means of a tender offer or proxy contest involving only 
that entity’s shareholders. However, because the FON 
Group and the PCS Group are each part of Sprint, 
acquiring either Group without negotiation with Sprint‘s 
management would require a proxy contest or tender 
offer that yielded control of Sprint generally and would 
likeiy require solicitations to shareholders of both Groups. 

The Clinton Administration‘s annual budget proposal 
included a recommendation to tax the future issuance of 
tracking stocks. If enacted as proposed, the 
recommendation could adversely affect Sprint’s ability to 
use tracking stocks to raise equity capital in the future. 

Sprint FON Group 
General Overview of the Sprint FON Group 

The main activities of the FON Group include its core 
businesses, consisting of domestic and international long 
distance communications, local exchange 
communications, and product distribution and directory 
publishing activities. The FON Group also includes results 
from Sprint IONlsM), and other ventures, including 
Sprint‘s investment in Global One. 

Core Businesses-long Distance Division 
General 
The FON Group’s long distance division (LDD) is the 
nation’s third largest long distance phone company. 
LDD operates a nationwide, alldigital long distance 
telecommunications network using state-of-the-art fiber- 
optic and electronic technology. LDD provides domestic 
and international voice, video and data communications 
services as welt as integration management and support 
services for computer networks. It consists mainly of 
Sprint Communications Company L. P. (the Limited 
Partnership). 

LDDs financial performance for 1998, I997 and 1996 is 
summarized as follows: 

I998 I997 I996 
(in milltons) 

Net operating revenues $9.9 10.9 $8,994.0 $8,302.1 
Operating incornel 1 1 $1.3668 $1.025.3 5 91 1.5 

Includes nonrecurring litigation charges of $20 million in 
I997 and 560 million in J996. 
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Competition 
The division competes with AT&T, MCI WorldCom and 
other telecommunications providers in all segments of 
the long distance communications market. AT&T 
continues to have the largest market share of the 
domestic long distance communications market. MCI 
WorldCom is the nation’s second largest long distance 
phone company. Competition in long distance is based 
on price and pricing plans, the types of services offered, 
customer service, and communications quality, reliability 
and availability. 

Strategy 
In order to achieve profitable market share growth in an 
increasingly competitive long distance communications 
environment, LDD intends to leverage its principal 
strategic assets: its national brand, innovative marketing 
and pricing plans, its reputation for superior customer 
service, its stateof-the-art technology, and offerings 
available from other FON Group operating entities and 
the PCS Group. LDD will focus on expanding its 
presence in the high-growth data communications 
markets such as Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM) and 
Frame Relay and intends to become the provider of 
choice for delivery of end-tc-end service to companies 
with complex distributed computing environments. The 
FON Group continues to deploy network and systems 
infrastructure which provides industry-leading reliability, 
cost effectiveness and technological improvements. In 
order to create integrated product offerings for its 
customers, the FON Group is solidifylng the linkage of its 
long distance division with Sprint’s other operations such 
as the local division, the Global One alliance and the 
PCS Group in the areas of sales support, marketing, 
integration of systems and the development of common 
products and services. The long distance division also 
supports Sprint IONlsMJ. See ”Sprint ION-Strategy” for 
more details. 

Core Businesses-Local Division 
General 
The local division (LTD) consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 7.6 million access lines in 
I8 states. LTD provides local phone services, access by 
phone customers and other carriers to LTDs local 
network, sales of telecommunications equipment, and 
long distance services within certain regional calling 
areas. or LATA. 

LTD’s financial performance for 1998, 1997 and I996 is 
summarized as follows: 

I998 I997 1996 
(in millions) 

Net operating revenuesl’) $5,371.4 55.293.9 55,127.0 

Operating income 51.407.0 $1,390.7 $1,334.7 

I r J  Beginning in Juljl 1997, Sprinr changed its transfer pricing 
for cerfain transactions between FON Group entities to 
more accurate& reflect market pricing. For fixher 
discussion, see the FON Group‘s “Management3 
Discussion and Ana@& of Financial Condition and Results 
of Opwations. ‘I 
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AT&T is LTD’s largest customer for network access 
services In 1998, 1997 and 1996, 13% of the division’s 
net operating revenues were from services (mainly 
network access services) provided to AT&T Revenues 
from AT&T were 4% of the FON Group’s revenues in 
1 998 and 5% in 1997 and 1996 While AT&T is a 
significant customer, LTD does not believe the division’s 
revenues are dependent on AT&T, since any long 
distance provider must pay access charges to LTD 
related to interlATA long distance telephone service 

Competition 
Because LTD operations are largely in rural markets, 
competition in its markets is occurring more gradually. 
There is already some competition in urban areas served 
by LTD and for business customers located in all areas. 
Certain proposed combinations, such as the merger of 
AT&T and TCI, would likely accelerate competition in the 
areas served by LTD. The merger with TCI would enable 
AT&T to bypass the local phone company and reach 
local customers through the cable of TCI. In addition, 
wireless services will continue to grow as an alternative 
to wireline services as a means of reaching local 
customers. 

Strategy 
To continue to build on its successful track record, LTD 
has embarked on a growth strategy whereby it will 
aggressively market Sprint‘s entire product portfolio to its 
local customers as well as its core product line of 
advanced network features and data products. LTD also 
supports the FON Group‘s initiatives with Sprint ION(SMi. 
See ”Sprint ION-Strateg)/’ for more details. 

Core Businesses-Product Distribution and Directory 
Publishing Businesses 

The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. The 
directory publishing business publishes and markets 
white and yellow page phone directories. 

The financial performance for the product distribution 
and directory publishing businesses for 1998, 1997 and 
1996 is summarized as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
[in millions] 

Net operating rwenueslli 5 1,683 I S 1,454 3 S 1,225 4 

Operatmg incornell) S 2309 1799 5 101 6 

1’1 Beginning in July I 997, Sprint changed it3 transfer pricing 
for certain transactions between FON Group enoties to 
more accuratey reflect market pricing For further 
discusson, see me FON Group’s ”Management’s 
Discussion and Andipis of Financial Condioon and Result3 
of Operations ” 

Sprint ION 
Sprint ION extends Sprint’s existing advanced network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 

provide the network infrastructure to meet customers’ 
demands for data, Internet, and video. It is also 
expected to be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

The financial performance for Sprint ION for 1998 and 
1997 is summarized as follows: 

1998 1997 
(in millions) 

Operating expenses 5143.1 $5.2 

Strategy 
This integrated services capability is expected to generate 
increased demand for Sprint’s products and services, 
and at the same time reduce the costs to provide those 
services. Cisco Systems, Inc. (Cisco] and Bell 
Communications Research, Inc. are assisting in the Sprint 
ION development effort. Cisco will be a major supplier 
of Sprint’s equipment requirements for digital subscriber 
line deployment. 

Sprint ION intends to rely largely on the long distance 
division‘s transmission infrastructure and, to a lesser 
extent, on the transmission infrastructure of the local 
division. Sprint will evaluate whether facilities should be 
built, leased or acquired where they currently do not 
exist. Because a great amount of future investment will 
be related to specific customer contracts, Sprint expects 
to manage its investment in Sprint ION consistent with 
customer demand. 

Other Ventures 

The “other ventures” segment includes the FON Group’s 
investment in Global One, a joint venture with FT and 
DT. Sprint is a 1/3 partner in Global One’s operating 
group serving Europe (excluding France and Germany] 
and a 50% partner in Global One’s operating group for 
the worldwide activities outside the United States and 
Europe. This segment also includes the FON Group‘s 
investments in Earthlink Network, Inc., an Internet 
service provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name; and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. All of these investments are accounted for on 
the equity basis. 

The financial performance of the operations of other 
ventures for 1998, 1997 and 1996 is summarized as 
follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
~ 

[in millions/ 
S 399 5 838 5 4 8 6  Operating expenses 

Equity in losses of affiliates S(236 7) S( 172 0)  S(87 0 )  

Operating expenses mainly relate to the FON Group‘s 
offering of Internet services. In June 1998, the FON 
Group completed the strategic alliance to combine its 
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Internet business with Earthtink. As part of the alliance, 
EarthLink obtained the FON Group's Sprint Internet 
Passport customers and took over the day-today 
operations of those services. In exchange, the FON 
Group owns an equity interest in Earthtink. 

"Equity in losses of affiliates" mainly consists of losses 
from Global One. Global One's strategic objective is to 
be the premier provider of global telecommunications 
services. To achieve this objective, the Global One 
business strategy is designed to achieve maximum global 
coverage and seamless global connectivity Under a 
single global brand and through a single interface to 
customers in each country, Global One offers a 
comprehensive array of state-of-the-art 
telecommunications services. delivered through its 
advanced global network infrastructure. 

Sprint PCS Group 
General Ovewiew of the Sprint PCS Group 
The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
mobile phone services. It operates the only 1 Ooo/o digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide nationwide service using a single frequency 
and a single technology. At yearend 1998, the PCS 
Group. together with certain affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in 45 of the 50 largest US. metropolitan areas. 
The PCS Group has licenses to serve 270 million people 
in all 50 states, Puerto Rico and the US. Virgin Islands. 
With market launches in January 1999, the PCS Group's 
service now reaches nearly 170 million people. The PCS 
Group provides nationwide service through: 

operating its own digital network in major U S .  
metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in and 
around smaller US. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using Dual-Band/Dual-Mode 
handsets, and 
roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple access 
(CDM4). 

The financial performance for the PCS Group for 1998. 
1997 and 1996 is summarized as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Net operating rwenuesI1) S 1,225.4 S - s -  

PCS S 1.250.9 S - s -  

Operating lossll)J21 S(2.569.4) 5 (18.5) S (0.51 

Other partners' loss in Sprint 

Equity in loss of Spnnt PCS 5 - S(659.6) S(191.8) 

111 me PCS Group's I998 results of operations included 
Sprintcorn's operatihg results as well as Sprint pcs' 
operating results on J consolidated basis for me entire 
year. Before 1998, Sprint3 investment in Sprint PCS was 
xcamted for Using the equily method. 
Includes a nonrecurring charge to Writeoff 5 I 79 million of 
acquired inprocesS research and development costs 
related to the PCS Restructuring in 1998. For further 
discussion. see me PCS Group's '*Management's Discussion 
and Ana@& of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations. I' 
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License Coverage 

The number of Pops (one person residing in a license 
area equals one Pop] covered by licenses held by the 
PCS Group is set forth in the chart below: 

Sprint 
Pops(1l Ownership Entity 

/in millions) 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company 

Sprint Spectrum 155.9 I 00.0% 

American PCS 8.3 IOO.0 
PhillieCo 9.2 100.0 
SprintCom 74.9 100.0 

cox PCS@l 21.0 59.2 

Total 269.3 

1'1 &sed on I997 population data supplied Qy EquifaX tnc. 

(21 Pops data for Cox PCS includes 100% of its Pops, not the 
W Group's proportional interest. Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company and Cox. the holder of the remaining 40.8% 
partnership interest in Cox PCS, have entered into an 
arrangement whereby Cox may require Sprint Spectrum 
Holding Compafy to purchase Cox's remaining 
partnership interest in Cox PCS. Commencing in 200 1, 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company will have me right to 
require that Cox sell all of its remaining partnership interest 
in Cox PCS to Sprint Spectrum Holding Company. 

Competition 

Each of the markets in which the PCS Group competes 
is served by other two-way wireless service providers, 
including cellular and PCS operators and resellers. A 
majority of the markets will have five or more 
commercial mobile radio service (CMRS) providers and 
each of the top 50 metropolitan markets have at least 
one other PCS Competitor in addition to two cellular 
incumbents. Many of these competitors have been 
operating for a number of years and currently service a 
significant subscriber base. 

Strategy 

The business objective of the PCS Group is to expand 
network coverage and increase market penetration by 
aggressively marketing competitively priced PCS products 
and services under the Sprint and Sprint PCS brand 
names. offering enhanced services and seeking to 
provide superior customer service. The principal 
element5 of the PCS Group's strategy for achieving these 
goals are: 

Operating a nationwide digital wireless 
network 

Leveraging Sprint's national brand 

Utilizing state-of-the-art CDMA technology 
Delivering superior value to its customers 

Growing customer base using multiple 
distribution channels 

Continuing to expand coverage 

-. . 



Regulatory Developments 

Sprint FON Group 

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (Telecom Act] was 
designed to promote competition in all aspects of 
telecommunications. It eliminated legal and regulatory 
barriers to entry into local phone markets. It also 
required incumbent local phone companies, among 
other things, to allow local resale at wholesale rates, 
negotiate interconnection agreements, provide 
nondiscriminatory access to unbundled nebwork 
elements and allow collocation of interconnection 
equipment by competitors, The Telecom Act also allows 
Regional Bell Operating Companies (RBUCsJ to provide 
in-region long distance service once they obtain state 
certification of compliance with a competitive "checklist," 
have a facilities-based competitor, and obtain a Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) ruling that the 
provision of in-region long distance service is in the 
public interest. The Telecom Act's impact on Sprint 
remains unclear because the rules for competition are 
still being decided by regulators and the courts. 

In accordance with the Telecom Act, the FCC adopted 
detailed rules in I996 to govern interconnection to 
incumbent local networks by new market entrants. 
Some focal phone companies and state public utility 
commissions appealed these rules to the US. Court of 
Appeals. In 1997, the court struck down the FCC's 
pricing rules. It ruled that the Telecom Act left jurisdiction 
over pricing matters to the states. The U S .  Supreme 
Court, on January 25, 1999, reversed the appeals court 
decision and reinstated the FCC's authority to establish 
rules and prices. Further FCC action and court appeals 
are expected. 

In 1997, the FCC issued important decisions on the 
structure and level of access charges and universal 
service. These decisions were designed to remove 
implicit subsidies from access charges and bring access 
rates closer to costs. The decisions also called for 
establishing explicit universal service subsidies for serving 
high cost areas and to fund additional 
telecommunications for schools, libraries and rural health 
care providers. 

It is too early to ascertain the impact of these matters on 
Sprint because appeals and further regulatory 
proceedings are pending. Sprint's long distance division 
benefits from lower access charges because access is the 
single largest cost in providing long distance service. In 
addition, in 1998 Sprint established charges to flow 
through certain access and universal service payments to 
its customers. Reductions in access charges adversely 
affect revenues of the local division. 

Some RBOCs have challenged the Telecom Act 
restrictions on their entry into long distance markets as 
unconstitutional. A federal district court in Texas ruled 
the restrictions were unlawhd because they constituted a 
legislative act that imposed punishment without a 
judicial proceeding. However, that decision was 

overturned by the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals. Similar 
arguments have also been rejected by the D.C. Circuit 
Court of Appeals. To date, the US.  Supreme Court has 
declined to review these decisions. 

Since the Telecom Act was passed in 1996, several 
RBOCs have tiled applications with the FCC to provide 
in-region long distance service in certain states. None 
have been approved. It is expected that more 
applications Will be filed with the FCC in 1999 and some 
may be approved. The entry of RBOG into the long 
distance market will impact competition, but the extent 
of the impact Will depend on many factors. These factors 
include the RBOCs' compa'tive ability, #?e appeal of the 
RBOC brand to different market segments, and the 
response of competitors. Some of the impact on Sprint 
may be offset by wholesale revenues from those RBOCs 
that choose to resell Sprint services. 

As a result of competition, a number of carriers have 
combined Sprint has raised concerns about some 
pending mergers (especially SBC Communications, Inc 
and Ameritech Corporation, and GTE Corporation and 
Bell Atlantic Corporation) that appear to threaten 
competition Federal regulators are closely scrutinizing 
these mergers 

Sprlnt PCS Group 

The FCC sets rules, regulations and policies to, among 
other things 

grant licenses for PCS frequencies and license 
renewals, 
rule on assignments and transfers of control of 
PCS licenses, 

govern the interconnection of PCS networks 
with other wireless and vvlreline carriers. 

establish access and universal sewice funding 
provisions, 

impose fines and forfeitures for violations of 
any of the FCC's rules, and 

regulate the technical standards of PCS 
networks 

The FCC prohibits a single entity from having a 
combined attributable interest (2096 or greater interest in 
any license) in broadband PCS, cellular and specialized 
mobile radio licenses totaling more than 45 megahertz 
(MHz] in any geographic area. 

PCS License Transfers and Assignments 

The FCC must approve any substantial changes in 
ownership or control of a PCS license. Noncontrolling 
interests in an entity that holds a PCS license or operates 
PCS networks generally may be bought or sold without 
prior FCC approval. In addition, a recent FCC order 
requires only posttonsummation notification of certain 
pro forma assignments or transfers of control. 
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PCS Ltcense Conditions 

All PCS licenses are granted for 1 0-year terms if the FCC's 
buildout requirements are followed Based on those 
requirements, all 30 MHz broadband major trading area 
licensees must build networks offering coverage to 1/3 
of the population within five years and 213 within 10 
years All 10 MHz broadband PCS licensees must build 
networks offering coverage to at least 1 /4 of the 
population within five years or make a showing of 
"substantial service" within that fiveyear period Licenses 
may be revoked if the rules are violated 

PCS licenses may be renewed for additional 1 Oyear 
terms Renewal applications are not sutgect to auctions 
However, third parties may oppose renewal applications 
and/or file competing applications 

Other FCC Requirements 

Broadband PCS providers cannot unreasonably restnct or 
prohibit other companies from reselling their services 
They also cannot unreasonably discriminate against 
resellers Resale obligations will automatically expire in 
2002 

Local phone companies and most CMRS carriers (PCS 
and cellular providers) must program their networks to 
allow customers to change service providers without 
changing phone numbers. This is referred to as service 
provider number portability. Most CMRS providers were 
required to deliver calls from their networks to ported 
numbers anywhere in the country by yearend 1998. By 
November 2002, CMRS providers must be able to offer 
their own customers number portability in their switches 
in the I00 largest metropolitan areas. They also must be 
able to support nationwide roaming. 

Broadband PCS and other CMRS providers may provide 
wireless local loop and other tixed services that would 
directly compete with the wireline services of local 
phone companies. Broadband PCS and other CMRS 
providers must implement enhanced emergency 91 1 
capabilities to be completed in phases by October 2001. 
The PCS Group and other wireless carners complied 
with the first phase in October 1998 and are currently 
anaQzing various technical methods for complying with 
the second phase. 

Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act 

The Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement 
Act (CALEA) was enacted in 1994 to preserve electronic 
surveillance capabilities authorized by federal and state 
law. CALEA requires telecommunications carriers to meet 
certain "assistance capability requirements" by the end of 
June 2000. In 1997, telecommunications industry 
standard-setting organizations agreed to a joint standard 
to implement CALEA's capability requirements. The PCS 
Group is able to offer traditional electronic surveillance 
capabilities to law enforcement and is currently 
evaluating its ability to satisfy the requirements. 

6 

The FCC is also considering petitions from numerous 
parties to establish and implement technical compliance 
standards required by CALEA. 

Other Federal Regulations 

Wireless systems must comply with certain FCC and 
Federal Aviation Administration regulations about the 
siting, lighting and construction of transmitter towers 
and antennas In addition, certain FCC environmental 
regulations may cause certain cell site locations to come 
under National Environmental Policy Act (NEPAJ 
regulation NEPA requires carriers to meet certain land 
use and radio frequency standards 

Review of Universal Service Requirements 

The FCC and the states established a "universal service" 
program to ensure affordable, quality 
telecommunications services for all Americans. Although 
the PCS Group is challenging in federal court the states' 
authority to collect universal service contributions from 
CMRS providers, the PCS Group is required to contribute 
to the federal program as well as existing state 
programs. The PCS Group's "contribution" to the federal 
program is a percentage of enduser revenues. Although 
many states are likely to adopt a similar assessment 
methodology, the states may calculate the contributions 
in any manner as long as the process is consistent with 
FCC rules. Currently, management cannot predict the 
extent of the PCS Group's total federal and state 
universal service assessments, or its ability to recover its 
contributions from the universal service fund. 

Environmental Compliance 

Sprint's environmental compliance and remediation 
expenditures mainly result from the operation of standby 
power generators for its telecommunications equipment. 
The expenditures arise in connection with standards 
compliance, permits or occasional remediation, which 
are usually related to generators, batteries or fuel 
storage. Sprint ha5 been identified as a potentially 
responsible party at sites relating to either landfill 
contamination or discontinued power generation 
operations. Sprint's environmental compliance and 
remediation expenditures have not been material to its 
financial statements or to its operations and are not 
expected to have any future material adverse effects on 
the FON Group or the PCS Group. 

Parents, Trademarks and Licenses 

Sprint owns numerous patents, patent applications, 
senice marks and trademarks in the United States and 
other countries. Sprint expects to apply for and develop 
trademarks, service marks and patents for the benefit of 
the Groups in the ordinary course of business. Sprint is a 
registered trademark of Sprint and Sprint PCS is a 
registered service mark of Sprint. Sprint is also licensed 
under domestic and foreign patents and trademark 
owned by others. In total. these patents, patent 
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applications, trademarks. service marks and licenses are 
of material importance to the business. Generally, 
Sprint's trademarks, trademark licenses and service marks 
have no limitation on duration; Sprint's patents and 
licensed patents have lives generally ranging from one 
to 17 years. 

Pursuant to certain of the PCS Group's third party 
supplier contracts, the PCS Group has certain rights to 
use third party supplier trademarks in connection with 
the buildout, marketing and operation of its network. 

Employee Relations 

At yearend 1998, Sprint had approximately 64,900 
employees. Approximately 10,800 FON Group 
employees were represented by unions. During 1998, 
Sprint had no material work stoppages caused by labor 
controversies. 

Management 

For information concerning the executive officers of 
Sprint, see "Executive Officers of the Registrant" in this 
document. 

Information as to Business Segments 
For information required by this section, refer to Sprint's 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations" and the FON 
Group's "Managemenis Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations." Also refer 
to Note 14 of Sprint's "Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements" and Note 12 of the FON Group's "Notes to 
Combined Financial Statements" sections of the Financial 
Statements and Financial Statement Schedules filed as 
part of this document. 

Item 2. Properties 

Sprint's gross property, plant and equipment totaled 
$32.1 billion at yearend 1998, of which $14.9 billion 
relates to the FON Group's local communications 
services, $9.2 billion relates to the FON Group's long 
distance communications services, and $ 7.0 billion 
relates to the PCS Group's PCS wireless services. 

The FON Group's gross property, plant and equipment 
totaled $25.2 billion at yearend 1998. These properties 
mainly consist of land, buildings, digital fiber-optic 
network, switching equipment, microwave radio and 
cable and wire facilities. Sprint leases certain witching 
equipment and several general ofice facilities. The LDD 
has been granted easements, rights-of-way and nghts-of- 
occupancy, mainly by railroads and other private 
landowners, for its fiber-optic network. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' properties mainly consist of office and 
warehouse facilities to support the business units in the 
distribution of telecommunications products and 
publication of telephone directories. 

The PCS Group's properties consist of leased and owned 
office space for its corporate operations, network 
monitoring personnel, customer care centers and retail 
stores. The PCS Group leases space for base station 
towers and switch sites for its nationwide network. At 
yearend 1998, the PCS Group had under lease (or 
options to lease] approximately 10,300 cell sites. 

Sprint owns its corporate headquarters building and is in 
the process of building a $700 million corporate campus 
in the greater Kansas City metropolitan area. 

Property, plant and equipment totaling $13.9 billion for 
the FON Group is either pledged as security for first 
mortgage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use 
as mortgaged property. PCS Group property, plant and 
equipment totaling $4. I billion is pledged as security for 
certain notes.. 

Item 3. Leclal Proceedinqs 

The FON Group is invoked in various legal proceedings 
arising in the ordinary course of business. While it is not 
possible to determine the ultimate disposition of each of 
these proceedings, the FON Group believes that the 
outcome of such proceedings, individually and in the 
aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on  the 
FON Group's financial condition or results of operations. 

The PCS Group has been invoked in legal proceedings 
in various states concerning the suspension of the 
processing or approval of permits for wireless 
telecommunications towers, the denial of applications for 
permits and other issues arising in connection with 
tower siting. There can be no assurance that such 
litigation and similar actions taken by others seeking to 
block the construction of individual cell sites of the PCS 
Group's network will not, in the aggregate, significantly 
delay expansion of the PCS Group's network coverage. 

The PCS Group is involved in various other legal 
proceedings incidental to the conduct of its business. 
While it is not possible to determine the ultimate 
disposition of each of these proceedings, the PCS Group 
believes that the outcome of such proceedings, 
individually or in the aggregate, will not have a material 
adverse effect on the PCS Group's financial condition or 
results of operations. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of 
Security Holders 

~~ 

On November 13, 1998, Sprint held a Special Meeting 
of Shareholders to vote on its proposal (the 'Tracking 
Stock Proposal") involving, among other things, 

the restructuring of Sprint's wireless operations, 
the creation of the PCS Group and the FON 
Group, and 
the tax-free recapitalization of Sprint's 
outstanding publicly traded common stock into 
PCS stock and FON stock. 



In addition, the shareholders voted on a proposal (the 
"lncentive Plans Proposal") to, among other things, 

authorize stock-based awards with respect to 
I O  million shares of PCS stock to replace the 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. Long-Term Incentive 
Compensation Plan and 

permit non-employee members of the Board of 
Directors to participate with Sprint employees 
under the 1997 Long-Term Stock Incentive 
Program. 

a 

The shareholders approved both the Tracking Stock 
Proposal and the Incentive Plans Proposal. 

The following votes were cast with respect to the 
Tracking Stock Proposal: 

FOR 
AWNST 
ABSTAN 

31 5,477,746 
4,007,7 1 2 
2,253,484 

The following votes were cast by the common stock, 
voting as a separate class, with respect to the Tracking 
Stock Proposal: 

FOR 
AGAINST 
ABSTAN 

229,124.699 
4.005.695 
2,246,702 

The following votes were cast by the Class A common 
stock, voting as a separate class, with respect to the 
Tracking Stock Proposal: 

FOR 
AWNST 
ABSTAN 

86,236,036 
- 
- 

I 

The following votes were cast with respect to the 
Incentive Plans Proposal: 

FOR 
AGAINST 
ABSTAIN 

235.654.776 
83,360,499 
2.723.667 
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item 1 O(b). Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Office Name Age 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer William T. Esrw'l 59 
President and Chief Operating Officer Ronald T. LeMaylZl 53 

President-Sprint PCS Andrew J.  Sukawaty151 43 

54 President-Local Telecommunications Division 
President-Long Distance Division Patti 5. Manuel141 42 

President-Sprint International John E .  Berndt@J 58 
President-National Integrated Services Kevin E. Brauerl7l 48 
Executive Vice President-General Counsel and External Affairs 48 
Executie Vice Presidentxhief Financial Officer Arthur B. Krause191 57 
Senior Vice President-Treasurer Gene M. Betts1"Jl 46 
Senior Vice President4ne Sprint Strategic Development Arthur A. KurtzelIiJ 54 
Senior Vice President-Controller John P. Meyerl12J 48 
Senior Vice President-Strategic Planning and Corporate Development 54 
Senior Vice President4iuman Resources I. Benjamin Watsonl'4J 50 
Senior Vice President4onsurner Market Strategy and Communications 51 
Vice President-Secretary Don A. Jensenlt61 63 

Michael B. Fuller131 

J. Richard Devlin~sl 

Theodore H. ScheW3J 

Thomas E. Weigmanlt51 

Mr. Esrey was elected chairman in I 990. He was elected Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors in I 985. 
Mr. LeMgy was firg elected President and Chief Operating Officer in February 1996. From July I 991 to October I 997, he served 
as Chairman and Chief Executive OfRer of Waste Management Inc.. a provider of comprehensive waste management services. 
He was reelected President and Chief Operating Officer of Sprint effe&e October I 991. From I995 to I 996 Mr. LeMay served 
as Vice Chairman of Sprint. He also served as Chief Executive Officer of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company from I 995 to I 996. 
From I 989 to I 995, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer4ong Distance Division. Mr. LeMay served on Sprint's 
Board of Directors from I 993 until he went to work for Waste Management Inc. He was reelected to Sprint's Board of Directors 
in December 1997. 
Mr. Fuller was elected President-Local Telecommunications Division in October 1996. From I 990 to I 996, he served as President 
of United Telephone-Midwest Group, an operating group of subsidiaries of Sprint. 

Ms. Manuel was elected President--Long Distance Division in February I 998. She was also elected as President and Chief 
Operating Officer of the Limited Partnership in February 1998. She had served as President of Sprint Business, a division of the 
Limited Pannership, since May 1997. From I994 to 1997, she was President of sales and marketing for Sprint Business. She was 
named President of marketing for Sprint Business in 1993. 
Mr. Sukawaiy was elected President-Sprint PCS in December 1998. He was appointed Chief Executive mcer of Sprint Spectrum 
Holding Company in September 1996. Prior to joining Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Mr. Sukawaiy was Chief Executive 
Officer of NTL the British diversified broadcast transmission and communications company since I 994. From I 989 to I 993, he 
was Chief Operating Officer of Mercury One-2-One. the British company which started the world3 fim PCS service in the United 
Kingdom in 1993. 
Mr. Berndt was elected President-Sprint International in Apr17 1998. Before that Mr. Berndt was President of Fluor Daniel 
Telecommunications since January I 997. He was President-Multimedia Ventures and Technologies for AT& T and Lucent 
Technologies from I 995 to I 996. From I 993 to I 995. Mr. Berndt was President of New Business Development for AT&T. 

Mr. Brauer was elecied President-National Integrated Services in October 1997. He had served as Senior Vice President since 
June I 997. From I994 to I 997. he was President of Sprint Business and from I993 to I 994, he was President of Sales of Sprint 
Business. 

Mr. Devlin was elected Executive Vice President4eneral Counsel and External AfZairs in I 989. 
Mr. Krause was elected Executive W e  President-Chief Financial Officer in 1988. 
Mr. BetCs was elected Senior vice President in I 990. He was elected Treasurer in December I 998 
Mr. Kurtze was appointed Senior Vice President-One Sprint Strategic Development in February 1 999. He had served as Chief 
Operating Officer of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company since t995. Prior to joining Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Mr. Kume 
was Senior Vice President-Operations for Sprint3 Local Division since 1993. 
Mr. Mtyer was elected Senior !Ace Presidmt-Controller in I 993. 
Mr. Schell was elected Senior Vice President-Strategic planning and Corporate Development in I 990. 
Mr. Watson was elected Senior vice President-Human Resources in I 993. 
Mr. Weigman was appointed Senior vice President-Consumer Market Strategy and Communications in February I 999. He had 
served as President-Xonsumer Services Group of Sprint3 Long Distance Division since I 995. From I993 to I 995. he sewed as 
President-MultimedidStrategic Services of the Long Distance Division. He joined the Long Distance Division as Chief Marketing 
Officer in I 99 I .  
Mr. Jensen was elected vice President-Secretary in I915 

There are no known family relationships between any of the persons named above or between any of these persons 
and any outside directors of Sprint. Officers are elected annually. 
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Part I1 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity 
and Related Stockholder Matters 

Common Stock Data 

I998 Market Price 
End 
of 

High Low Period 
Sprint Stock 

First quarter 575% $551/4 $67l1/16 
Second quarter 75% 65 70%, 
Third quarter 80% 6 l lh  72 
Fourth quarledl1 82% 691/16 81x6 

FON Stock121 85736 71% 8 4 b  
PCS Stocki2i 23% 14%6 231% 

1997 Market Price 
End 
of 

High Low Period 
Sprint Stock 

First quarter 548 538% 545% 

Third quarter 52% 44 50 
Second quarter 52% 42"' 52V4 

Fourth quarter 60% 4874 59% 

Fourth quarter per share market data is for me period 
October I ,  I998 mrough November 23, 1998. 

FON Stock and PU Stock per share market data is for the 
period November 24, I 998 through December 3 I ,  I 998 

I r /  

121 

As of February 28, 1999, Sprint had approximately 
78,000 FON stock record holders, 75,000 PCS stock 
record holders and two Class A common stock record 
holders. The principal trading market for Sprint's FON 
stock and PCS stock is the New York Stock Exchange. 
The Class A common stock is not publicly traded. Sprint 
paid a FON stock dividend of $0.25 per share in the 
fourth quarter of 1998. Sprint paid common stock 
dividends of $0.25 per share in the first three quarters of 
1998 and each quarter of 1997. Sprint paid Class A 
common stock dividends of $0.25 per share in each 
quarter of 1 998 and 1997. Sprint does not intend to 
pay dividends on the PCS stock in the foreseeable future. 

During 1998 and the first part of 1999, Sprint issued the 
following securities which were not registered under the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

In November 1998, Sprint issued an aggregate of 
195,094,340 shares of Series 2 PCS low-vote stock, 
warrants to purchase an aggregate of 12,452,83 I 
shares of PCS Stock and 246,766 shares of Convertible 
Preferred Stock, Seventh Series (PCS preferred stock) to 
the Cable Partners in connection with the PCS 
Restructuring. The Series 2 PCS stock and the warrants 
were issued as consideration for the Cable Partners' 
interests in Sprint PCS. The PCS preferred stock was 
issued either to purchase certain debt loaned to Sprint 

PCS by the Cable Partners or as consideratton for their 
interests in Sprint PCS Each warrant is exercisable for a 
share of PCS stock at any time before November 2003 at 
an exercise price with respect to each warrant equal to 
approximately $24 02 Each share of PCS preferred stock 
is convertible into approximately 32 5 shares of PCS 
stock 

In November 1998, in connection with the PCS 
Restructuring and the issuance of PCS stock and PCS 
preferred stock to the Cable Partners, Sprint issued an 
aggregate of 5,198,668 shares of Series 3 PCS stock to 
FT and DT for an aggregate of $85 million These shares 
were purchased by FT and DT in order to maintain their 
aggregate voting power at 20% of Sprint's outstanding 
voting power 

In February 1999, Sprint issued an aggregate of 
6,100,750 shares of Series 3 PCS stock to FT and DT for 
an aggregate of $ I69 million in conjunction with the 
registered public offering of 24,403,000 shares of Series 
1 PCS stock. These shares were also purchased by FT 
and DT in order to maintain their aggregate voting 
power at 2G?h of Sprint's outstanding voting power. 

All of the transactions described above were exempt 
from the registration requirements of the Securities Act 
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. No 
solicitation was made to sell such shares to the public, 
and the Cable Partners, FT and DT were each provided 
with all material information that was available regarding 
Sprint. All of the purchasers are accredited investors 
having sufficient knowledge and experience in financial 
and business matters necessary to evaluate the merits 
and risks of their investment. All of such purchasers were 
informed that the transactions were being effected 
without registration under the Securities Act and that the 
shares acquired could not be resold without registration 
under the Securities Act unless the sale is effected 
pursuant to an exemption from the registration 
requirements of the Securities Act. The Cable Partners, FT 
and DT have been given certain registration rights by 
Sprint. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

For information required by Item 6, refer to the 
"Selected Financial Data" sections of the Financial 
Statements and Financial Statement Schedules tiled as 
part of this document. 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Owrations 

For information required by Item 7, refer to the 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations" sections of the 
Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules 
filed as part of this document. 



Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative 
Disclosures about Market Risk 

Sprint‘s exposure to market risk-through derivative 
financial instruments and other financial instruments, 
such as investments in marketable securities and long- 
term debt-is not material. 

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary 
Data 

For information required by Item 8, refer to the 
”Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Combined 
Financial Statements” sections of the Financial Statements 
and Financial Statement Schedules filed as part of this 
document. 

1 1  

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements W 
Accountants on Accounting and Financial 
Disclosure 

None 



Part 111 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the 
Registrant 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form I 0-K. the 
information relating to Directors of Sprint required by 
Item IO is incorporated by reference from Sprint’s 
definitlve proxy statement which is to be filed pursuant 
to Regulation 1 4A within 120 days after the end of 
Sprint’s fiscal year ended December 3 I, 1998 

For information pertaining to Executive Officers of Sprint, 
as required by Instruction 3 of Paragraph (b) of Item 40 1 
of Regulation S-K. refer to the “Executtve Officers of the 
Registrant” section of Part I of this document 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form IO-K. the 
information relating to compliance w t h  Section 16[a) 
required by Item 10 is incorporated by reference from 
Sprint’s definittve proxy statement which is to be filed 
pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after the 
end of Sprint‘s fiscal year ended December 3 I ,  1 998 

Item 1 1. Executive Compensation 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form IO-K. the 
information required by Item 1 1  is incorporated by 
reference from Sprint’s definitive prow statement which 
is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A within I 20 
days after the end of Sprint’s fiscal year ended 

~~ 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain 
Beneficial Owners and Management 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form IO-K. the 
information required by Item 12 is incorporated by 
reference from Sprint’s definiove proxy statement which 
is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 
days after the end of Sprint‘s fiscal year ended 
December 3 1, 1998 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related 
Transactions 

December 3 1, 1 998. ’ a 

I2 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form IO-K. the 
information required by Item I3 is incorporated by 
reference from Sprint‘s definitive proxy statement which 
is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A within 1 20 
days after the end of Sprint‘s fiscal year ended 
December 3 1, 1998. 



Part IV 

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) 1 The consolidated financial statements of Sprint and the combined financial statements of the FON Group and 
the PCS Group, filed as part of this report, are listed in the Index to Financial Statements and Financial 
Statement Schedules 

I 

2. The consolidated financial statement schedule of Sprint and the combined financial statement schedules of 
the FON Group and the PCS Group, filed as part of this report, are listed in the Index to Financial Starements 
and Financial Statement Schedules. 

3. The following exhibits are filed as part of this report: 

EXHlBmS 

I I  
j 
i 

I. 

(3) Articles of Incorporation and yaws: 

(a) Articles of Incorporation, as amended (filed as Exhibit 4A to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to 
Sprint Corporation‘s Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-58488) and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(b) Bylaws, as amended (filed as Exhibit 4C to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Sprint Corporation‘s 
Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-58488) and incorporated herein by reference). 

(4) Instruments defining the Rights of Sprint’s Security Holders: - .. 
(a) The rights of Sprint’s equity security holders are defined in the Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and Eighth 

Articles of Sprint’s Articles of Incorporation. See Exhibit 3(a). 

(b) Rights Agreement dated as of November 23, 1998, between Sprint Corporation and UMB Bank, 
n.a. (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation’s Registration Statement on 
Form 8-A relating to Sprint‘s PCS Group Rights, filed November 25, 1998, and incorporated herein 
by reference). 

(c) Tracking Stock Policies of Sprint Corporation (filed as Exhibit 4D to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 
to Sprint Corporation’s Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-58488) and incorporated herein 
by reference). 

Corporation, France Telecom SA and Deutsche Telekom AG (filed as Exhibit 4E to Post-Effective 
Amendment No.2 to Sprint Corporation’s Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-58488) and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(e) Indenture, dated’as of October 1, 1998, among Sprint Capital Corporation, Sprint Corporation and 
Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Sprint Corporation’s Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 1 998, and incorporated herein by reference). 

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 1 5, 1999, among Sprint Capital Corporation, 
Sprint Corporation and Bank One, NA., as Trustee (filed as Exhibil 4(b) to Spnnt Corporation 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 2, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(9) Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1998, between Sprint Corporation and Bank One, N.A., as 
Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Sprint Corporation‘s Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended September 30, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(h) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January I 5, 1999, between Sprint Corporation and Bank 
One, N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
February 2, I999 and incorporated herein by reference). 

, /  

(d) Amended and Restated Standstill Agreement dated November 23, 1998, by and among Sprint 

(fJ 
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[ I O )  Material Agreements 

[a) Joint Venture Agreement dated as of June 22, 1995 among Sprint Corporation, Sprint Global 
Venture, Inc., France Telecom SA. and Deutsche Telekom AG (filed as Exhibit ( I  Oj(a1 to Sprint 
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, I 995 and incorporated 
herein by reference). 

(b) Amendment No. 1 to Joint Venture Agreement, dated as of January 3 1, 1996, among Sprint 
Corporation, Sprint Global Venture, Inc.. France Telecom, Deutsche Telekom AG and Atlas 
Telecommunications, S.A. [filed as Exhibit 99A to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K 
dated January 3 1, 1 996 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(c) Amended and Restated Stockholders' Agreement among France Telecom SA., Deutsch-e Telekom 
AG and Sprint Corporation. dated as of November 23, 1998. 

[d) Restructuring and Merger Agreement By and Among Sprint Corporation, Tele-Communications, Inc., 
Comcast Corporation, Cox Communications, Inc. and certain of their subsidiaries, dated as of May 
26, 1998 [filed as Exhibit 2 to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 26, 1998 
and incorporated herein by reference]. 

[e) Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23, 1998, among 
Sprint Corporation, France Telecom S.A. and Deutsche Telekom A.G. [filed as Exhibit 10. I to 
Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation Registration Statement on Form 5-3 [No. 333-6424 1 ) and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23, 1998, among Sprint Corporation, Tele- 
Communications, tnc., Comcast Corporation and Cox communications, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to 
Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation Registration Statement on Form 5-3 [No. 333-6424 1 ) and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

[gj Standstill Agreements, dated May 26, 1996, between Sprint Corporation and each of Tele 
Communications, Inc., Corncast Corporation and Cox Communications, Inc. 

(hj 364-Day Credit Agreement, dated as of August 7, 1 998, among Sprint Corporation and Sprint 
Capital Corporation, as Borrowers, and the initial Lenders named therein, as Initial Lenders, and 
Citibank, N.A., as Administratie Agent, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as 
Syndication Agent, and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association and The Chase 
Manhattan Bank, as Documentation Agents [filed as Exhibit 10.23 to Sprint Corporation Registration 
Statement on Form S-3 [No. 333-64241 ) and incorporated herein by reference). 

Five-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of August 7, 1 998, among Sprint Corporation and Sprint 
Capital Corporation, as Borrowers, and the initial Lenders named therein, as Initial Lenders, and 
Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as 
Syndication Agent, and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association and The Chase 
Manhattan Bank, as Documentation Agents [filed as Exhibit 10.24 to Sprint Corporation Registration 
Statement on Form 5-3 [No. 333-64241 ] and incorporated herein by reference). 

(f) 

(ij 

[ I O )  Executive Compensation Plans and Arrangements: 

0) 

(k) 

[It 

(rn) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit (I OJ(k) to Sprint Corporation 
Annual Report on Form I 0-K for the year ended December 3 1, I 996 and incorporated herein by 
reference). Summary of amendments (filed as Exhibit 1 O(c) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report 
on Form IO-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1 998 and incorporated herein by reference). 
Summary of additional amendments. 

In) Management Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended 

1985 Stock Option Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit ( 1 O)(a) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 1 997 and incorporated herein by reference). 

1990 Stock Option Plan, as amended 

I990 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended. 
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I997 Long-Term Stock lncentwe Program (filed as part of Annex WI to the proxy 
staternenVprospectus that forms a part of Sprint Corporation’s Registration Statement on Form 5-4 
(No 333-65 1 73)  and incorporated herein by reference) 

Sprint Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (filed as Exhibit ( 1 O)(i) to Sprint Corporation Ouarterly 
Report on Form 1o-Q for the quarter ended September 30, I 995 and incorporated herein by 
reference) 

Amended and Restated Centel Directors Deferred Compensation Plan (filed as Exhibit ( 1  O)(c) to 
Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 1 OQ for the quarter ended September 30, 1 997 and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

Restated Memorandum Agreements Respecting Supplemental Pension Benefits between Sprint 
Corporation (formerly United Telecommunications, Inc. ) and two of its current and former executive 
officers (filed as Exhibit I O(i) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended 
December 3 1, 1 992, and incorporated herein by reference). 

Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit lob) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on 
Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 3 1, 1 993 and incorporated herein by reference). 

Executive Management Incentive Plan [filed as Exhibit 1 O(k) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on 
Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 3 I, 1 993 and incorporated herein by reference) 

Long-Term Incentwe Compensation Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit I O(i) to Sprint Corporation 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 1 996, and incorporated 
herein by reference) 

Short-Jerm Incentive Compensation Plan (filed as Exhibit 1 O(k) to United Telecommunications, Inc. 
Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 3 1 ,  I 989, and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

Retirement Plan for Directors, as amended (filed as Exhibit ( I  O)(u) to Sprint Corporation Annual 
Report on Form 1 0-K for the year ended December 3 I ,  1 996 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

K e y  Management Benefit Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit 1 O(g) to Sprint Corporation Ouarterly 
Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 1 996 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

Agreements Regarding Special Compensation and Post Employment Restrictive Covenants between 
Sprint Corporation and certain of its Executive Officers (filed as Exhibit 1 O(d) to Sprint Corporation 
Quarterly Report on Form 1o-Q for the quarter ended September 30, I 994, Exhibit 1 O(h) to Sprint 
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended March 3 1, 1 996, Exhibit ( I O)(w) 
to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 3 1 ,  1 996, Exhibit 
1 O(w) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 3 1, I 997, 
and Exhibit I O  (b) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 
30, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference). 

Director’s Deferred Fee Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit ( 1 O)(x) to Sprint Corporation Annual 
Report on Form I O-K for the year ended December 3 1 ,  I 996 and incorporared herein by 
reference). Summary of amendments (filed as Exhibit 1 O(c) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 1998 and incorporated herein by reference). 
Summary of additional amendments (see Exhibit (I O)(m)). 

(a) Form of Contingency Employment Agreements between Sprint Corporation and certain of its 
executive officers (filed as Exhibit i O(b) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the 
quarter ended March 3 1, I 995, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(bb) Form of Indemnification Agreements between Sprint Corporation (formerly United 
Telecommunications, Inc.) and its Directors and Officers (filed as Exhibit 1 O(s) to Sprint corporation 
Annual Report on Form I O-K for the year ended December 3 I, I99 1, and incorporated herein by 
reference). 
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(cc) Summay of Executive Officer and Board of Directors Benefits 

(dd) Amended and Restated Centel Director Stock Option Plan (filed as Exhibit 1 O(aa) to Sprint 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 1 @K for the year ended December 3 1, 1 993, and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(ee) Employment Agreement, dated as of July 29, 1 996, between Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, 
L.P. and Andrew Sukawaty (filed as Exhibit 10.20 to Sprint Spectrum L.P. Registration Statement on 
Form S-1 (No. 333-06609) and incorporated herein by reference). 

( 1  2) Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 

(2 1 ) Subsidiaries of Registrant 

(23) (a) Consent of Ernst & Young LLF 

(b) Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP 

(27) Financial Data Schedules 

(a) December 31, 1998 

(b) September 30, 1998 Restated 

(c) June 30, 1998 Restated 

(d) March 3 I ,  I998 Restated 

(e) December 3 1, I997 Restated 

(fJ December 3 I, 1996 Restated 

Sprint will furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon request, a copy of the instruments defining the 
rights of holders of its lonqterm debt. The total amount of securities authorized under any of said instruments (other 
than those listed above) does not exceed 10% of the total assets of Sprint. * 
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(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 28, 1998, in which it reported that it had elected to delay a 
planned public offering of its PCS stock and would, instead, proceed with the Recapitalization, subject to shareholder 
approval. 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 2, I998 in which it reiterated that it had elected to proceed 
with the Recapitalization, subject to shareholder approval, and that it would proceed with a debt offering. Sprint 
included in this Current Report the audited consolidated financial results of Sprint and the audited combined financial 
results of the FON Group, the PCS Group and Sprint Spectrum Holding Company combined with MinorCo and 
PhillieCo as well as certain other information contained in the proxy statementlprospectus sent to Sprint shareholders in 
connection with the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization, updated to reflect 1 1  J financial results and other 
information for the nine months ended September 30, 1998, (2) the delay of the planned public offering of PCS Stock, 
and (3) the planned debt offering. The financial statements included the following: 

~ 

Annex I -Sprint Corporation Information 
-Selected Financial Data 
-Sprint Corporation Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 

Results of Operations 
-Report of Independent Auditors 
-Independent Auditors' Report 
-Sprint Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto 
-Sprint Corporation Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements and 

Notes thereto 
Annex II -PCS Group Information 

Business 
-Historical PCS Group Selected Financial Data 
-PCS Group Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results 

-Report of Independent Auditors 
-PCS Group Combined Financial Statements and Notes thereto 
-Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo Selected 

-Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo Management's 

-Independent Auditors' Report 
-Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo Financial 

-PCS Group Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements and 

of Operations 

Financial Data 

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Statements and Notes thereto 

Notes thereto 
Annex Ill-FON Group Information 

-Business 
-FON Group Selected Financial Data 
-FON Group Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results 

-Report of Independent Auditors 
-FON Group Combined Financial Statements and Notes thereto 

of Operations 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 12, 1998 in order to file the Computation of Supplemental 
Pro Forma Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges in connection with its $5.0 billion debt offering. 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 23, 1998 in which it reported consummation of the PCS 
Restructuring. 

(c) Exhibits are listed in Item 14(a) 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Registrant) 

4/ / s /  W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Date: March 5, 1999 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has k e n  signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 5th day of March, 1999. 

/s/ W. T. E s r ~  
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William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

/s/ Arthur B. Krause 
Arthur B. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

/s /  John P. Meyer 
John P. Meyer 
Senior Vice President and Controller 
Principal Accounting Officer 



SIGNATURES 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Registrant) 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1 934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 5th day of March, 1999. 

1 

/s/ DuBose A u S l q /  

DuBose Ausley, Director 

Is/ Ronald T. LeMay 
Ronald T. LeMay, Director 

/s/ Warren L. Batts 

Warren L. Batts, Director 

/s/ Linda K. Lorimer 
Linda K. Lorimer, Director 

/s/ Michel Bon 
Michel Bon, Director 

/s/ Charles E. Rice 
Charles E. Rice, Director 

/s/ W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey, Director 

/s/ Ron Sommer 

Ron Sommer, Director 

/s/ lrvine 0. Hockaday Jr. 
imine 0. Hockaday Jr., Director 

/s/ Stewart Turley 
Stewart Turley, Director 

/s/ Harold 5. Hook 
Harold 5. Hook, Director 
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Reference ANNEX I 

SPRINT CORPORATION 

Selected Financial Data C I  

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations t 2  

Consolidated Financial Statements 
Management Report 
Report of Independent Auditors 
Consolidated Statements of Income for each of the three years ended December 3 1, I 998 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive income for each of the three years ended December 3 I, I998 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 3 I, 1998 and I997 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years ended December 3 I, I998 
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity for each of the three years ended December 3 I ,  1998 
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CI 2 
113 
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SELECTED FlluANCL4L DATA Sprint Corporation 

I 998 I997 1996 1995 1994 - 
(in millions, except per share data) 

Results of Operations 
Net operating revenues $17.1343 $14,8739 $13,8875 $12.7353 $11.9648 
Operating incomelil 121 1904 2,451 4 2,2672 1,8343 1,6907 
Income from continuing operattonsI'll21 (3) 450 5 9525 1,1909 946 I 899 2 
Earninqs per Share and Dividends 
Earnings per common share from continuing operations 121 I31 

Diluted $ NM S 218 S 279 5 269 S 256 
BaSlC NM 2 21 2 82 2 71 2 59 

Divldends per common share I 00 I 00 I 00 1 00 I 00 
Pro Forma Earninqs ILossl per ShareC41 
Earnings (Loss) per common share from continuing operations:~2IJ3J 

Sprint FON Group (diluted) $ 3.55 S 3.14 $ 3.07 5 2.74 $ 2.56 
Sprint FON Group [basic] 3.61 3.19 3.1 1 2.76 2.59 
Sprint PCS Group (diluted and basic] (4.42) (3.52) NA NA NA 

Financial Position 

Total assets $33,231.1 $18,273.6 $16,915.2 $15.074.3 $14.425.2 
Property, plant and equipment, net 18.983.0 11,494.1 10,464.1 9,715.8 10,258.8 
Total debt (including short-term borrowings] 12.189.3 3,879.6 3,273.9 5,668.9 4,927.7 
Shareholders' equity 12,448.3 9,025.2 8,519.9 4,642.6 4,524.8 
Cash Flow Data 
Net cash provided by operating activities-continuing operationslsl $ 4,255.4 S 3,379.0 $ 2,403.5 $ 2,609.6 $ 2,339.6 
Capital expenditures 4.231.1 2,862.6 2,433.6 1,857.3 1,751.6 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or shareholders' equity as previously reported. 

Sprint's 1998 results of operations include Sprint PCS' operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire year. 
The Cable Partners, share of losses through the PCS Restructuring date has been reflected as Vther partners* loss 
in Sprint PCS in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Before 1998, Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was 
accounted for using the equity method. Sprint PCS' financial position at yearend 1998 has also been reflected on a 
consolidated basis. Cash flow data reflects Sprint PCS cash flows only after the PCS Restructuring date. See 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-GeneraY for a more 
detailed description of the PCS Restructuring, the Recapitalization and the Topup. 

In I 998, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off 5 I79 million of acquired improcess research and 
development costs related to the PCS Restructuring. This charge reduced operating income and income from continuing 
operations by 5 I 79 million. 

The FON Group recorded nonrecurring charges of $20 million in I 997 and $60 million in I996 related to litigation within the 
long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $13 million in I 997 and $36 million in 
I 996. In I 995, The FON Group recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring within the local division. 
This reduced income tiom continuing operations by $55 million. 

In I 998, the FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $ I04 million maink from the sale of local exchanges. This increased 
income from continuing operations by $62 million. In 1997. The FON Group recorded nonrecurring gains of $71 million maink 
from sales of local exchanges and cemin investments. These gains increased income from continuing operations by $44 million. 
In I 994, the FON Group recognized a 535 million gain on the sale of equiy securities, which increased income from continuing 
operations by $22 million. 

Pro forma earnings per share for the FON Group assumes the FON shares created in the Recapitalization existed for all periods 
presented. 

Pro forma loss per share for the PCS Group assumes the PCS Restructuring, the Recapitalization and me Topup occurred at the 
beginning of I 997 and excludes me PCS Group's write-off of $ I 79 million of acquired irrprocess research and development costr. 
These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes onk and do not necessani& represent what actual resul. of oprations 
would have been had the transactions occurred at me beginning of I 997, nor do they indicate the results of future operations. 

The I996 amount was reduced 4 $600 million for cash required to terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement. 

NM = Not meaningful 
NA = Not applicable 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

General 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved the 
formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group and 
the creation of the FON stock and the PCS stock. In 
addition, Sprint purchased the remaining ownership 
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint PCS]. other than a 
minority interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox 
PCSJ. Sprint acquired these ownership interests from 
Telecommunications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners]. In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special low- 
vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire additional PCS 
shares. Sprint also issued the Cable Partners shares of a 
new class of preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 
The purchase of the Cable Partners' interests is referred 
to as the PCS Restructuring. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and M share of PCS stock. This recapitalization was 
tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common share 
owned by France Telecom S.A. (FTJ and Deutsche 
Jelekom AG (DT) was reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group and the PCS Group that 
entitles FT and DT to one share of FON stock and lh 
share of PCS stock. These transactions are referred to as 
the Recapitalization 

In connection wth the PCS Restructuring, FT and DT 
Durchased 5 1 million additional PCS shares to maintain 
their combined 20% voting power in Sprint (Topup). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
Sprint's domestic wireless personal communication 
services (PCS J operations. These operations are referred 
to as the PCS Group. 

The FON stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
all of Sprint's other operations. These operations are 
referred to as the FON Group and include the 
following: 

Core businesses 
Long distance division 
Local division 
Product distribution and directory 

Activities to develop and deploy Sprint ION(SM1, 
Integrated On-Demand Network 
Other ventures, including Sprint's investment 
in Global One. 

publishing businesses 

FON and PCS shareholders are subject to the risks 
related to all of Sprint's businesses, assets and liabilities. 
Owning FON or PCS shares does not represent a direct 
legal interest in the assets and liabilities of the Groups. 
Rather, shareholders remain invested in Sprint and 

Sprint Corporation 

continue to vote as a single voting class for Board 
member elections (other than Class A directors elected 
by FT and DT) and most other company matters. 

FON Group or PCS Group events affecting Sprint's 
consolidated income statements and balance sheets 
could, in turn, affect the other Group's financial 
statements or stock price. 

Net losses of either Group, and dividends or distributions 
on, or repurchases of, PCS stock or FON stock will 
reduce Sprint funds legally available for dividends on 
both Groups' stock. Sprint does not expect to pay 
dividends on the PCS shares in the foreseeable future. 

Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" ( MD&Aj 
should be read along with the FON Group's M D M  and 
the PCS Group's MDW. 

Forward-looking Information 

Sprint includes certain estimates, projections and other 
forward-looking statements in its reports, in presentations 
to analysts and others, and in other publicly available 
material Future performance cannot be ensured Actual 
results may differ materially from those in the forward- 
looking statements Some factors that could cause actual 
results to differ include 

the effects of vigorous competition in the 
markets in which Sprint operates; 
the costs and business risks related to entering 
and expanding new markets necessary to 
provide seamless services and new services; 
the ability of the PCS Group to establish and 
grow a significant market presence; 
the risks related to Sprint's investments in 
Global One and other joint ventures; 
the impact of any unusual items resulting from 
ongoing evaluations of Sprint's business 
strategies; 
requirements imposed on Sprint or latitude 
allowed its competitors by the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCCI or state 
regulatory commissions under the 
Telecommunications Act of 1 996 (Telecom 
Act]; 
unexpected results of litigation filed against 
Sprint; 
the impact of the Year 2000 issue and any 
related noncompliance; and ' 

the possibility of one or more of the markets in 
which Sprint competes being impacted by 
changes in political, economic or other factors 
such as monetary policy, legal and regulatory 
changes or other external factors over which 
Sprint has no control. 
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The words "estimate," "project," "intend," "expect, " 
"believe" and similar expressions are intended to identify 
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements 
are found throughout MDm. The reader should not 
place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, 
which speak only as of the date of this report. Sprint is 
not obligated to publicly release any revisions to 
forward-looking statements to reflect events after the 
date of this report or unforeseen events. 

General Overview of the Sprint FON Group 

Core Businesses 
Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a nationwide, 
alldigital long distance communications network using 
state-of-the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology. The 
division provides domestic and international voice, video 
and data communications services as well as integration 
management and support services for computer 
networks. 

Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 7.6 million access lines in 
18 states. It provides local phone services, access by 
phone customers and other carriers to its local network, 
sales of telecommunications equipment, and long 
distance services within certain regional calling areas. 

Product Distribution and Directoly Publishing Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. The 
directory publishing business publishes and markets 
white and yellow page phone directories. 

ab 
Sprint I O M ~ ~  
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing advanced network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for data, Internet, and video. It is also 
expected to be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the FON Group's 
investment in Global One, a joint venture with FT and 
DT. Sprint is a Ih partner in Global One's operating 
group serving Europe (excluding France and Germanyj 
and is a 50% partner in Global One's operating group 
for the worldwide activities outside the United States and 
Europe. The segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in Earthlink Network, Inc., an Internet 
service provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name; and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. All of these investments are accounted for on 
the equity basis. 
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General Overview of the Sprint PCS Group 

The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
mobile phone services. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide nationwide service using a single frequency 
and a single technology. At yearend 1998, the PCS 
Group, together with certain affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in 45 of the 50 fargest U.S. metropolitan areas. 
The PCS Group has licenses to serve nearly 270 million 
people in all 50 states, Puerto Rico and the US. Virgin 
Islands. With market launches in January 1999, the PCS 
Group's service now reaches nearly 170 million people 
across the nation. The PCS Group provides nationwide 
service through: 

operating its own digital network in major US. 
metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in and 
around smaller US. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using DuaCBand/DuaCMode 
handsets. and 

roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple access 
( CDM4) . 

The PCS Group began commercial CDM4 operations in. 
certain markets late in the 1996 fourth quarter. 

Results of Operations 

Consolidated 

Total net operating revenues were as follows: 

1998 I997 I996 
(in millions] 

FON Group $16,0169 514.8739 $13.8875 
PCS Group 1,225 4 
Intergroup eliminations ( 108 0) 

Net operating revenues $ 17,134 3 $ 14,873 9 5 13,887 5 

- - 
- - 

Income from continuing operations was as follows: 

1998 1997 I996 
(in millions) 

FON Group 51.540.1 51,371.6 $1,3106 
PCS Group (1,089.6) (419.1) ( I  19 7) 
Income from continuing 

operations 5 450.5 5 952.5 $1.190.9 



Sprint FON Group 

1998 1997 1996 
/in millions] 

Net operating revenues $16,016.9 514.873.9 $13.887.5 
Operating expenses 13,257 I 12,404 0 1 1.6 I9 8 

Operaong income 5 2.7598 5 2.469 9 $ 2.267 7 

Operating margin 172% 166% 163% 

Capital expenditures S 3,159 2 S 2,708 9 S 2,433 6 

Net Operating Revenues 

Net operating revenues increased 8% in 1998 and 7% in 
1997. These increases mainly reflect growth of the FON 
Group‘s long distance and local divisions. 

Long Distance Division 

All major market segments-business, residential and 
wholesale-contributed to the increase in the long 
distance division’s revenues in 1998 and 1997. The 
increases mainly reflect strong data services revenue 
growth and strong minute growth of 15% in 1 998 and 
14% in I 997, partiy offset by a more competitive pricing 
environment and a change in the mix of products sold. 

Business and data market revenues increased 15% in 
1 998 and 10% in 1997. This reflects growth in data 
services as well as toll-free inbound and outbound calls. 

Residential market revenues increased 5% in I998 and 
6% in 1997. These increases reflect strong revenue and 
volume growth from long distance calls. Growth was 
also enhanced by Sprint Sense AnytimelRJ as well as 
increased international revenues, prepaid card revenues 
and calling card calls made by customers of local phone 
companies. 

Wholesale market revenues increased 8% in 1998 and 
22% in 1997. This reflects strong minute growth mainly 
from increased outbound toll-free calls, partly offset by a 
change in international mix to lower yielding, but higher 
margin, countries. 

Local Division 

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. Sprint 
sold approximately 1 39,000 residential and business 
access lines in Illinois in 1 997 and the remaining 8 1,000 
access lines were sdd in November 1998. For 
comparative purposes, the following discussion of local 
division results assumes these transfer pricing changes 
and sales of exchanges occurred at the beginning of 
1996. 

Local division revenues increased 5% in both 1998 and 
1997, mainly reflecting customer access line growth and 
increased sales of equipment and network-based 
services. such as Caller ID and Call Waiting. 
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Local service revenues, which grew 9% in 1998 and 
10% in 1997, increased due to customer access line 
growth and continued demand for network-based 
services. Revenues in 1998 also reflect increased sales of 
private line services and revenues from maintaining 
customer wiring and equipment. The 1997 growth also 
reflects expanded local calling areas. 

Network access revenues increased 4% in 1998 and 3% 
in 1997 reflecting an 8% increase in minutes of use in 
1998 and a 7% increase in 1 997. partly oRet by FCC- 
mandated access rate reductions. Access rate reductions 
took effect in July I997 and January and July I 998. 

Toll service revenues decreased 26% in I998 and 20% in 
1997, mainly due to increased competition in the 
intralATA long distance market, which is expected to 
continue. In addition, toll service areas have been 
decreasing in size because certain local calling areas are 
expanding. The reduced revenues were, in part, offset 
by increases in local service revenues and by increases in 
network access revenues paid by other carriers providing 
long distance services to the local division‘s customers. 

Other revenues increased 9% in I998 and 1 1 % in 1997 
because of increased equipment sales of business 
systems and data networks, growth in payphone and 
commission revenues, and revenues from providing 
billing and collection services. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing Businesses 

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
following discussion assumes these transfer pricing 
changes occurred at the beginning of 1996. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses’ revenues increased 16% in 1998 and 1 9% in 
1997. Nonaffiliated revenues, which account for roughly 
60% of revenues in I998 and 1997, increased 10% in 
1998 and remained flat in 1997 due to increased 
Competition. 

Operating Expenses 

The FON Group’s operating expenses increased 7% in 
both 1998 and I997 mainly to support revenue 
growth. 

Long Distance Division 

Long distance division operating expenses increased 7% 
in 1998 and 8% in 1 997. Interconnection costs 
decreased 2% in I998 and increased 6% in 1 997. 
Reductions in per minute costs for both domestic and 
international access more than offset the impact of 
increased calling volumes in 1998 versus 1997, and 
partly offset the impact of increased calling volumes in 
1997 versus 1996. The rate reductions were generally 
due to domestic FCC-mandated access rate reductions 
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that took effect in July 1997 and in January and July 
1998. Operations expense increased due to growth in 
data services as well as increases in network equipment 
operating leases in both years. Operations expense in 
1998 also includes costs related to Sprint's efforts to 
achieve Year 2000 compliance for its 
telecommunications network and operating systems. 
Operations expense in 1997 also reflects increased costs 
related to FCC-mandated payments to public payphone 
providers. Selling, general and administrative (SGaAj 
expense increased reflecting the overall growth of the 
business as well as increased marketing and promotions 
to support products and services. SG&A for 1998 also 
included costs related to Sprint's efforts to achieve Year 
2000 compliance for information systems and 
applications supporting such processes as billing, 
customer service and other administrative support 
services. 

Local Division 
The following local division discussion assumes the 
transfer pricing changes and sales of exchanges 
occurred at the beginning of 1996. See  "Net Operating 
Revenues-Local Division" for more details. 

Local division operating expenses increased 3% in 1998 
and 4% in 1997 reflecting increases in SG&A expenses 
and depreciation and amortization. SG&A increased 
mainly because of increased customer service costs 
related to customer access line growth and marketing 
costs to promote new products and services. SG&A for 
1998 also included costs related to Sprint's efforts to 
achieve Year 2000 compliance. Depreciation and 
amortization expense increased reflecting increased 
capital expenditures. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing Businesses 
The following PDDP discussion assumes the transfer 
pricing changes occurred at the beginning of 1996. See 
"Net Operating Revenues-Product Distribution and 
Directory Publishing Businesses" for more details. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' operating expenses increased reflecting 
increased equipment sales. SG&A expense increased 
because of costs related to the division's acquisition of a 
sales force from another directory sales company. 

Sprint IONlsMl 
Operating expenses for Sprint ION in 1998 reflect its 
initial development and deployment activities and 
include costs for network research and testing, systems 
and operations development, product development, 
and advertising to increase public awareness. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment's operating expenses 
mainly reflect activities related to offering Internet 
services. In June 1998, the FON Group completed the 
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strategic alliance to combine its Internet business with 
Earthtink. As part of the alliance, Earthtink obtained the 
FON Group's Sprint Internet Passport customers and 
took over the day-today operations of those services. In 
exchange, Sprint acquired an equity interest in EarthLink. 

Sprint PCS Group 

1998 1997 1996 
~ 

f,n millionsJ 
Net operating revenues S 1.2254 S - S- 
Operating expenses 3,7948 185 0 5  

Operating toss $12.569 4) $ ( I  8 5) S(0 5) 
Capital expenditures 5 1,071 9 SI537 5- 

The PCS Group's I 998 results of operations included 
SprintCom's operating results as well as Sprint Pcs' 
operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire 
year. Before 1998, Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was 
accounted for using the equity method. 

In 1998, the PCS Group recorded a onetime, noncash 
charge of S 1 79 million to write off acquired in-process 
research and development costs related to the PCS 
Restructuring. 

The PCS Group markets its products through multiple 
distribution channels, including its own retail stores as ' ' 

well as other retail outlets. Equipment sales to one retail 
outlet, and service revenues generated by sales to its 
customers, accounted for 25% of net operating revenues 
in 1998. 

Pro Forma Spnnt PCS Group 
To provlde a more meaningful analysis of the PCS 
Group's underlying operating results, the followng 
supplemental discussion assumes the PCS Restructuring 
occurred at the beginning of 1997 and excludes the 
write-off of acquired in-process research and 
development costs 

I998 I997 
(in millions~ 

Net operating revenues $ 1,2254 5 2580 
Operating expenses 3,865 4 2,360 7 
Operating loss S(2.6400) S(2.102 7) 

Capital expenditures (including capital 
lease obligaoons) 5 2,903 6 S 2.27% 3 

The PCS Group's net operating revenues include 
subscriber revenues (including monthly recurnng 
charges and usage charges), roaming revenues and 
sales of handsets and accessory equipment The PCS 
Group's net operating revenues were $ 1  2 billion in 
1998 versus $258 million in 1997, reflecting the launch 
of 91 new markets and the addition of 1 7 million 
customers in 1 998 The PCS Group ended 1998 w t h  
nearly 2 6 mitlion customers in 225 markets naoonwde 
Approximately 20% of I998 net operating revenues, and 
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nearly half of I997 revenues, were from sales of 
handsets and accessories. As part of the PCS Group's 
marketing plans, handsets are normally sold at prices 
well below the PCS Group's cost. 

The PCS Group's costs of services and products mainly 
includes handset and accessory costs, interconnection 
costs, and switch and cell site expenses. These costs 
increased $ 720 million in 1 998 driven by the significant 
growth in customers and the expanded market 
coverage. 

The PCS Group's SG&4 expense mainly includes 
marketing costs to promote products and services, as 
well as salary and benefit costs. SGW expense increased 
$766 million in 1 998 reflecting increased marketing and 
advertising costs to promote products and services, as 
well as increased labor costs to support increased 
subscriber activity. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for the PCS 
Group consists of depreciation of network assets and 
amortization of intangible assets acquired in the PCS 
Restructuring. The intangible assets include goodwill, 
PCS licenses, customer base, microwave relocation costs 
and assembled workforce, which are being amortized 
over three to 40 years. Depreciation and amortization 
expense increased $ 19 million in 1998. 

Nonoperating Items 

Interest Expense 

Interest costs in the following table only reflect interest 
costs on borrowings Interest costs related to deferred 
compensation plans and customer deposits have been 
excluded so as not to distort the effective interest rate on 
borrowings. 

I 998 1997 I996 
(in millions) 

Interest expense on 

Capitalized interest costs 167. I 93.0 104.0 
outstanding debtl'l s 672.2 s 159.9 s 182.7 

Total interest costs on 

Average debt 
outstandingr2l SIO,Ol9.0 $3,251.3 53,604.9 

Effective interest rate 8.4% 7.8% 8.0% 

/If 

outstanding debt s 839.3 s 252.9 s 286.7 

Interest expense for I 996 includes $21.5 million of intereft 
expense included in "Discontinued operation, net" on the 
Consolidated Statements of Income. 
Average debt oumanding for I 998 is on a pro forma basis 
as if Sprint PCS debt had been included in Sprint? 
outstanding debt balance all year. 

The PCS Group capitalizes interest costs related to 
network buildout and PCS licenses in markets that are 
not yet operational. Capitalization of interest stops and 
amortization begins when the related markets are 
launched. The FON Group capitalizes interest costs 
related to constructing capital assets. 

121 
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Sprint capitalized interest costs related to its investment in 
Sprint PCS until July 1997 when Sprint PCS emerged 
from the development stage. Amortization of the 
capitalized balance began at that time. 

Sprint's 1998 interest costs include an entire year of 
Sprint PCS' interest due to the PCS Restructuring. The 
increase in the 1998 effective interest rate was mainly 
due to Sprint PCS' borrowings made before the PCS 
Restructuring. These borrowings had higher interest 
rates than Sprint's borrowings. The increase in the 
effective interest rate was partly offset by an increase in 
Sprint's short-term borrowings, which have lower interest 
rates compared to long-term borrowings. 

Global One 
Sprint recorded losses related to Global One totaling 
$ I86 million in 1998, $162 million in 1997 and $82 
million in 1996. In an effort to improve profitability, 
Global One is refocusing its efforts to place more 
emphasis on multinational customers. The 1998 loss 
includes 5 3 7 million of nonrecurring charges for 
business improvement and network rationalization 
initiatives. Global One is continuing to implement these 
initiatives, which are expected to result in additional 
charges. 

sprint PCS 
Prior to the PCS Restructuring, Sprint's ownership interest 
in Sprint PCS was accounted for using the equity 
method. Sprint's share of losses from Sprint PCS was 
$660 million in 1997 and $ 192 million in 1996. The 
increased losses in 1997 reflect marketing and 
promotional costs, including losses on handset sales, to 
support a growing customer base and service launches 
in additional markets. In 1998, the Cable Partners' share 
of losses through the PCS Restructuring date has been 
reflected as "Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS" in the 
Consolidated Statements of Income. 

Other Income, Net 

Other income consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Dwidend and interest income S 92 8 5 75 4 S 99 7 
Other, net 777 65 1 156 

Total SI705 $1405 SI153 

Dividend and interest income for all years reflects interest 
earned on temporary investments. For 1998, it also 
reflects interest earned on loans to unconsolidated 
affiliates and interest earned on short-term investments 
following Sprint's $5.0 billion debt offering {see "Uquidity 
and Capital Resources-Liquidity" for more details), 
"Other, net" for 1998 and I997 mainly reflects net gains 
on sales of local exchanges and certain other 
investments, partly offset by losses from certain equity 
method investments. 



Income Taxes 
Sprint's effective tax rates were 46.5% in 1998, 39.8% in 
1 997 and 37.7% in 1996. See Note 6 of Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for information about 
the differences that caused the erective income tax rates 
to vary from the statutory federal rate. 

Extraordinary Items, Net 
In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 
$138 million of FON Group debt with interest rates 
ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. This resulted in a $5 million 
after-tax extraordinary loss for the FON Group. Also in 
1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 
$3.3 billion of PCS Group debt with a weighted average 
interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted in a $3 1 million after- 
tax extraordinary loss for the PCS Group. This debt was 
repaid with a portion of the proceeds from Sprint's $5.0 
billion debt offering in November 1998. In 1996, Sprint 
also redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities. $ I90 
million of FON Group debt with interest rates ranging 
from 6.0% to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million after-tax 
extraordinary loss for the FON Group. 

Financial Condition 

1998 1997 
(in millions) 

Consolidated assets $33,231. I $ 18,273.6 

Consolidated assets increased mainly due to the PCS 
Restructuring. Net property, plant and equipment 
increased $7.5 billion in 1998 reflecting the PCS 
Restructuring and capital expenditures to support the 
PCS network buildout. The increase also reflects capital 
expenditures to support the core long distance and local 
networks and expanded product and service orerings. 
Net intangibles increased $6.8 billion reflecting goodwill, 
PCS licenses, microwave relocation costs and customer 
base resulting from the PCS Restructuring. Sprint's debt- 
to-capital ratio was 49.5% at yearend 1998 versus 30.0% 
at yearend 1 997. See "Liquidity and Capital Resources" 
for more information abwt  changes in Sprint's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

* 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Consolidated cash flows include Sprint PCS' cash flows 
only after the PCS Restructuring date. 

Operating Activities 

I998 1997 I996 
(in millions] 

Cash flows provided by 
operating activities $4.255.4 $3.379.0 52.403.5 

Operating cash flows increased 26% in I 998 and 4 1 % in 
1997 mainly reflecting improved operating results in the 
FON Group's core businesses and changes in working 
capital in both the FON Group and the PCS Group. 
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During 1996, the FON Group terminated an accounts 
receivable sales agreement, which reduced cash flows 
by $600 million. 

Investing Activities 
~ 

I998 1997 1996 
(in milhon5) 

Cash flows used by 
investing activities from 
conttnuing operations S(4.485 4) S(4.499 51 $(3. I I5 SJ 

The FON Group's capital expenditures totaled $3.2 
billion in 1998, $2.7 billion in 1997 and $2.4 billion in 
1996. Long distance capital expenditures were incurred 
mainly to enhance network reliability, meet increased 
demand for voice and data-related services and upgrade 
capabilities for providing new products and services. The 
local division incurred capital expenditures to 
accommodate access line growth and expand 
capabilities for providing enhanced services. PCS Group 
capital expenditures, totaling $ I. 1 billion in 1998 and 
$ I 54 million in I99 7, were incurred to support the PCS 
network buildout. 

Investing actrvities also include proceeds from sales of 
assets (mainly sales of local exchanges) totaling $230 
million in 1998 and $292 million in 1997 In addition, in 
1997, Sprint paid $460 million toward the purchase of 
its PCS licenses and purchased the net assets of Paranet, 
Inc for $375 million 

"Investments in and loans to affiliates, net" consisted of 
the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Spnnt PCS 
Capital contributions $ 3 3 5  S 4059 $2976 
Loans and advances, net 1536 254 1 67 I 
Capitalized interest - 4 6 3  9 6 3  
Investments in debt securities - - 100 0 

1871 7063 5610 

39 5 

2678 199 7 3 9 5  

Other, net 2358 1858 41 9 

Global One 
Capital contributions 283 5 - 
Advances, net [157) 1997 - 

Total $690.7 $1,091.8 $642.4 

Amounts for Sorint PCS in I998 reflect contributions and 
advances prro; to the PCS Restructuring These amounts. 
as well as capital contributions and net advances to 
Sprint PCS prior to 1998, were used to fund capital and 
operating requirements Capital contributions and net 
advances to Global One in all years were also mainly 



used to fund capital and operating requirements 
"Other, net" includes the FON Group's investment in 
EarthLtnk and an additional $ I48 million investment in 
Call-Net in 1998 to retain the FON Group's approximate 

I 25% interest after Call-Net purchased Fonorola Inc 

Financing Activities 

1998 1997 1996 
{in millions) 

Cash flows provided by financing 
activities $733.5 571.6 $479.1 

Financing activities in 1998 reflect proceeds from long- 
term debt of $5.2 billion, partly offset by payments on 
long-term debt. Net proceeds from borrowings in I998 
were mainly used to repay existing debt. In 1997, Sprint 
had net borrowings of $532 million, mainly to fund 
investments in and loans to affiliates. In 1996, FT and DT 
acquired Class A common shares for a combined total of 
$3.7 billion. Sprint mainly used these proceeds, and the 
cash from Cellular's repayment of intercompany 
advances, to reduce outstanding debt. Sprint paid 
dividends of $430 million in 1998 and 1997, and $420 
million in 1996. 

Capital Requirements 

Sprint's 1 999 investing activities, mainly consisting of 
capital expenditures and investments in affiliates, are 
expected to require cash of $6.4 to $7.0 billion. FON 
Group capital expenditures are expected to range 
between $3.7 and $4.0 billion, and PCS Group capital 
expenditures are expected to be between $2.3 and $2.6 
billion. Additional funds will be required to fund the PCS 
Group's expected operating losses, working capital and 
debt service requirements. Investments in affiliates are 
expected to require cash of approximately $400 million. 
Dividend payments are expected to approximate $445 
million in 1999. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted 
a tax sharing agreement that provides for the allocation 
of income taxes between the FON Group and the PCS 
Group. Sprint expects the FON Group to make 
significant payments to the PCS Group under this 
agreement because of expected PCS Group operating 
losses in the near future. These payments will reflect the 
PCS Group's incremental cumulative effect on Sprint's 
consolidated federal and state tax liability and tax credit 
position. During 1998, the PCS Group accrued benefits 
under the agreement totaling $ I 9 I million and received 
related payments from the FON Group totaling $20 
million. The remaining $ 1  7 I million will be paid by the 
FON Group during the first half of 1999. See Note 2 of 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, "Allocation 
of Federal and State Income Taxes," for more details. 

e 

Liquidity 

Sprint mainly uses commercial paper to fund its short- 
term working capital needs. Sprint also uses the long- 
term bond market as well as other debt markets to fund 

its needs. Sprint intends to continue borrowing funds 
through the U.S. and international money and capital 
markets and bank credit markets to fund capital 
expenditures, and operating and working capital 
requirements. 

In August 1998, Sprint entered into $5.0 billion of new 
revolving credit facilities with syndicates of domestic and 
international bank;. These facilities support Sprint's 
commercial paper operations and replaced its previous 
$1.5 billion revolving credit facility. Sprint also has a 
separate five-year revolving credit facility with a bank. At 
yearend 1998, Sprint had total unused lines of credit of 
$4.8 billion under these facilities. 

At yearend 1 998, the PCS Group had borrowed 5 I -8 
billion under revolving credit facilities with bank; totaling 
$2. I billion. 

In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration 
statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
for $8.0 billion of debt securities. This replaced Sprint's 
existing shelf registration of $ 1 .O billion. In November 
1998, Sprint issued $5.0 billion under the new shelf. 
Sprint may offer for sale up to $3.0 billion under the 
new shelf. Sprint allocated $3.9 billion of the debt 
proceeds to the PCS Group with a weighted average 
interest rate of approximately 8.5%. The PCS Group used 
these funds to repay existing debt. 

Any borrowings Sprint may incur are ultimately limited 
by certain debt covenants. Sprint could borrow up to 
$ 1  4.1 billion at year-end 1998 under the most restrictive 
of its debt covenants. For some borrowings, Sprint must 
maintain certain levels of consolidated net worth. 

In 1998, FT and DT purchased 5. I million PCS shares as 
part of the PCS Restructuring to maintain their combined 
20% voting power. Proceeds from exercising these 
equity purchase rights totaled $85 million and were 
used to fund working capital needs and the continued 
buildout of the PCS Group's network. 

In February 1999, Sprint completed an offering of Series 
1 PCS stock In this offering, Sprint sold 24 4 million 
shares at a price to the public of $28 75 per share The 
net proceeds to Sprint totaled $672 million In 
connection with this offering, FT and DT purchased 6 1 
million shares of Series 3 PCS stock The net proceeds to 
Sprint from the sale of this stock totaled $ 169 million 
The proceeds from the offering and purchase by FT and 
DT were attributed to the PCS Group and will be used 
for the continued buildout of the PCS network and 
working capital needs 

Regulatory Developments 

See "Regulatory Developments" in the FON Group's 
MD&4 and the PCS Group's MDM.  
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Financial Strategies 

General Hedging Policies a 
Sprint selectively enters into interest rate swap and cap 
agreements to manage its exposure to interest rate 
changes on its debt. Sprint also enters into forward 
contracts and options in foreign currencies to reduce 
the impact of changes in foreign exchange rates. Sprint 
seeks to minimize counterparty credit risk through 
stringent credit approval and review processes, the 
selection of only the most creditworthy counterparties, 
continual review and monitoring of all counterparties, 
and thorough legal review of contracts. Sprint also 
controls exposure to market risk by regularly monitoring 
changes in foreign exchange and interest rate positions 
under normal and stress conditions to ensure they do 
not exceed established limits. 

Sprint's derivative transactions are used for hedging 
purposes only and comply with Board-approved policies. 
Senior management receives frequent status updates of 
all outstanding derivative positions. 

Interest Rate Risk Management 

Sprint's interest rate risk management program focuses 
on minimizing exposure to interest rate movements, 
setting an optimal mixture of floating- and fixed-rate 
debt, and minimizing liquidity risk. Sprint uses simulation 
analysis to assess its interest rate exposure and establish 
the desired ratio of floating- and fixed-rate debt. To the 
extent possible, Sprint manages interest rate exposure 
and the floating-to-fixed ratio through its borrowings, 
but sometimes uses interest rate swaps and caps to 
adjust its risk profile. 

a 
Foreign Exchange Risk Management 

Sprint's foreign exchange risk management program 
focuses on hedging transaction exposure to optimize 
consolidated cash flow. Sprint's main transaction 
exposure results from net payments made to overseas 
telecommunications companies for completing 
international calls made by Sprint's domestic customers. 
These international operations were not material to the 
consolidated financial position, results of operations or 
cash flows at year-end 1998. In addition, foreign 
currency transaction gains and losses were not material 
to Sprint's 1998 results of operations. Sprint has not 
entered into any significant foreign currency forward 
contracts or other derivative instruments to hedge the 
effects of adverse fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. 
As a result, Sprint was not subject to material foreign 
exchange risk. 

Year 2000 Issue 

The 'Year 2000" fssue affects Sprint's rnstalled computer 
systems, network elements, software applications and 
other business systems that have time-sensitive programs 
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that may not properly reflect or recognize the year 
2000 Because many computers and computer 
applications define dates by the last two digits of the 
year, "00" may not be properly identified as the year 
2000 This error could result in miscalculations or 
systems errors The Year 2000 issue may also affect the 
systems and applications of Sprint's customers, vendors, 
resellers or affrlrates 

The FON Group started a program in 1996 to identify 
and address the Year 2000 issue. It has completed an 
inventory and Year 2000 assessment of its principal 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications and other business systems. The FON 
Group has also completed the renovation of these 
computer systems, network elements, other business 
systems and more than 90% of its software applications. 
Year 2000 testing began in the 1998 third quarter and 
will be completed in 1999. The FON Group is using 
both internal and external resources to identify, correct 
or reprogram, and test its systems for Year 2000 
compliance. It is also contacting others with whom it 
conducts business to receive the proper warranties and 
assurances that those third parties, including affiliates, 
are or will be Year 2000 compliant. 

The PCS Group has completed an inventory of its 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications, products and other business systems. The 
Year 2000 assessment of these items has begun and the 
PCS Group expects to complete the assessment in the 
1999 first quarter along with plans to address any 
required renovation. The PCS Group is using both 
internal and external resources to identify, correct or 
reprogram, and test its systems for Year 2000 
compliance. It expects Year 2000 compliance for these 
critical systems to be achieved in 1999. 

The PCS Group is also contacting others with whom it 
conducts business to receive the proper warranties and 
assurances that those third parties, including affiliates, 
are or Will be Year 2000 compliant. The PCS Group 
relies on third-party vendors for a significant portion of its 
important operating and computer system functions 
and, therefore, is highly dependent on those third-party 
vendors to remediate network elements, computer 
systems, software applications and other business 
systems. In addition, the PCS Group uses publicly 
available services that are acquired without contract, 
such as global positioning system timing signal, that may 
be affected by the Year 2000 issue. While the PCS 
Group believes these systems will be Year 2000 
compliant, the PCS Group has no contractual or other 
right to force compliance. 

The FON Group incurred approximately $ 140 million in 
1998 for its Year 2000 compliance program and expects 
to incur approximately $ 1  10 million in 1999 The PCS 
Group expects to incur approximately $ 50 million in 
I999 for its Year 2000 compliance program If 
compliance is not achieved in a timely manner by Sprint, 
its affiliates (including Global One], or any significant 



related third party, the Year 2000 issue could have a 
material adverse effect on Sprint's operations Sprint is 
focusing on identifying and addressing all aspects of its 
operations that may be affected by the Year 2000 issue 
Sprint is developing and will implement, if necessary, 
appropriate contingency plans to mitigate to the extent 
possible the effects of any Year 2000 noncornpJrance 
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for a discussion of a recently issued 
accounting pronouncement. 

I 
. . , ._ . . . ... .~. . . . .  



MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Sprint Corporation’s management is responsible for the 
integrity and objectivity of the information contained in 
th is  document. Management is responsible for the 
consistency of reporting this information and for 
ensuring that generally accepted accounting principles 
are used. 

in discharging this responsibility, management maintains 
a comprehensive system of internal controls and 
supports an extensive program of internal audits, has 
made organizational arrangements providing 
appropriate divisions of responsibility and bas established 
communication programs aimed at assuring that its 
policies, procedures and codes of conduct are 
understood and practiced by its employees. 

The financial statements included in this document have 
been audited by Ernst & Young UP, independent 
auditors. Their audits were conducted using generally 
accepted auditing standards and their reports are 
included herein. 

The Board of Director‘s responsibility for these financial 
statements is pursued mainly through its Audit 
Committee. The Audit Committee, composed entirely of 
directors who are not officers or employees of Sprint, 
meets periodically with the internal auditors and 
independent auditors, both with and without 
management present, to assure that their respective 
responsibilities are being fulfilled. The internal and 
independent auditors have full access to the Audit 
Committee to discuss auditing and financial reporting 
matters. 

/s /  W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Offrcer 

MArthur B. Krause 

Arthur B. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets of Sprint Corporation (Sprint) as of 
December 3 1 ,  1998 and 1997, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive 
income, cash flows and shareholders’ equity for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 3 1, 
1998. Our audits also included the financial statement 
schedule listed in the Index to Financial Statements and 
Financial Statement Schedules. These financial statements 
and the schedule are the responsibility of the 
management of Sprint. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements and the schedule 
based on our audits. We did not audit the 1998 or 
1997 consolidated financial statements of Sprint 
Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Sprint as of December 3 1, I998 and an 
investment in which Sprint had a 40% interest through 
November 23, 1998 (as discussed in Note 1 J.  Such 
financial statements reflect assets of $2.7 billion as of 
December 3 1, 1 998, and revenues of S 1.2 billion for 
the year then ended which we did not audit. Sprint’s 
equity in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is 
stated at $749 million at December 3 1, 1 997, and 
Sprint’s equity in the net loss of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. is stated at $625 million for the year then 
ended. The consolidated financial statements and 
financial statement schedule of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. have been audited by other auditors 
whose report has been furnished to us, and our 
opinion. insofar as it relates to the 1998 assets and 
revenues and the 1997 equity investment accounts 
which we did not audit, is based solely on the report of 
the other auditors. 

a 
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits and the report 
of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion. based on our audits and the report of 
other auditors, the consolidated financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of Sprint at December 
3 I ,  1 998 and 1 997, and the consolidated results of its 

operations and its cash flows for each of the three years 
in the period ended December 3 I ,  1998, in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles Also, in 
our opinion. the related financial statement schedule, 
when considered in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material 
respects the information set forth therein 

Ernst & Young U P  

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 2, 1999 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors of Sprint Corporation and 
Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L P 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L P and subsidiaries 
(Holdings) as of December 3 1, 1 998 and 1997, and the 
related consolidated statements of operations and cash 
flows for the three years in the period ended December 
3 I, I 998 Our audits also included the financial 
statement schedule (Schedule 11) These financial 
statements and Schedule I1 are the responsibility of 
Partnership management Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 
and Schedule I1 based on our audits 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial Statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L P and 
subsidiaries at December 3 1, 1 998 and 1 997, and the 
results of their operations and their cash flows for the 
three years ended December 3 1,1998, in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles Also, in 
our opinion. Schedule 11, when considered in relation to 
the basic consolidated financial Statements taken as a 
whole, presents fairly in all materia/ respects the 
information set forth therein 

Deloitte & Touche U p  

Ginsas City, Missouri 
-ebruary 2, 1999 
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CONSOUDAED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
(in millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 3 I .  I998 1997 1996 
Net Operating Revenues $ 1  7, I34 3 $ 14,873 9 S 13,887 5 

Operating Expenses 
Costs of services and products 8,7872 7,451 0 6,9129 
Selling, general and administratwe 5,272 8 3,245 2 3.1 I6 4 
Depreciation and amortization 2,7048 1,7263 1,591 0 
Acquired irrprocess research and development costs 

Total operating expenses 16,943 9 12,422 5 I 1,620 3 

Operating income 190 4 2,451 4 2,267 2 
Interest expense (72821 (1872) (196 71 
Equity in loss of Global One (1860) (162 l j  (82 1 )  
Other partners’ loss m Sprint PCS 1,250 9 - - 
Equity in loss of Sprmt PCS - (6596) /I91 8) 
Minonty interest I44 8 
Other income net 1705 I40 5 1153 

- - 179 1 

- - 

Income from continuina omrations before income mes 8424 1.5830 1,911 9 - .  
Income taxes (391 9) (630 5) (721 0) 
income from Continuing Operations 450 5 9525 1,1909 

(2 6) Daconunued operaoon, net - 
(4 51 Extraordinary items, net (36 01 

Net income 414 5 9525 1,1838 
Preferred stock dlvrdends 11 7) I1  01 I 1  3) 

- 
- 

Earnings applicable to common stock $ 4128 $ 951 5 S 1.1825 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementr. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (continued) 
/in millions, except per share data) 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 3 I ,  1998 1997 1996 

SPRINT COMMON STOCKrlJ 
Earnings applicable to common stock S 852.9 $951.5 51.182.5 
Diluted Earnings per Common Share 

Continuing operations S 196 S 218 5 279 
P O I J  Discontinued operation - - 

Extraordinary items (001)  - P O I J  
Total S 195 5 218 5 277 

Diluted weighted average common shares 4386 4365 4270 
&sic Earnings per Common Share 

Continuing operations S 199 S 221 S 282 
(0 01 J Discontinued operation - - 

Extraordinary items (001) - I O  011 
Total S I 9 8  S 221 S 280 
Basic weighted average common shares 4308 4302 421 7 

FON COMMON STOCKI'I 
Earnings applicable to common stock 

Diluted earnings per common share 

Diluted weighted average common shares 

Basic earnings per common share 

Basic weighted average common shares 

5 118.3 

S 0.27 

434.5 

S 0.28 

427.6 

PCS COMMON STOCKIlI 
Loss applicable to common stock 

Easic and Diluted Loss per Common Share 
Continuing operations 
Extraordinary item 

Total 

Basic and diluted weighted average common shares 

Sprint common stock 

FON common stock 

DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE 

$1558.4) 

S (1.26) 
(0.08) 

S (1.34) 
415.8 

s 0 75 s 1.00 s 1.00 

S 0.25 

('1 As discussed in Note I of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Recapitalization occurred in November 1998. As a 
result, earnings per share for Sprint common stock reflea earnings through the Recapitalization date. while earnings (loss) per 
share for FON common stock and PCS common stock reflects results from that date to yearend 1998. 

See accompn9ng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 3 I ,  1998 1997 1996 
Net income $4145 $9525 $1.1838 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Unrealized holding gains on securities 21 0 1 1  7 4 6  

Net unrealized holding gains on securities 134 7 3  2 9  
Income tax expense 17 61 (4 4) ( 1  71 

Foreign currency translation adjustments (2 I j  9 4  (0 81 
Total other comprehensive income 113 167 2 1  
Comprehensive Income $4258 $9692 $1.1859 

I 

See accompantng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED W C E  SHEETS 
(in millions, except per share data) 

Sprint Corporation 

December 3 I. 1998 I997 
-~ 
Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and equivalents $ 6052 $ 101 7 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $ I85 5 and S I46 7 2.690 7 2,495 6 
Inventories 477 1 352 0 
Prepaid expenses 259 8 159 I 
Notes and other receivables 1 I 8 2  464 6 
Other 236 9 I99 6 
Total current assets 4,387 9 3,772 6 

Investments in equity securities 489 2 303 0 
Property. plant and equipment 

FON Group 25,156 0 23,023 6 
PCS Group 6.988 3 1873 
Total property. plant and equipment 32,1443 23,2109 
Accumulated depreciation (13,161 3) ( I  1.7168) 
Net property. plant and equipment 18,983 0 I 1,494 1 

6450 1,2430 

Goodwill 3.701 4 384 0 
PCS licenses 3.036 6 544 5 
Other 1,1374 56 2 
Total intangible assets 7.875 4 984 7 
Accumulated amortization 1182 4) (46 01 

Investments in and advances to affiliates 
Intangible assets 

Net intangible assets 
Other 

7.693 .O 938.7 
1.033.0 522.2 

Total $33,231 1 $18,273 6 

Current liabilities 
Liabilities and Shareholders, Equity 

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 2469 $ 131 0 
Accounts mvable 1.6549 1.100 1 
Constructibn obligations 
Accrued interconnection costs 
Accrued taxes 

- 978.9 
592.4 672.7 
439 9 270.7 

Advance billings 229 3 202 9 
Other 1,298 8 699 4 
Total current liabilities 5,441.1 3,076.8 

Long-term debt 1 1,942 4 3,748 6 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 1,8303 1,0165 
Postretirement and other benefit obligaOons 1,064 I 1,036 2 
Other 504 9 370 3 
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3.399 3 2,423 0 

Shareholders’ equity 
Common stock 

Sprint, par value $2.50 per share, 1,000.0 shares authorized, 350.3 shares issued and 343.8 

Class A common stock par value $2.50 per share, 200.0 shares authorized, 86.2 shares 

FON. par value $2.00 per share, 4.200.0 shares authorized, 350.3 shares issued and 344.5 

PCS, par value $ I  .OO per share, 2,350.0 shares authorized, 375.4 shares issued and 372.7 

shares outstanding - 875.7 

issued and outstanding 2 I 5.6 215.6 

shares outstanding 700.5 - 
shares outsrandjng 3 75.4 - 

- PCS preferred stock, no par, 0.3 shares authorized, 0.2 shares issued and outstanding 
Capital in excess of par or stated value 7.586.2 4.457.7 
Retained earnings 3,650.9 3,693. I 
Treasury stock, at cost, 8.5 and 6.5 shares (426.0) (292.9) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 103.6 107.9 

Total shareholders’ equity 12,448.3 9.025.2 

246.8 

Other (4.71 (31.9) 

Total $33.231.1 $18,273.6 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
/in millions} 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 3 1 ,  I998 1997 1996 

Operating Activities 
Net income $ 414.5 S 952.5 $ 1,183.8 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Equity in net losses Of affiliates 1.077.7 843.7 273.7 
4.9 

Depreciation and amortization 2,036.0 1.726.3 1,591.0 

0 
Extraordinary items, net 31.9 - 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 132.4 165.7 (10.3) 
Acquired irtprocess research and development costs 
Net (gains) losses on sales of assets ( 103.8) (93 2) 7.5 

- - 179.1 

Changes in assets and liabilities. excluding rbe PC5 Restructuring: 
Accounts receivable, net 101.3 (127.0) (982. I ) 
Inventories and other current assets ( 188.9) (94.4) 15.7 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 732 5 18.0 362.0 
Noncurrent assets and liabilities. net (125.7) (18.4) (25.5) 

Other, net (3 I .6) 5.8 ( I  7.2) 
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,255.4 3,379.0 2,403.5 

Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures 
PCS licenses purchased 
Investments in and loans to affiliates. net 
Cash acquired in the PCS Restructuring 
Proceeds from sales of assets 
Paranet acquisition 
Other, net 
Net cash used by continuing operations 
Rewrrtent bv cellular division of intercommnv advdnCeS 

(4,231.1) 
- 

(690.7) 
244.3 
230.0 

(37.9) 
(4,485.4) 

- 

12.862.6) (2,433.6) 
(460.1 ) (84.0) 

(l.091.8) (642.4) 

292.3 2.1 
(375.0) - 

12.31 42.4 

- - 

I ,  

(4.499.5) (3.1 15.5) 
- 1,400.0 

Net ;ash us& by cellular division - - (140 7) 
Net cash used by investmg actwittes (4,485 4) (4.499.5) (1,856 2) 

Financing Activities 
Proceeds from long-term debt 
Payments on long-term debt 
Net change in short-term borrowings 
Proceeds from Sale5 of shares to FJ and DT 
Dividends paid 
Treasury stock purchased 
Other. net 

5,213.3 866.5 9.4 
(3,822. I )  ( 135.0) (433.1 ) 
- (200.0) ( I  ,986.8) 

84.6 - 3,661.3 
(430.3) (430.0) (41 9.6) 
(3 15.2) ( 1  44.5) (407.2) 

3.2 114.6 55. I 
Net cash provjded by financing activities 733 5 71 6 479 I 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 503.5 ( I  ,048.9) 1,026.4 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 101 7 1,150.6 124.2 
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year S 605.2 S 101.7 $ 1.150.6 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Smtements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EOUKY 
[in millions) Sprint Corporation 

PCS 
Common Capital in 

Common Common Preferred or Retained Treasury 
Sprint FON and Excess of Par 

Stock Stock Stock Statedvalue Earninss Stock Other Total 
Beginning 1996 balance $ 872.9 $ - $ - $ 960.0 $2.772.9 $ - $36.8 $ 4,642.6 
Net income - - - - I ,  183.8 - - 1,183.8 
Common stock dividends - - - - (346.1 ) - (346.1 ) 
Class A common stock and 

preference stock dividends - - - - (74.9) - - (74.9) 
17.5 - - 20.0 Common stock issued 2.5 

Class A common stock issued 215.6 - - 3.436.3 - - - 3.651.9 
Treasury stock purchased - - - - - (407.2) - (407.2) 

- - - (52.9) 145.0 - 92.1 
Spinoff of cellular division - - - - (260.2) - - (260.2) 

Ending 1996 balance I ,09 1.3 - - 4,425.9 3,222.4 (262.2) 42.5 8,519.9 
- - 952.5 - - 952.5 Net income - - 

Class A common stock dividends - - - - (86.2) - - (86.2) 

Treasury stock issued - - - - (48.8) 113.8 - 65.0 
Tax benefit from stock options 

- 26.2 
Other, net - - - 5.6 (3.5) - 33.5 35.6 
Ending 1997 balance 1,091.3 - - 4,457.7 3.693.1 (292.9) 76.0 9,025.2 

- 414.5 Net income 
Common stock dividends - - - - (344.9) - - (344.9) 

- - - (86.2) - - (86.2) Class A common stock dividends 
Sprint common stock recapitalized (875.7) 700.5 175.2 - - - - - 
PCS Series 2 common stock issued - - 195.1 3,005.2 - - - 3,200.3 

- 84.6 PCS Series 3 common stock issued 
- 246.8 PCS preferred stock issued - 

Treasury stock purchased - - - - - (321.5) - (321.5) 
Treasury stock issued - - - - (23.9) 188.4 - 164.5 
Tax benefit from stock options 

- 49.0 
Other, net - - - 15.21 11.7) - 22.9 16.0 

- - - 

Treasury stock issued - 

Other, net 0.3 - - 12.1 (0.2) - 5.7 17.9 

Common stock dividends - - - - (343.3) - - (343.3) 

Treasury stock purchased - - - - - (144.5) - (144.5) 

- - - - - 26.2 exercised 

- - - - 414.5 - 

- 

- - - 5.1 79.5 
- 246.8 

- 
- - - 

- - - - - 49.0 exercised 

Ending 1998 balance 215.6 $700.5 $622.2 $7.586.2 $3,650.9 S(426.0) $98.9 $12,448.3 

Shares Outstamling 

Beginning 1996 balance 349.2 
Common stock issued 1 . 1  
Class A common stock issued 86.2 

- - 
- - 
- - 

Treasury stock purchased (10.1) - - 
Treasury stock issued 3.7 - - 

Ending 1996 balance 
Treasury stock purchased 
Treasury stock issued 

430.1 - - 
- (3.0) - 

- - 2.9 
Ending 1997 balance 
Sprint common stock recapitalized 
Treasury shares recapitalized 
PCS Series 2 common stock issued 
PCS Series 3 common stock issued 
PCS preferred stock issued 
Treasury stock purchased 
Treasuw stock issued 

430.0 
(350.3) 

5.4 
- 

- 
(4.2) 
5.3 

- 
350.3 

(5.4) 
- 

- 
(0.51 
0. I 

- 
175.2 

195.1 
5. I 
0.2 

(2.7) 

- 

Ending 1998 balance 86.2 3445 3729 

See accompanyng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemena. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLU nATEMENTS Sprint Corporation 

1: PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved the 
formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group and 
the creation of the FON stock and the PCS stock. In 
addition, Sprint purchased the remaining ownership 
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint PCS), other than a 
minority interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox 
PCS}. Sprint acquired these ownership interests from 
Tele-Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners}. In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special low- 
vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire additional PCS 
shares. Sprint also issued the Cable Partners shares of a 
new class of preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 
The purchase of the Cable Partners' interests is referred 
to as the PCS Restructuring. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and M share of PCS stock. This recapitalization was 
tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common share 
owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and Deutsche 
Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group and the PCS Group that 
entitles FT and DT to one share of FON stock and Ih 
share of PCS stock. These transactions are referred to as 
the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and DT 
purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares to maintain 
their combined 20% voting power in Sprint (Topup). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
Sprint's domestic wireless personal communication 
services (PCS) operations. The FON stock is intended to 
reflect the performance of all of Sprint's other operations. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Consolidation and Presentation 

The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of Sprint and its wholJy owned and majoriry- 
owned subsidiaries. Sprint PCS' results of operations for 
1998 have been consolidated for the entire year. The 
Cable Partners' share of losses through the PCS 
Restructuring date has been reflected as "Other partners' 
loss in Sprint PCS" in the Consolidated Statements of 
Income. Sprint PCS' financial position has been reflected 
on a consolidated basis at yearend 1998. Before 1998, 
Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using the equity method. Sprint's cash flows include 
Sprint PCS' cash flows only after the PCS Restructuring 
date. 
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Investments in entities in which Sprint exercises 
significant influence, but does not control, are 
accounted for using the equity method (see Note 4) 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using 
generally accepted accounting principles. These 
principles require management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the currentyear presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations 
or shareholders' equity as previo@y reported. 

Classification of Operations 

Sprint FON Group 

Core Businesses 

Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a nabonwide, 
alldigital long distance communications network using 
state-of-the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology. The 
division provides domestic and international voice, video 
and data communications services. It also provides 
integration management and support services for 
computer networks. 

Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 7.6 million access fines in 
18 states. It provides local services, access by phone 
customers and other carriers to the local network, sales 
of telecommunications equipment, and long distance 
services within certain regional calling areas, or local 
access transport areas. In early November 1998, Sprint 
sold its remaining 8 1,000 residential and business access 
lines in Illinois. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing Businesses 
The product distribunon business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products The 
directory publishing business publishes and markets 
white and yellow page phone directories 



Sprint IONISMI 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing advanced network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for data, Internet, and video. It is also 
expected to be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the FON Group's 
investment in Global One. Sprint is a 'h partner in 
Global One's operating group serving Europe (excluding 
France and Germany) and is a 50% partner in Global 
One's operating group for the worldwide activities 
outside the United States and Europe. The segment also 
includes the FON Group's investments in Earthlink 
Network, Inc., an Internet service provider; Call-Net, a 
long distance provider in Canada operating under the 
Sprint brand name; and certain other 
telecommunications investments and ventures. AI of 
these investments are accounted for on the equity basis. 

I 

Sprint PCS Group 
The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
mobile phone services. It operates the only 1 OoOh digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide nationwide service using a single frequency 
and a single technology. At yearend I 998, the PCS 
Group, together with certain affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in 45 of the 50 largest US. metropolitan areas. 

Allocation of Shared Services 

Sprint directly assigns, where possible, certain qeneral e 
and administrative costs to the FON Group and the PCS 
Group based on their actual use of those services. 
Where direct assignment of costs is not possible, or 
practical, Sprint uses other methods to estimate the 
assignment of costs to each Group. 

Allocation of Federal and State Income Taxes 

Sprint files a consolidated federal income tax return and 
certain state income tax returns which include FON 
Group and PCS Group results. In connection with the 
PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax sharing 
agreement which provides for the allocation of income 
taxes between the two Groups. The FON Group's 
income taxes are calculated as if it files returns which 
exclude the PCS Group. The PCS Group's income taxes 
reflect the PCS Group's incremental cumulative impact 
on Sprint's consolidated income taxes. Intergroup tax 
payments are satisfied on the date Sprint's related tax 
payment is due to or the refund is received from the 
applicable tax authority. During 1998, the PCS Group 
accrued income tax benefits in accordance with the tax 
sharing agreement totaling S 19 I million. 

Allocation of Group Financing 

Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint on 

120 

behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to and 
reflected in the financial statements of the applicable 
Group. Interest expense is allocated to the PCS Group 
based on an interest rate that is largely equal to the rate 
it would be able to obtain from third parties as a direct 
or indirect wholly owned Sprint subsidiary, but without 
the benefit of any guaranty by Sprint or any member of 
the FON Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference between 
Sprint's actual interest rate and the rate charged to the 
PCS Group is reflected as a reduction in the FON 
Group's interest expense. 

Under Sprint's centralized cash management program, 
one Group may advance funds to the other Group. 
These advances are accounted for as short-term 
borrowings between the Groups and bear interest at a 
market rate that is substantially equal to the rate that 
Group would be able to obtain from third parties on a 
short-term basis. 

Income Taxes 

Sprint records deferred income taxes based on 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and 
their tax bases. 

Revenue Recognition 

Sprint recognizes operating revenues as services are 
rendered or as products are delivered to customers. 
Sprint records operating revenues net of an estimate for 
uncollectible accounts. 

Cash and Equivalents 

Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or 
less. They are stated at cost, which approximates market 
value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking 
arrangements as part of its cash management program. 
Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances, which 
were included in accounts payable, totaled $336 million 
at yearend 1998 and $225 million at yearend 1997. 
Sprint had sufficient funds available to fund the 
outstanding checks when they were presented for 
payment. 

Investments in Equiry Securities 

Investments in equity securities are classified as available 
for sale and reported at fair value [estimated based on 
quoted market prices]. Gross unrealized holding gains 
and losses are reflected in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets as adjustments to "Shareholders.' equity- 
Accumulated other comprehensive income," net of 
related income taxes. 

Inventories 

Inventories for the FON Group are stated at the lower of 
cost (principally first-in, first-out method) or market value. 

b 



Inventories for the PCS Group are stated at the lower of 
cost (principally first-in, first-out) or replacement value. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost 
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are 
charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain 
or loss recognized The cost of property, plant and 
equipment is generally depreciated on a straight-line 
basis over estimated economic useful lives Repairs and 
maintenance costs are expensed as incurred 

Capitalized Interest 

Capitalized interest totaled $ 167 million in 1998, $93 
mfllion in 1997 and 5 104 million in 1996 In 1998, 
capitalized interest reflects capitalized costs related to the 
PCS Group's network buildout and PCS licenses as well 
as the FON Group's construction of capital assets In 
1997 and 1996, capitalized interest mainly reflected 
interest related to Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS Sprint 
capitalized these costs until July I997 when Sprint PCS 
emerged from the development stage 

Goodwill 

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price 
over the fair value of the net assets acquired in business 
combinations accounted for as purchases. Goodwill is 
being amortized over eight to 40 years using the 
straight-line method. Accumulated amortization totaled 
$63 million at yearend 1998 and $ 10 million at year- 
end 1997. 

PCS Licenses 

The PCS Group acquired licenses from the Federal 
Communications Commission to operate as a PCS service 
prowder These licenses are granted for up to 1 0-year 
terms with renewals for additional 1 @year terms if 
license obligations are met These licenses are recorded 
at cost and are amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 
years when service begins in a specific geographic area 
Accumulated amortization totaled $5 I million at year- 
end 1998 

Earnings per Share 

Earnings per share (EPS) was calculated on a 
consolidated basis until the PCS stock and FON stock 
were created as part of the November 1998 PCS 
Restructuring and Recapitalization. From that time 
forward, EPS was computed individually for the FON 
Group and PCS Group. 

Sprint's convertible preferred dividends totaled $0.5 
million through the Recapitalization date and in 1997 
and 1996. Dilutive securities, such as options [see Note 
9). included in the calculation of diluted weighted 
average common shares totaled 7.8 million in 1998 
through the Recapitalization, 6.3 million in 1997 and 5.3 
million in 1996. 
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From the Recapitalization date to yearend 1998, the 
FON Group's convertible preferred dividends totaled 
$0. I million and dilutive securities (mainly options) 
totaled 6.9 million shares. Dilutive securities for the PCS 
Group mainly include options, warrants and convertible ' 
preferred stock. These securities did not have a dilutive 
effect on loss per share because the PCS Group incurred 
net losses for the year. As a result, diluted loss per share 
equaled basic loss per share. 

Stock-based Compensation 

Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure requirements 
under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 123, "Stock-based Compensation," and 
continues to apply Accounting Principles Board Opinion 
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," to 
its stock option and employee stock purchase plans. 

3. Business Combination 

In November 1998, Sprint acquired the remaining 
interest in Sprint PCS [except for a minority interest in 
Cox PCSj from the Cable Partners. in exchange, Sprint 
issued the Cable Partners 195.1 million low-vote shares 
of PCS stock and 12.5 million warrants to purchase 
additional shares of PCS stock. The purchase price was 
$3.2 billion. In addition, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 
shares of a new class of preferred stock convertible into 
PCS shares. 

Sprint accounted for the transaction as a purchase. The 
excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the 
net liabilities acquired was allocated as follows: 

Purchase price including transaction costs 
Net Iiabhries acquired 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired 
Fair value assigned to assembled workforce 

Increase in property, plant and equipment to fair 

Mark-to-market of long-term debt 
Deferred taxes on acquired assets and liabilities 
lrtprocess research and development costs 

acquired 

value 

Goodwill 

[in millions) 
$3,226.0 

280.8 
(681.4) 

(45.3) 

(203. I j 
84.6 

678.3 
(I 79. I) 

$3,160.8 

With respect to the purchase price attributed to in- 
process research and development (IPR&DJ, the 
acquired IPR&D was limited to significant new products 
under development that were intended to address new 
and emerging market needs and requirements, such as 
the rapid adoption of the Internet and the rapid 
convergence of voice, data, and video. No routine 
research and development projects, minor refinements, 
normal enhancements, or production activities were 
included in the acquired IPR&D. 

The income approach was the primary technique 
utilized in valuing the acquired IPR&D. This approach 
included, but was not limited to, an analysis of [i) the 



markets for each product; (ii) the completion costs for 
projects; (iii) the expected cash flows attributable to the 
IPR&D projects; (ivJ the risks associated with achieving 
these cash Rows and; (v) the stage of development of 
each project. The issue of alternative future use was 
extensively evaluated and these technologies. once 
completed, could only be economically used for their 
intended purposes. 

e 
Pro Forma Results 

The following unaudited pro forma combined results of 
operations assume the PCS Restructuring, Recapitalization 
and Topup occurred at the beginning of 1997 and 
exclude the write-off of acquired IPR&D costs. These pro 
forma amounts are for comparative purposes only and 
do not necessarily represent what actual results of 
operations would have been had the transactions 
occurred at the beginning of 1997, nor do they indicate 
the results of future operations. Pro forma results were 
as follows: 

I998 1997 
(in millions, except per 

share datal 
Net operating revenues $17,134.3 $ 15,131.9 

Loss before extraordinary item 5 (306.6) $ (94.6) 
Net loss $ (342.6) 5 (94.6) 
Diluted and basic loss per PCS 

common share: 
Loss before extraordinary item $ (4 42) $ (3.52) 
Extraordinary item (0.08) - 

Total $ (4.50) S (3.52) 

4. Investments 

Investments in Equity Securities 

The cost of investments in equity securities was $105 
million at yearend 1998 and 1997. Gross unrealized 
holding gains were $384 million at yearend 1998 and 
$198 million at yearend 1997. 

Investments in and Loans to Affiliates 

At yearend 1 998, investments accounted for using the 
equity method consisted of the FON Group’s 
investments in Global One, Call-Net, EarthLink and other 
strategic investments. 

In November 1998, Sprint assumed 100% ownership of 
Sprint PCS; as a result, Sprint consolidated Sprint PCS’ 
results in 1998. Prior to 1998, Sprint accounted for its 
investment in Sprint PCS on the equity basis. Sprint PCS’ 
1997 results of operations are reflected in the unaudited 
pro forma disclosures in Note 3. Its assets at yearend 
1997 totaled 57. I billion. At yearend 1997, Sprint’s 
investment in Sprint PCS, including advances and a 
vendor financing loan, totaled $ 1  . I billion. 

Combined, summarized financial information [ 1 00% 
basis) of other entities accounted for using the equity 
method was as follows: 

I998 I997 I996 
~ 

(/n mi///ons) 
Results of operations 

Net operating 
revenues $2,386 I $1,9396 $1.7254 

Operating loss $ (3964) $ (780 7) $ (421 3) 
Net loss $ (695 9) 5 (826 I )  S (362 0) 

Current assets $1.7480 $2,9992 
Noncurrent assets 3,089 I 4,221 0 

Financial position 

Total $4.837.1 $7,220.2 

Current liabilities $1.838.3 $2.073.2 
Noncurrent liabilities 1,007.6 2.070.3 
Owners’ equity 1,991.2 3,076.7 . -  
Total $4.837. I $7,220.2 

Sprint’s investment in Global One, including advances, 
totaled $ I82 million at yearend 1 998 and $93 million at 
yearend 1 997. At yearend 1998, Sprint’s share of 
underlying equity in Global One’s net assets exceeded 
the carrying value of its related investment by $ 100 
million. This difference is being amortized on a straight- 
line basis through January 200 1. 

5. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Most FON Group employees are covered by a 
noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. Benefits 
for plan participants belonging to unions are based on 
negotiated schedules. For nonunion participants, 
pension benefits are based on years of service and the 
participants’ compensation. Effective January 1 999, most 
PCS Group employees will also be covered by this plan. 

Sprint‘s policy is to make annual plan contributions equal 
to an actuarially determined amount consistent with 
federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to 
accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate over the 
participants’ working lives so benefits are fully funded at 
retirement. 

The following table shows the changes in the projected 
benefit obligation: 

I 998 1997 

Beginning balance 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amendments 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 

(in millions) 
$2.240.9 $ 1,967.0 

71.7 61.7 
165.0 148.9 

9.7 14.7 
202.2 151.9 

I I  10.11 1103.31 
Ending balance $2,579.4 52.240.9 
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The following table shows the changes in plan assets 

I998 I997 
[in mill/on5) 

Beginnrng balance $2,929 4 $2,584 2 
Actual return on plan assets 3500 4485 
Benefits paid (I10 I )  (1033) 
Ending balance $3, I69 3 $2.929 4 

At yearend, the funded status and amounts recognized 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the plan were as 
follows 

1998 1997 
(in milhons] 

Plan assets in excess of the prqected 
benefit obligation $5899 56885 

Unrecognized net gains (375 3) (496 4) 
Unrecognized prior service cost 1043 1054 
Unamortized transition asset 197 J I  1122 I J  

~~ 

Prepaid pension cost $221.8 5175.4 

Discount rate 7.00% 725% 
Expected blended rate of future pay raises 4.00% 4.25% 

The net pension cost (credit] consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
- 

(in m;llions] 
Service cost-beneiits earned 

during the year $ 71.7 5 61.7 $ 65.4 
Interest on projected benefit 

obligation 165.0 148.9 138.5 
Expected return on plan assets (265.2) (194.2) (181.2) 
Amortization of unrecognized 

transition asset (25.0) (25.0) (25.0) 
Recognition of prior service cost 10.9 9.6 9.0 
Recognition of actuarial (gains) and 

losses (3.8) 1 . 1  3.6 

Net pension cost (credit) 5146.4) S 2.1 S 10.3 

Discount rate 7.25% 7.75% 7.25% 

Expected lonqterm rate of return 

Expected blended rate of future 
on plan assets 10.00% 9.50% 9.509/0 

pay raises 4.25% 4.75% 4.25% 

Defined Contribution Plans 

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings 
plans covering most FON Group employees. Participants 
may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For 
union employees, Sprint matches contributions based on 
negotiated amounts. Sprint also matches contributions of 
nonunion employees in FON stock and PCS stock. The 
matching is equal to 5G% of participants' contributions 
up to 6% of their pay. In addition, Sprint may, at the 
discretion of the Board of Directors, provide additional 
matching contributions based on the performance of 
FON stock and PCS stock compared to other 
telecommunications companies' stock. Sprint's matching 
contributions were $54 million in 1998 and 1997, and 
S 56 million in 1 996. At yearend 1 998, the plans held 
1 6.7 million FON shares and 10.4 million PCS shares. 
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Sprint PCS sponsored a savings and retirement program 
for certain employees. Sprint PCS matched contributions 
equal to 50% of the contribution of each participant, up 
to the first 6% that the employee elected to contribute. 
Expense under the savings plan was $7 million in 1998. 
Effective January 1999, the PCS Group employees 
began making contributions to Sprint's defined 
contribution plan. The existing assets of me Sprint PCS 
savings plan will be rolled over to that defined 
contribution plan in early 1999. 

Postretirement Benefits 

Sprint provides postretirement benefits (mainly medical 
and life insurance) to most FON Group employees. 
Employees retiring before certain dates are eligible for 
benefits at no cost, or at a reduced cost. Employees 
retiring after certain dates are eligible for benefits on a 
shredcost basis. Sprint funds the accrued costs as 
benefits are paid. In January 1999, PCS Group 
employees will also be covered by this plan. 

The following table shows the changes in the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: 

1998 1997 
(in mjllions) 

Beginning balance $832.2 $81 5.0 
Service cost 20.2 20.8 
Interest cost 57.8 52.3 
Actuarial gains (6.3) (31.6) 
Benefits paid (40.2) (24.3) 

Ending balance 

Amounts included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
yearend were as follows 

1998 I997 
(in m/l//ons] 

Accumulated postreorement benefit 
obligabon 5 863 7 S 8322 

Unrecoanized net aains 1247 1900 
Unrecognized prior service cost 60 8 5 4  

~~ ~~ 

Accrued postretirement benefits cost 5 1,049 2 5 1,027 6 
Discount rate 700% 7.25% 

The assumed 1999 annual health care cost trend rates 
are 7.6% before Medicare eligibility and 8.1 % after 
Medicare eligibility. Both rates gradually decrease to an 
ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A I %  increase in the rates 
would have increased the 1998 accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation by an estimated $ 1 1 1 
million. A I % decrease would have reduced the 
obligation by an estimated $9 I million. 



The net postretirement benefits cost consisted of the 
following 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Serwce cost-benefits earned during 

Interest on accumulated 
the year $202 $208 $21 7 

postretirement benefit obligation 57 8 52 3 49 9 

Recognition of actuarial gains (206) (190) 1133) 
Recognition of prior service cost (6 2) (0 4) (0 41 

Net postretirement benefits cost $51 2 $537 $579 
Discount rate 725% 775% 725% 

For measurement purposes, the assumed 1998 
weighted average annual health care cost trend rates 
were 8 4% before Medicare eligibility and 8 5% after 
Medicare eligibility Both rates gradually decrease to an 
ultimate level of 5% by 2005 A 1% increase in the rates 
would have increased the I998 postretirement benefits 
service and interest costs by an estimated $13 million A 
1 % decrease would have reduced the 1 998 
postretirement benefits service and interest costs by an 
estimated $ I O  million 

~~ ~~ ~ 

6. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations 
consists of the following 

1998 1997 1996 
[in millions) 

Current income tax expense 
Federal $21 5.4 $385.9 $655.4 
State 44.1 78.9 75.9 

Total current 259.5 464.8 731.3 
Deferred income tax expense 

[benefit) 
Federal 126.1 170.5 (33.8) 
State 6.3 14.81 23.5 

~~ 

Total deferred 1324 1657 /I031 
Total $391.9 $630.5 $721 .O 

The differences that caused Sprint's effective income tax 
rates to vary from the 35% federal statutory rate were as 
follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Income tax expense at the federal 

Effect of 
statutory rate $2948 $554 1 56692 

State income taxes, net of 

Equity in losses of foreign joint 

Write-off of irkprocess research 

Other, net (114) (82)  (214) 
Income tax expense 5391 9 $6305 $721 0 
Effective income tax rate 465% 398% 37 7% 

federal income tax effect 32 7 482 6 4 6  

ventures I31 3 6 4  8 6  

and development costs 62 7 - - 
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Income tax expense (benefitJ allocated to other items 
was as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
[in millions) 

Discontinued operation 5 -  5 -  5 7 0  
Extraordinary items (22 9) - 12 91 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Stock ownership, purchase and 
investmentsii 1 7 6  4 4  1 7  

options arrangementsl2J (490) (26 2) (14 I ]  

These amounts have been recorded direct& to 
"Shareholders' equity-Accumulated other comprehensive 
income" in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
These amounts have been recorded direct& to 
'shareholders' equity4apiral in excess of par or stated 
value" in the Consolidated Ealance Sheets 

i2/ 

Sprint recognizes deferred income taxes for the 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
its assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes 
and their tax bases. The sources of the differences that 
give rise to the deferred income tax assets and liabilities 
at yearend I998 and 1997, along with the income tax 
effect of each, were as follows: 

1998 Deferred Income Tax 
Assets Liabilities 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangibles 
Postretirement and other benefits 
Reserves and allowances 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Operating loss carryforwards 
Other, net 

investments 

[in millions) 
5 -  $2,047.5 
- 453.7 

4 18.8 - 
171.5 - 

- 
265.2 
141.6 

60.4 
- 
- 

997. I 2,561.6 
Less valuation allowance 21 1.8 - 

Total $785.3 52.561.6 

I 997 Deferred Income Tax 
Liabilities Assets 

[in millionsl 

Property, plant and equipment 5 - $1,436.5 
Intangibles - 52.3 
Postretirement and other benefits 376.1 - 
Reserves and allowances 1 1  1.3 - 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Other, net 
investments - 61.7 

108.5 - 

595.9 1,550.5 
Less valuation allowance 11.8 

Total $584.1 5 1,550.5 

- 

Management believes it is more likely than not that these 
deferred income tax assets, net of the valuation 
allowance, will be realized based on current income tax 
laws and expectations of future taxable income 
stemming from the reversal of existing deferred tax 



liabilities or ordinary operations Uncertainties 
surrounding income tax law changes, shifts in 
operations between state taxing Jurisdictions and future 
operating income levels may, however, affect the 
Ultimate realization of all or some of these deferred 
income tax assets 

The valuation allowance related to deferred income tax 
assets increased $200 million in 1998 and decreased $2 
million in 1997 and $4 million in 1996 

Sprint acquired approximately $ 192 million of potential 
tax benefits related to net operating loss carryforwards in 
the PCS Restructuring which are subJect to certain 
realization restrictions under various tax laws A valuation 
allowance was provided for the total of these benefits If 
these benefits are subsequently recognized, they will 
reduce the goodwill or other noncurrent intangible 
assets resulting from the PCS Restructuring 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring. the PCS 
Group is required to reimburse the FON Group and the 
Cable Partners for net operating loss and tax credit 

carryforward benefits generated prior to the PCS 
Restructuring if realization by the PCS Group produces a 
cash benefit that would not otherwise have been 
realized. The reimbursement will equal 60% of the net 
cash benefit received by the PCS Group and will be 
made to the FON Group in cash and to the Cable 
Partners in shares of Series 2 PCS stock. The carryforward 
benefits subject to this requirement total $246 million, 
which includes the $192 million acquired in the PCS 
Restructuring. 

At yearend 1 998, Sprint had federal operating loss 
carryforwards of approximately $265 million and state 
operating loss carryforwards of approximately $4.4 
billion. In addition, Sprint had available for income tax 
purposes, federal alternative minimum tax credit 
canyforwards of $27 million, state alternative minimum 
tax credit carryforwards of $4 million, and federal 
alternative minimum tax net operating loss carryforwards 
of $ 1  4 million. The loss carryforwards expire in varying 
amounts through 20 1 8. 

7. Long-term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 
~~ 

Sprint’s consolidated long-term debt at yearend was as follows: 

I998 
Sprint Sprint 

Maturing FON Group PCS Group Consolidated I997 
(in millions] 

Senior notes 
5.7% to 6.9%(l) 2003 to 2028 $1.059.4 $3,940.6 S 5,000.0 $ - 
8. I %  to 9.8% 1998 to 2003 632.3 - 632.3 675.3 
I I .o?h to I2 5%121 2006 - 698.6 565.5 - 

Debentures and notes 
5.8% to 9 6% 2000 to 2022 564.5 - 564.5 587.0 

Notes payable and commercial paper - 745.8 - 745.8 866.5 
First mortgage bonds 

2.0% to 9.9% I998 to 2025 1,312.0 - 1.312.0 1,468.4 
Capital lease obligations 

5.3% to 7.5% I998 to 2006 31.7 452.0 483.7 35.3 
Revoking credit facilities 

2005 to 2006 - 1.800.0 1,800.0 - Variable rates 
Other12)(31 

2.0% to 10.0% I998 to 2007 370.4 1,029.8 1,085.5 247.1 
4,716.1 7.92 I .O 12,189.3 3,879.6 

Less: current rnaturitiesl2) 33.3 348.3 246.9 131.0 
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations $4,682.8 $7.572.7 $ 1  1.942.4 $3,748.6 

These borrowings were incurred by Sprint and allocated to the applicable Group. At yearend I 998, Sprint? weighted average 
interest rate related to these borrowings was 6.4%. The weighted average interest rate related to the borrowings allocated to the 
PCS Group was approximatep 8.5%. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates financing to each of the 
Groups. 
Consolidated debt does not equal the total of PCS Group and FON Group debt due to intergroup debt eliminated in 
consolidation. At yearend I 998. the FON Group had an investment in the PCS Group3 Senior Discount notes totaling 5 133 
million In addition, the PCS Group had other long-term debt payable to the FON Group totaling $3 15 million, including $ 135 
million classified as current at yearend I 998. 
Includes $358 million of notes recorded Qv the FON Group that may be exchanged at maturity for S8C Communications, lnc. 
(SBC] common shares owned by me FON Group or for cash. Based on SBCs closing price. had me notes matured at yearend 
I 998, t h q  could have been exchanged for 6 6 million SBC shares. At yearend I 998, Sprint held 7.6 million SBC shares, which 
have been included in “lnvestments in equity securities” in the FON Group’s Combined Balance Sheen. 
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Long-term debt maturities, excluding reclassified short- 
term borrowinas, durina each of the next five vears are 

a a 

as follows: 

Sprint Sprint 
FON PCT 

Group Group Sprint 

(in millions] 
1999 S 33.3 5 348.3 S 246.9 
2000 864.0 175.3 1,039.3 
200 I 41.1 407.1 217.0 
2002 353.0 357.3 710.3 
2003 774.8 1 ,  I 15.0 1.889.8 

Sprint 

Short-term Borrowings 

Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $454 million at 
yearend 1998 and $61 8 million at yearend 1997. In 
addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $292 million at yearend 1998 and $249 million 
at yearend 1997. Though these borrowings are 
renewable at various dates throughout the year, they 
were classified as lonqterm debt because of Sprint's 
intent and ability, through unused credit facilities, to 
refinance these borrowings on a long-term basis. 

In 1998, Sprint replaced its previous $ I .5 billion credit 
facility with new facilities with syndicates of domestic and 
international banks. The new facilities totaled $5.0 billion 
and expire in I999 and 2003. Commercial paper and 
certain bank notes payable are supported by Sprint's 
revolving credit facilities. Certain other notes payable 
relate to a separate revolving credit facility. At yearend 
1998, Sprint had total unused lines of credit of $4.8 
billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average interest 
rates of 5.7% at yearend 1 998 and 6.1 % at yearend 
1997. The weighted average interest rate of commercial 
paper was 5.8% at yearend 1998 and 6.8% at yearend 
1997. 

Long-term Debt 

In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration 
statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
for $8.0 billion of debt securities. This replaced Sprint's 
previous shelf registration of 5 1 .O billion. In November 
1998. Sprint issued $5.0 billion under the new shelf. 
Sprint allocated these borrowings to the Groups, and 
the related proceeds were main!y used to repay existing 
debt. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

Sprint FON Group 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 
5 I38 million of FON Group debt with interest rates 
ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. This resulted in a $5 million 
after-tax extraordinary loss for the FON Group. In 1996, 
Sprint also redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 

$190 million of FON Group debt with interest rates 
ranging from 6.0% to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million 
after-tax extraordinary loss for the FON Group. 

FON Group property, plant and equipment totaling 
$13.9 billion is either pledged as security for first 
mortgage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use 
as mortgaged property. 

Sprint PCS Group 

At yearend 1998, the PCS Group had borrowed 5 1.8 
billion under revolving credit facilities with banks totaling 
$2. I billion. These facilities had a weighted average 
interest rate of 5.8% at yearend 1998. 

At yearend 1998, the PCS Group had $265 million of 
outstanding debt payable to the FCC related to the 
purchase of certain PCS licenses in 1996. These 
borrowings have an interest rate of 7.8% and mature in 
2001. 

In 1998. Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 
$3.3 bihon of PCS Group debt with a weighted average 
interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted in a $3 1 million after- 
tax extraordinary loss for the PCS Group. The debt was 
repaid with a portion of the proceeds from Sprint's $5.0 
billion debt offering in November 1998. 

PCS Group property, plant and equipment totaling $4.1 
billion is pledged as security for certain notes. 

Other 

Sprint, including the FON Group and the PCS Group, 
had complied with all restrictive or financial covenants 
relating to its debt arrangements at yearend 1998. 

8. Common Stock 

Sprint FON Stock and Sprint PCS Stock 

In November 1998, Sprint recapitalized its common 
stock into FON stock and PCS stock and restructured its 
interests in Sprint PCS. As a result, Sprint created the 
following series of common stock: 

Series I FON stock and Series I PCS stock 
Existina SDrint common shareholders received 
one &are of FON stock and M share of PCS 
stock for each Sprint share owned. Authorized 
shares totaled 2.5 billion for the Series 1 FON 
stock and 1.25 billion for the Series 1 PCS 
stock. 
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Series 2 FON stock and Sene8 2 PCS stock 
The Cable Partners received PCS shares for their 
ownership interests in Sprint PCS These shares 
have % o  the voting power of the Series 1 and 
Series 3 PCS shares Authorized shares totaled 
500 million for both the Series 2 FON stock 
and Series 2 PCS stock 

Series 3 FON stock and Series 3 PCS stock 
To maintain their voting power at IO% each, 
FT and DT purchased a combined total of 5 1 
million Series 3 PCS shares for $85 million 
Series 3 FON and PCS stock would also be 
used if FT and DT were to elect to convert 
their Class A common shares into FON and 
PCS stock Authorized shares totaled 1 2 billion 
for the Series 3 FON stock and 600 million for 
the Series 3 PCS stock 

At yearend 1998, Sprint had 8.5 million treasury shares, 
which were recorded at cost. These shares consisted of 
5.8 million FON shares and 2.7 million PCS shares. The 
PCS shares are held by the FON Group and represent 
an intergroup interest in the PCS Group. 

Beginning in November 200 1, Sprint has the option to 
convert PCS shares into FON shares. 

Class A Common Stock 

FT and DT each own Class A common shares with 10% 
of Sprint’s voting power. During I998 and 1997, Sprint 
declared and paid Class A common dividends of $ 1  .OO 
per share. During 1996, Sprint declared and paid Class 
A common dividends of $0.75 per share. 

In November 1998, the 86.2 million Class A common 
shares were reclassified to represent an equity interest in 
the FON Group (86.2 million shares) and the PCS Group 
(43. I million shares). FT and DT maintained their 
combined 20% voting power in Sprint by purchasing an 
additional 5.1 million Series 3 PCS shares for $85 million. 

* 
FT and DT, as Class A common and Series 3 PCS 
shareholders, have the right in most cases to pro rata 
representation on Sprint’s Board of Directors. They may 
also purchase additional shares of FON stock and PCS 
stock from Sprint to keep their ownership level at 10% 
each. FT and DT have entered into a standstill 
agreement with Sprint restricting their ability to acquire 
Sprint voting shares (other than as intended by their 
agreements with Sprintj. The standstill agreement also 
contains customary provisions restricting FT and DT from 
initiating or participating in any proposal with respect to 
the control of Sprint. 

I PCS Preferred Stock 

As part of the PCS Restruauring, Sprint issued to the 
Cable Partners a new class of convertible preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. This stock was issued either 
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to purchase certain debt loaned to Sprint PCS by the 
Cable Partners or as consideration for their interests in 
Sprint PCS. 

Common Stock Resewed for Future Grants 

At yearend 1998, common stock reserved for future 
grants under stock option plans or for future issuances 
under various other arrangements was as follows: 

Sprint FON Group 
~ 

Shares 
[in millions) 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 7 0  
Employee savings plans 3 4  
Automatic Dwidend Reinvestment Plan 1 2  
Officer and key employees’ and directors’ stock 

options 9 4  
Conversion of preferred stock and other 1 6  

22.6 - 
Sprint PCS Group 

Shares 
fin millions) 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 3 5  
Employee savings plans 1 7  

options 10 I 
Officer and key employees‘ and directors’ stock 

Warrants issued to Cable Partners 
Conversion of preferred stock and other 

I2 5 
10 7 

38 5 

Shareholder Rights Plan 

Under a Shareholder Rights Plan, one preferred stock 
purchase right was attached to each common and Class 
A common share. During 1998, Sprint amended the 
plan to attach one preferred stock purchase right to 
each share of FON stock, PCS stock and Class A 
common stock. The rights may be redeemed by Sprint 
at $0.01 per right and will expire in June 2007, unless 
extended. The rights are exercisable only if certain 
takeover events occur and are entitled to the following: 

Each FON stock right will initially entitle the 
holder to purchase 1/1,000 of a share (Unit) of 
a no par Preferred Stock-Sixth Series at $275 
per Unit. 
Each PCS stock right will initially entitle the 
holder to purchase a Unit of a no par Preferred 
Stock-Eighth Series at $150 per Unit. 
Each Class A right will initially entitle the holder 
to purchase a Unit of Preferred Stock-Sixth 
Series at $275 per Unit and E Unit of 
Preferred Stock-Eighth Series at $75 per E 
Unit. 

Preferred Stock-Sixth Series is voting, cumulative and 
accrues dividends on a quarterly basis generally equal to 
the greater of $100 per share or 1,000 times the total 
per share amount of all FON stock common dividends. 
Preferred Stock-Eighth Series has the same features as 



the Sixth Series. but amlies to PCS shares lo Preferred 
Stock-Sixth Series or Piiferred Stock-Eighth Series were 
issued or outstanding at yearend 1998 

Other 

The indentures and financing agreements of certain of 
Sprint’s subsidiaries contain provisions limiting cash 
dividend payments on subsidiary common stock held by 
Sprint As a result, $576 million of those subsidiaries’ 
$ 1  5 billion total retained earnings was restricted at year- 
end 1998 The flow of cash in the form of advances 
from the subsidiaries to Sprint is generally not restricted 

9. Stock-based Compensation 

Management Incentive Stock Option Plan 

Under the Management Incentive Stock Option Plan 
(MISOP), Sprint has granted stock options to employees 
who are eligible to receive annual incentive 
compensation. Eligible employees are entitled to receive 
stock options in lieu of a portion of the target incentive 
under Sprint’s management incentive plans. The options 
generally become exercisable on December 3 1 of the 
year granted and have a maximum term of I O  years. 
MISOP options are granted with exercise prices equal to 
the market price of the underlying common stock on 
the grant date. At yearend 1998, authorized FON 
shares under this plan approximated 1 1.4 million and 
authorized PCS shares approximated 5.7 million. These 
amounts increased by approximately 3. I million FON 
shares and 3.3 million PCS shares on January I, 1999. 
PCS Group employees also became eligible to participate 
in this plan in 1999. 

Stock Option Plan 

Under the Sprint Stock Option Plan {SOP), Sprint has 
granted stock options to officers and key employees The 
options generally become exercisable at the rate of 25% 
per year, beginning one year from the grant date, and 
have a maximum term of I O  years SOP options are 
granted with exercise prices equal to the market price of 
the underlying common stock on the grant date 
Authorized FON shares under this plan approximated 
2 1 0 million and authorized PCS shares approximated 
18 6 million The PCS shares include 2 7 million shares 
granted under this plan to certain PCS Group employees 
in December 1998 

In 1997, Sprint granted performance-based stock options 
to certain key executives. In 1998, the FON Group 
expensed $14 million and the PCS Group expensed 5 I 
million related to these performance-based stock options. 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 

Under Sprint‘s Employees Stock Purchase Plan (ESPPJ, 
employees may elect to purchase FON common stock 
or PCS common stock at a price equal to 85% of the 
market value on the grant or exercise date, whichever is 

1-28 

less. At yearend 1998, authorized FON shares under 
this plan approximated 8.2 million and authorized PCS 
shares approximated 4.1 million. PCS Group employees 
also became eligible to participate in this plan in 1999. 

Sprint PCS Long-term Incentive Plan 

PCS Group employees meeting certain eligibility 
requirements were included in Sprint PCS’ long-term 
incentive plan (LTIP). Under this plan, participants 
received appreciation units based on independent 
appraisals. Appreciation on the units was based on 
annual independent appraisals. The 1997 plan year 
appreciation units vest 25% per year beginning one year 
from the grant date and also expire after I O  years. 
Under the I996 plan, appreciation units vest 25% per 
year, beginning two years from the grant date, and 
expire after I O  years, 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint 
discontinued the Sprint PCS LTIP plan. The appreciation 
units were converted to PCS shares and options to buy 
PCS shares based on a formula designed to replace the 
appreciated value of the units at the beginning of July 
1 998. For vested units at year-end I 998, participants 
could elect to receive the appreciation in cash, or in 
shares and options. Most elected to receive shares and 
options. 

Sprint will issue the shares, and the options will become 
exercisable, based on the vesting requirements of the 
converted units. Arsuming all participants stay employed 
by Sprint until all replacement options and shares are 
vested, Sprint would issue approximately 1.6 million PCS 
shares and 1.9 million PCS shares under option. 

Recapitalization 

Due to the Recapitalization, the number of shares and 
the related exercise prices have been adjusted to 
maintain both the total fair value of common stock 
underlying the options and ESPP share elections, and 
the relationship between the market value of the 
common stock and the exercise prices of the options 
and ESPP share elections. 

Pro Forma Disclosures 

Pro forma net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per 
share have been determined as if Sprint had used the 
fair value method of accounting for its stock option 
grants and ESPP share elections after 1994 Under this 
method, compensation expense is recognized Over the 
applicable vesting periods and is based on the shares 
under option and their related fair values on the grant 
date 

The following pro forma information will not likely 
represent the information reported in future years 
because options granted in I995 (the year SFAS I23 
was effective) will continue to vest over the next year In 

r 

! 

I addition, compensation expense resulting from the 
Recapitalization will decline over the next several years I 

I 
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Sprint's pro forma net income and earnings per share Employees Stock Purchase Plan 

During 1998, FON Group employees elected to 
purchase 2. I million ESPP shares with each election 
having a weighted average fair value (using the Black- 
Scholes pricing model) of $13.90 per share. No ESPP 
shares were offered in 1997. During 1996, Sprint 
employees elected to purchase 2.8 million ESPP shares 
with each election having a weighted average fair value 
of $ 10.06 per share. 

were as follows: 

1998l'l 1997 1996 
/in millions. exceDt Der 
' share dataj 

pro forma net income $785 $908 $l,I58 

Pro forma diluted earnings per 
share $1.79 $2.11 $2.74 

i f l  Reflects consolidated pro forma net income and earnings 
per share until the Recapitalization date. 

From the Recapitalization date through year-end 1998, 
the FON Group's pro forma net income was 
$103 million and pro forma diluted EPS was $0.24. The 
FON Group's pro forma net income for 1998 was 
reduced by $19 million ($0.04 per FON share1 due to 
additional compensation resulting from modifications to 
terms of options and ESPP share elections related to the 
Recap; talization . 

The application of SFAS No. 123 did not have a material 
impact on the PCS Group's pro forma net loss from the 
Recapitalization date through yearend 1 998. 

Fair Value Disclosures 

MISOP and SOP 
The following tables reflect the weighted average fair 
value per option granted, as well as the significant 
weighted average assumptions used in determining 
those fair values using the Black-Scholes pricing model: 

Sprint Common Stock 

1998 MISOP SOP 
Fair value on grant date 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected life [years) 

$ 14.58 $ 16.00 
5.5% 5.5% 
21.7% 21.7% 
1.7% 1.7% 
5 ,6 

~~ ~ 

I997 MISOP SOP 
Fair value on grant date $ 966 $I1 74 
Risk-free interest rate 62% 62% 
Expected volatility 228% 228% 
Expected dwidend yield 23% 23% 
Expected life (years) 4 6 

1996 MISOP SOP 
Fair value on grant date 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected life &ears] 

$9.17 $10.96 
5.2% 5.2% 
23.3% 23.3% 
2.5% 2.5% 
4 6 

PCS Common Stock 

I998 <OP 

Stock Options 
Stock option plan activity was as follows: 

Sprint Common Stock 

Weighted 
Average 
per Share 

Sprint Exercise 
Shares Price 

(in millions) 
Outstanding. beginning of 1996 12.3 $24.88 

4.9 36.94 Granted 
Exercised 
Forfei ted/Exprred 

Outstanding, yearend 
Granted 
Exercised 
ForfeitedExpired 

Outstanding, yearend 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited/Expired 

22.28 
29.22 
29.42 
46. I4 
27. I7 
38. IO 
37 85 
59.73 
33.54 
47.28 

Converted in November I998 23.8 $46.60 

FON Common Stock 

Weighted 
Average 

Sprint per Share 
FON Exercise 

Shares Price 
//n m/lI/ons) 

Converted in November I998 23 8 $42 02 
lo 1 )  31 90 Exercised - 

Outstanding, yearend I998 23.7 $42.06 

PCS Common Stock 

Weighted 
Average 

Sprint per Share 
PCS Exercise 

Shares Price 
{in m/ll/ons) 

Converted in November 1998 I I  9 $ 916 
Granted 27 1584 

Fair value on grant date 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected life (years) 

10.88 
4.4% 
75.0% 

6 
- 

Outstanding, yearend 1998 14.6 $ 10.40 
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Options exercisable were 8.3 million at yearend 1997 
and 8.4 million at yearend 1996. At yearend 1997, the 
weighted average exercise price for exercisable options 
was $32.65. 

The following tables summarize outstanding and 
exercisable options at yearend 1998: 

FON Common Stock 

Options Outstandinq 

Range of 
Exercise Prices 

S 10.00-524.99 
25.00- 34.99 
35.00- 44.99 
45.00- 59.99 
60.00- 84.99 

Number 
Outstanding 
(in millions) 

2.5 
4.6 
6.3 
9.6 
0 7  

Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 
(in years) 

4.9 
6.3 
8. I 
8.9 
5.0 

Weighted 
Average 
per Share 
Exercise 

Price 

$21.27 
30.99 
40.64 
5 I .92 
65.67 

Options Exercisable 
Weighted 
Average 
per Share 

Range of Number Exercise 
Exercise Prices Exercisable Price 

[in millions) 
S 10 00-S24 99 2 0  $21 I2 
25 00- 34 99 3 2  30 68 
35 00- 44 99 1 9  39 28 
4500- 5999 3 5  52 66 

PCS Common Stock 

ODtions Outstandina 
Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Range of Number Contractual 

Exercise Prices Outstanding Life 
(in millions) [in yean) 

S 2 50-S 4 99 1 2  4 9  
500- 749 2 2  6 3  
750-  999 3 2  81 

1000- 1499 5 2  8 6  
1500- 1999 2 8  8 6  

Weighted 
Average 
per Share 
Exercise 

Price 

$ 4.64 
6.73 
8.85 

11.52 
15.84 

Options Exercisable 

Range of 
Exercise Prices 

S 2.50-S 4.99 
5.00- 7.49 
7.50- 9.99 

10.00- 14.99 
15.00- 19.99 

Weighted 
Average 
per Share 

Number Exercise 
Exercisable Price 
(in millions/ 

1 0  $4 60 
16  6 66 
0 9  8 55 
1 8  1 1  49 
0 5  15 84 

10. Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation, Claims and Assessments 

In December 1996, an arbitration panel entered a $61 
million award in favor of Network 2000 
Communications Corporation on its breach of contract 
claim against Sprint. The arbitrators directed Sprint to pay 
50% of this award to Network 2000. The remainder was 
directed to be paid to the Missouri state court in which a 
proposed class action by Network 2000s independent 
marketing representatives against Network 2000 and 
Sprint is pending. 

In June 1997, Sprint recorded additional expense of $20 
million. This charge related to the settlement of both the 
class action lawsuit against Sprint and Network 2000 
and the related claims of Network 2000 against Sprint. 
In June 1998, the court approved the class action 
settlement; however, a small number of potential class 
members chose not to be a part of that settlement and 
have filed a separate lawsuit asserting their individual 
claims. Some potential class members have appealed the 
approval of the settlement, which has delayed final 
approval. 

Other suits arising in the ordinary course of business are 
pending against Sprint. Management cannot predict the 
final outcome of these actions but believes they will not 
be material to Sprint’s consolidated financial statements. 

Commitments 

The PCS Group has procurement and service contracts 
with certain vendors. These contracts are for the 
engineering and construction of the PCS network. The 
contracts provide for initial terms of three to five years 
through 2002 with renewals for additional oneyear 
terms. At yearend 1998, $696 million of the total 
commitment was satisfied, leaving a remaining 
commitment of $204 million. 

The PCS Group has a purchase and supply contract with 
a vendor to purchase handsets and other equipment 
totaling more than $600 million through April 2000. At 
yearend 1998, the remaining commitments totaled 
$ 1 63 million. 

In June 1998, the PCS Group became the managing 
partner of Cox PCS. At yearend 1998, the PCS Group 
owned 59.2% of Cox PCS. Cox holds the minority 
interest in the partnership. Under the partnership 
agreement, Cox has the right to require the PCS Group 
to purchase, under certain circumstances, all or part of 
Cox’s interest in Cox PCS, which could involve significant 
cash requirements. Cox may require the PCS Group to 
acquire an additional 10.2% interest in Cox PCS per year 
through 2000. Beginning in 2001 through 2005, Cox 
may require the PCS Group to acquire up to all of its 
interest in Cox PCS. Cox has given the PCS Group notice 
to start the appraisal process related to a potential put of 
all or a portion of Cox’s remaining partnership interest to 
the PCS Group. 
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Operating Leases 

Sprint’s minimum rental commitments at yearend 1998 
for all noncancelable operating leases, consisting mainly 
of leases for data processing equipment, real estate, cell 
and switch sites, and office space are as follows 

1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
Thereafter 

[in millions) 
$568.3 
463.0 
330.1 
214.1 
126.0 
29 1.4 

Sprint‘s gross rental expense totaled $730 million in 
1998, $4 I O  million in 1997 and $40 1 million in 1996. 
Rental commitments for subleases, contingent rentals 
and executory costs were not significant. The table 
excludes renewal options related to certain cell and 
switch site leases. These renewal options generally have 
five-year terms and may be exercised from time to time. 

11. Financial Instruments 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Sprint estimates the fair value of its financial instruments 
using available market information and appropriate 
valuation methodologies. As a result, the following 
estimates do not necessarily represent the values Sprint 
could realize in a current market exchange. Although 
management is not aware of any factors that would 
affect the yearend 1998 estimated fair values, those 
amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for 
purposes of these financial statements since that date. 
Therefore, estimates of fair value after yearend 1998 
may differ significantly from the amounts presented 
below. 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of 
Sprint’s financial instruments at yearend were as follows: 

1998 
Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

(in millom) 
Cash and equivalents $ 605.2 5 605.2 
Investments in equity securities 489.2 489.2 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

obliaations 12.189.3 12.771.0 

1997 
Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

[in millions) 
Cash and equivalents 5 101.7 101.7 
Investments in equity securities 303.0 303.0 
Investment in affiliate debt securitiesrlt 142.4 142.4 
Lonpterm debt and capital lease 

obliaations 3,879.6 4,155.8 

/ J I  Atyearend 1998, Sprint’s investment in affiliate debt 
securities was eliminated in consolidation. 
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The carrying values of Sprint’s cash and equivalents 
approximate fair value at yearend 1 998 and 1 997 The 
estimated fair value of investments in equity securities is 
based on quoted market prices The estimated fair value 
of long-term debt is based on quoted market prices for 
publicly traded issues The estimated fair value of all 
other issues is based on the present value of estimated 
future cash flows using a discount rate based on the 
risks involved 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 
Sprint’s accounts receivable are not subject to any 
concentration of credit risk. Sprint controls credit risk of 
its interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency 
contracts through credit approvals, dollar exposure limits 
and internal monitoring procedures. In the event of 
nonperformance by the counterparties, Sprint‘s 
accounting loss would be limited to the net amount it 
would be entitled to receive under the terms of the 
applicable interest rate swap agreement or foreign 
currency contract. However, Sprint does not anticipate 
nonperformance by any of the counterparties to these 
agreements. 

Interest Rate Swap Agreements 
Sprint uses interest rate swap agreements as part of its 
interest rate risk management program. Net interest paid 
or received related to these agreements is recorded 
using the accrual method and is recorded as an 
adjusment to interest expense. Sprint had interest rate 
swap agreements with notional amounts of $134 million 
outstanding at yearend 1998 and $ 1  50 million 
outstanding at yearend 1997. Net interest expense 
(income) related to interest rate swap agreements was 
$0.1 million in 1998, S(0.2) million in 1997 and $2 
million in 1996. 

In 1998, Sprint deferred losses from interest rate swap 
agreements used to hedge a portion of a $5.0 billion 
debt offering. These losses, totaling $75 million, will be 
amortized to interest expense using the effective interest 
method over the term of the debt. There were no 
deferred gains or losses related to any terminated 
interest rate swap agreements at yearend 1997 or 
1996. 

Foreign Currency Contracts 
As part of its foreign currency exchange risk 
management program, Sprint purchases and sells over- 
the-counter forward contracts and options in various 
foreign currencies. Sprint had outstanding open forward 
contracts to buy various foreign currencies of $ I8 million 
at year-end 1998 and $29 million at yearend 1997. 
Sprint had outstanding open purchase option contracts 
to call various foreign currencies of $ I O  million at year- 
end 1998 and $14 million at yearend 1997. The 
premium paid for an option is deferred and amortized 
over the life of the option. The forward contracts and 
options open at yearend 1998 and I 997 all had 
original maturities of six months or less. The net gain or 
loss recorded to reflect the fair value of these contracts is 



recorded in the period incurred. Total net losses, 
including hedge costs, of $0.6 million in 1998, $0.1 
million in 1997 and $0.4 million in 1996 were recorded 
related to foreign currency transactions and contracts. 

12. Paranet Acquisition 

In September 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to purchase 
the net assets of HoustombaTed Paranet, Inc , a provider 
of integration, management and support services for 
computer networks 

The transaction was accounted for using the purchase 
method of accounting As a result, Sprint's financial 
statements reflect Sprint Paranet's results of operations 
beginning in October 1997 

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible net 
assets acquired was $357 million This excess was 
allocated to noncompete agreements and goodwll, and 
is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four to 
I O  years 

13. Spinoff of Cellular Division 

Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff of its Cellular 
division (CellularJ to Sprint common shareholders in 
1996. To complete the spinoff, Sprint distributed all 
Cellular common shares at a rate of one share for every 
three Sprint common shares held. In addition, Cellular 
repaid $1.4 billion of its intercompany debt owed to 
Sprint. Sprint also contributed to Cellular's equity capital 
$185 million of debt owed by Cellular in excess of the 
amount repaid. 

Cellular's 1996 net operating results through the spinoff 
date, as summarized in the following table, were 
separately classified as a discontinued operation in the 
Consolidated Statements of Income Interest expense 
was allocated to Cellular based on the assumed 
repayment of intercompany debt to Sprint by Cellular. 
The operating expenses as presented below do not 
include Cellular's share of Sprint's general corporate 
overhead expenses. These expenses, totaling $2 million 
in 1996, were reallocated to Sprint's other operating 
entities. 

e 

Net operating revenues 
Operatinu expenses 

(in millions} 
5 190.2 

156.0 

Operating income 
Interest expense 
Other expense, net 

34.2 
(21.5) 
(8.31 

Income before income taxes 4.4 
Income taxes (7.0) 
Loss from cellular division 5 12.6) 
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1 4. Additional Financial Information 

Segment Information 

In 1 998, Sprint adopted SFAS 1 3 1, "Disclosures about 
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information." 

The FON Group operates in five business segments, 
based on services and products: the long distance 
division, the local division. the product distribution and 
directory publishing businesses, activities to develop and 
deploy Sprint ION(sM1 and other ventures. See Note 12 of 
Sprint FON Group Notes to the Combined Financial 
Statements for more information about the FON Group's 
business segments. 

The PCS Group businesses operate in a single segment. 



Industry segment financial information was as follows 

Sprint Sprint Intergroup 
FON Group PCS Group Eliminations Consolidated 

(in millions) 
1998 
Net operating revenues 
Intergroup revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Other partners' loss in Sprint FCS 
Equity in losses of affiliates 

Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

1997 
N e t  operating revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Equity in losses of affiliates 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

1996 
Net operatrng revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Equity in losses of affiliates 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

NM = Not meaningful 
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5 16.01 6.9 
107.7 

1.91 5. I 
13,257. I 
2,759.8 

17.2% 
- 

(227.2) 
3,159.2 

19.274.8 

$14.873.9 
1.7263 

12,404.0 
2.469.9 

( I  72.2) 
2.708.9 

16,580 5 

16.6% 

$13,887.5 
1,591.0 

11,619.8 
2,267.7 

(74.2) 
2,433.6 

15,655.4 

16.3% 

S 1,225.4 
0.3 

789.7 
3,794.8 
(2,569.4 ) 

NM 
1,250.9 

1,071.9 
15,138.4 

- 

s -  
- 

18.5 
( 1  8.5) 
NM 

(659.6) 
153.7 

1,703.1 

s -  
- 
0.5 

NM 
(191.8) 

1,259.8 

(0.51 

- 

S I 7,134.3 

2,704.8 
16,943.9 

190.4 
NM 

1,250.9 
(227.2) 

4.231.1 
33.23 I .  1 

- 

s 14,873.9 
I ,  726.3 

12,422.5 
2,451.4 

(831.8) 
2,862.6 

18,273.6 

16.5% 

s 13,887.5 
1,591.0 

11,620.3 
2.267.2 

(266.0) 
2,433.6 

16,915.2 

16.3% 

. .  l -  .. . 
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Supplemental Cash Flows Information 

Sprint's cash paid for interest and income taxes was as 
follows: i 

1998 1997 1996 
/in millions) 

Interest (net of capitalized interest) 
Continuing operations $ 216.7 $197.9 $212.1 

Cellular division 
Income taxes 

s -  S - 5 21.5 

5 307.3 5365.8 $695.3 

Sprint's noncash activtties include the following 

1998 1997 1996 
(m mrllron5] 

Common stock issued to the 
Cable Partners to purchase 
Sprmt PCS $3,2003 s - $ - 

Capital lease obligations S 4600 S 301 $ - 
Preferred stock issued to the 

Cable Partners in exchange 
for interim financing 5 2468 $ - $ - 

Common stock issued under 
Sprint's ESPP $ 951 $ 5 2  5 652 

Tax benefit from stock options 
exercised 5 490 $ 262 5 14 I 

Net book value of assets and 
liabilities contributed to 
Global One 5 -  $ - 5 733 

S e e  Note 3 for more details about the assets and 
liabilities acquired in the PCS Restructuring. 

Related Party Transactions 

Sprint provided various voice, data and administrative 
services to Global One totaling $277 million in 1998, 
$4 I 5  million in I997 and $36 1 million in 1996. In 
addition, Global One provided data and administrative 
services to Sprint totaling $ 140 million in 1998, $ 1 1 4 
million in 1997 and $ 130 million in 1996. Sprint's 
receivable from Global One was 5 187 million at year- 
end 1998 and $ 1  54 million at yearend I 997. Sprint's 
payable to Global One was $42 million at yearend 
1 998 and $104 million at yearend 1997. 

The Cable Partners advanced PhillieCo $26 million in 
1998 and $24 million in 1997. These advances, which 
accrue interest at prime, mature in the 1999 first quarter 

1 5. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative 
Instruments and Hedging Activities." This standard 
requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance 
sheet as either assets or liabilities and be measured at fair 
value. Gains or losses from changes in the derivative 
values are to be accounted for based on how the 
derivative was used and whether it qualifies for hedge 
accounting. When adopted in January 2000, this 
statement is not expected to have a material impact on 
Sprint's consolidated financial statements. 
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16. Quarterly Financial Data /Unaudited) 

I998 

I *  ! 

Net operating revenues 
Operating income (10ssJ~~~ 
Income (Loss) before extraordinary items12J 16) 
Net income (IossJ~21 
Earnings (Loss] per common share before extraordinary itemslsl 

Sprint common stock 
Diluted 
Basic 

FON common stock 
Diluted 
BaSlC 

PCS common s tock  
Diluted and basic 

(in millions, except per share data] 
$4,075.5 $4,189.5 $4,334.5 $4,534.8 

214.2 184.4 148.4 (356.6) 
210.7 210.9 239.2 (210.3) 
206.3 210.9 239.2 (241.9) 

0.48 0.48 0.54 0.45 
0.49 0.49 0.55 0.46 

NA 1\14 N,4 0.27 
1\14 NA NA 0.28 

NA NA NA (1.26) 

Quarter 
1997 

Net operating revenues 
Operating income131 
Income before extraordinary iternsPI.141 
Net income1~1.141 
Earnings per common share before extraordinary items 

Diluted 
Basic 

I St  2nd 3rd 4th 
(in millions, except per share data] 

$3,578.5 $3.667.5 $3,778.9 $3.849.0 
604.7 595.5 640.7 610.5 
290.0 255.9 21 1.7 194.9 
290.0 255.9 21 1.7 194.9 

0.67 0.59 0.49 0.45 
0.67 0.59 0.49 0.45 

Amountr for I 998 reflect certain reclassifications to conform to the currentyear presentation. 

In the I 998 fourth quarter, me FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of S I04 million, mainEy from the sale of local 
exchanges. This increased income before exlraordinay items by $62 million. 

In the I997 second quarter, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring charges of $20 million related to litigation in the long 
distance division. These charges reduced income before extraordinay items by 5 I 3  million (See Note I 0). 

In the I 997 fourth quarter, the FON Group recognized gains of $7 I million from sales of local exchanges and certain 
investmen&. These gains increased income before exrraordinay items by $4  4 million. 

Fourth quarter I 998 reflem EPS for Sprint onk through the date of me November I 998 RecapiiMlization. EPS for the FON Group 
and me PCS Group reflec& EPS fsom me date of the Recapitalization through yearend 1998. 

In me I 998 fourth quarter, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off $ I 79 million of acquired IPR&D related to 
the W Restructuring. This charge increased operating loss and loss before extraordinay items by S 1 79 million. 

N4 = Not applicable 

17. Subsequent Event (Unaudited) 

In February 1999, Sprint completed an offering of Series 
I PCS stock. In this offering, Sprint sold 24.4 million 
shares at a price to the public of $28.75 per share. The 
net proceeds to Sprint totaled $672 million. In 
connection with this offering, FT and DT purchased 6.1 
million shares of Sen'es 3 PCS stock. The net proceeds to 
Sprint from the sale of this stock totaled $169 million. 

The proceeds from the offering and purchase by FT and 
DT were attributed to the PCS Group and will be used 
for the continued buildout of the PCS network and 
working capital needs. 
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SPRINT CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE IUON5OUDATED VALUATlON AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 3 1, 1998, 1997 and 1996 

Additiom 
Balance Charged to Balance 

Beginning PCS Charged to Other Other End of 
of Year Restructurinq income Accounts Deductions Year 

(in millions] 
I998 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $1467 $ 7 791’1 5378 6 S 2 6 $1350 l)l’J $185 5 
Valuation allowance-deferred income tax 

asxets s 118 s 192 0131 s - SI62 S 182) $2118 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 51 17 4 s -  $388 9 S 4 0  51363 6l1lJ 5 I46 7 
I997 

~ ~~ 

Valuation allowance--deferred income tax 
assets S 1 3 7  s -  S 2 6  s -  S (45)  5 I I  8 

Allowance for doubtful accounts s i 2 5 8  s -  $248 5 S f l  51 Sf2554Ir’l $1174 
I996 

Valuation allowance-deferred income tax 
assets S 17.4 s -  S 1.9 s -  S (5.6) S 13.7 

Accounts written OK net of recoveries. 

(21 As discussed in Note 3, me PCS Group’s assets and liabilities were recorded at their fair values on me PCS Restructuring date. 
Therefore, me data presented in mis Schedule reflects activiity since the PCS Restructuring. 

Represents a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets recorded in the purchase price allocation related to the PCS 
Restructuring. 

131 
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Annex II 

Sprint FON Group 
Combined Financial Information 



Y 

I 

SELECTED F I W C M L  DATA 
Sprint FON Group 

I998 1997 I996 1995 1994 

/in millions, except per share data) 
Results of Operations 
Net operabng revenues $ 16.016 9 $14,873 9 $ 13,887 5 $ 12,735 3 S I  1,964 8 
Operating incomd') 2.759 8 2,469 9 2.267 7 1.834 3 I .690 7 
Income from conbnuing operationsl~1121 1,540 I 1.371 6 1,3106 966 0 899 2 
Pro Forma Earninus per Share and DMdendd3l 
Pro forma earnings per common share from continuing 

operations~' I.(2l 
Diluted 5 3.55 $ 3.14 S 3.07 $ 2.74 5 2.56 
Basic 3.61 3.19 3.1 I 2.76 2.59 

Pro forma dividends per common share 1 .oo 1 .oo I .oo 1.00 I .oo 
Financial Position 
Total assets $19,274.8 $16.580.5 $15,655.4 $14,100.6 $14,374.1 
Property, plant and equipment, net 12,464.0 11,306.8 10.464.1 9,715.8 10,258.8 
Total debt (including short-term borrowings) 4,716.1 3,879.6 3,273.9 5,668.9 4.927.7 
Group equity 9.024.5 7.639.3 7.332.3 3.676.9 4.473.7 
Cash Flow Data 
Net cash provided by operatmg activitie~~~l 
Capital expenditures 

s 3.971.3 2,906.8 s 2.267.2 $ 2.590.1 s 2,339.6 
3,159.2 2.708.9 2,433.6 1,857.3 1,751.6 

Certain prior-year amounts have been recbssified to conform to me current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or group equity as previously reported. 

The FON Group was created as a result of the PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization. See Sprint3 "Management3 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-General" for a more detailed descrjption 
of the PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization. 

The FON Group recorded nonrecurring charges of $20 million in I 997 and $60 million in I 996 related to litigation wimin the 
long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by S 13 million in I997 and $36 million in 
I 996. In 1995. me FON Group recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring within the local division. 
This reduced income from continuing operations ty $55 million. 

I2J In I 998, the FON Group recorded net nonrecuring gains of $ I04 million maink from the sale of local exchanges. This increased 
income from continuing operations by $62 million. In 1997, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring gains of $71 million mainly 
from sales of local exchanges and certain investmentr. These gains increased income from continuing operations by $44 million. 
In 1994, the FON Group r?coynized a $35 million gain on the sale of equity securities, which increased income from continuing 
operations ty $22 million. 

Pro forma earnings per share and dhfdmds for the FON Group assume the FON shares created in the Recapitalization existed for 
all periods presented. 

The I 996 amount was reduced by $600 million for cash required to terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement. 
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

General 

See Sprint’s ”Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-General” 
for a discussion of the PCS Restructuring, the 
Recapitalization and the Topup. 

Forward-looking Information 
~~ 

See Sprint’s ”Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Forward- 
looking Information“ for a discussion of forward-looking 
information 

Sprint FON Group 

Core Businesses 

Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation‘s third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a nationwide, 
alldigital long distance communications network using 
state-of-the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology. The 
division provides domestic and international voice, video 
and data communications services as well as intearation 

i 

management and support services for computer 
network. e 
Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 7.6 million access lines in 
18 states. It provides local phone services, access by 
phone customers and other carriers to its local network, 
sales of telecommunications equipment, and long 
distance services within certain regional calling areas, 

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. The 
directory publishing business publishes and markets 
white and yellow page phone directories. 

Sprint ION@W 

Sprint ION extends Sprint‘s existing advanced network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers’ 
demands for data, Internet, and video. It is also 
expected to be the foundation for Sprint to provide new I competitive local service. 

Sprint FON Group 

Other Ventures 

The “other ventures” segment includes the FON Group’s 
investment in Global One, a joint venture with FT and 
DT. Sprint is a ’h partner in Global One‘s operating 
group serving Europe (excluding France and Germany) 
and is a 50% partner in Global One’s operating group 
for the worldwide activities outside the United States and 
Europe. This segment also includes the FON Group’s 
investments in Earthlink Network Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in Canada 
operating under the Sprint brand name; and certain 
other telecommunications investments and ventures. All 
of these investments are accounted for on the equity 
basis. 

Results of Operations 

Total net operating revenues for I998 were 
S 16.0 billion, an 8% increase from 5 14.9 billion in 1997. 
Total net operating revenues for 1996 were $ 13.9 
billion. 

Income from continuing operations was 5 I .5 billion in 
1998 compared with $ 1.4 billion in 1997 and $ 1.3 
billion in 1996. 

Core Businesses 
In 1998, the FON Group’s core businesses generated 
improved net operating revenues and operating income 
from 1997. Long distance calling volumes increased 15% 
in 1998 and 14% in 1997. Access lines served by the 
local division increased 5.1 % in 1998 and 5.6% in 1997, 
excluding sales of local exchanges. 

Core net income included net nonrecurring pretax gains 
of $ 1  04 million in 1 998 and $51 million in 1997. These 
gains mainly consisted of sales of local exchanges and 
certain investments, partly offset by litigation charges in 
1997. In 1996, core net income included pretax 
litigation charges within the long distance division of 
$60 million. 

Excluding these nonrecurring items, operating income 
from core operations was $2.9 billion in 1998 versus 
$2.6 billion in I997 and $2.4 billion in 1996. 
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Segmental Results of Operations 

Long Distance Division e 1998 1997 1996 
[in millions] 

$9.910 9 $8,994 0 $8,302 I Net operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Interconnection 3,860 1 3,9493 3.722 7 
Operations 1.453 2 1,257 1 1,051 8 
Selling, general and 

administrativdii 2,348 6 2,035 3 1,982 8 
Depreciation and 

amortization 8822 7 2 7 0  6333 
Total operatinq expenses 8.544 I 7.968 7 7 390 6 
Operating income $1,3668 $1,0253 $ 911 5 

Operating margin 138% II 4% II 0% 

Capital expenditures $1.3638 $1.2232 $1.1398 

The FON Group recorded nonrecurring litigation charges 
of $20 millioff m I997 and 260 milhon in I996 

Net Operatlng Revenues 
All mqor market segments-business, residential and 
wholesale-contributed to the increase in net operating 
revenues in 1998 and 1997 The increases mainly reflect 
strong data semces revenue growth and strong minute 
growth of 15% in 1998 and 14% in 1997, partly offset 
by a more competitive pricing envlronment and a 
change in the mix of products sold 

Business and Data Market 
Business and data market revenues increased 15% in 
1998 and 10% in 1 997. Data services, which includes 
sales of capacity on Sprint's network to Internet service 
providers, showed strong growth because of 
accelerated use of the Internet and expanded service 
offerings. The increases also reflect strong calling 
volumes for inbound and outbound toll-free calls made 
within the United States. 

Residential Market 
Residential market revenues increased 5% in 1998 and 
6% in 1997. These increases reflect strong revenue and 
volume growth from residential long distance calls. 
Growth was also enhanced by the Sprint Sense 
AnytimelRl " 1  0 by 24" product-dime-a-minute calls, 24 
hours a day-which generated increased sales in 1998. 
Other growth factors included increased international 
and prepaid card revenues as well as calling card calls 
made by customers of local phone companies. Through 
various agreements Sprint has with local phone 
companies. their customers use the Sprint network b 

L when making long distance calls. 

Wholesale Market 
Wholesale market revenues increased 8% in I998 and 
22% in 1997. This reflects strong minute growth mainly 

I 
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from increased inbound and outbound toll-free calls, 
partly offset by a change in international mix to lower 
yielding but higher margin countries. 

Interconnection Costs 

Interconnection costs consist of amounts paid to local 
phone companies, other domestic service providers and 
foreign phone companies to complete calls made by the 
division's domestic customers. These costs decreased 2% 
in 1998 and increased 6% in 1997. Reductions in per- 
minute costs for both domestic and international access 
more than offset the impact of increased calling volumes 
in 1998 versus 1997, and partially offset the impact of 
increased calling volumes in 1997 versus 1996. The rate 
reductions were generally due to domestic FCC- 
mandated access rate reductions that took effect in July 
1997 and in January and July 1998. Interconnection 
costs were 38.9% of net operating revenues in 1998, 
43.9% in 1997 and 44.8% in 1996. 

Operations Expense 

Operations expense includes costs to operate and 
maintain the long distance network and costs of 
equipment sales. It also includes costs to provide 
operator, public payphone and video teleconferencing 
services as well as telecommunications services for the 
hearinqimpaired. Operations expense increased I 6% in 
1998 and 200h in 1997. These increases were driven by 
growth in data services as well as increases in network 
equipment operating leases in both years. Operations 
expense for 1998 also includes costs related to Sprint's 
efforts to achieve Year 2000 compliance for its 
telecommunications network and operating systems. The 
I997 increase also reflects increased costs related to 
FCC-mandated payments to public payphone providers. 
Operations expense was I 4.7% of net operating 
revenues in 1998, 14.0% in 1997 and 12.7% in 1996. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expense 

Selling, general and administrative (SG&AJ expense 
increased 15% in 1998 and 3% in 1997. These increases 
mainly reflect the overall growth of the business as well 
as increased marketing and promotions to support 
products and services. SG&A for 1998 also includes costs 
related to Sprint's efforts to achieve Year 2000 
compliance for information systems and applications 
supporting such processes as billing, customer service 
and other administrative support services. SG&A expense 
was 23.7% of net operating revenues in 1998, 22.6% in 
1997 and 23.9% in 1996. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Depreciation and amortization expense increased 2 1 % in 
1998 and 15% in 1997 These increases were generally 
due to an increased asset base with shorter average 
depreciable lives Capital expenditures were incurred 
mainly to enhance network reliability, meet increased 
demand for voice and data-related servces and upgrade 



capabilities for providing new produrn and services. 
Depreciation and amortization expense was 8.9% of net 
operating revenues in 1998, 8.1 % in 1997 and 7.6% in 
1996. 

Local Division 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Net operating revenues $5,371 4 $5,2939 $5,1270 
Operaring expenses 

Costs of services and 

Selling, general and 

Depreciation and 

products 1,855 I 1,892 I 1.843 2 

administrative 1,1506 1,0756 1,0395 

amortization 9587 9355 9096 
Total operatinq expenses 3,964.4 3,903.2 3,7923 
Operating income $1,407 0 $1,3907 $1,334 7 
Operaong margin 262% 263% 260% 
Capital expenditures $1,3744 $1,2700 $1,149 7 

Beginning in July 1997. Sprint changed Its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
main effect of this change was a reduction in the local 
division‘s “Net Operating Revenues4ther Revenues.” 
Sprint sold approximately I 39,000 residential and 
business access lines in Illinois in 1997 and the 
remaining 8 1,000 access lines in November 1 998. For 
comparative purposes, the following discussion of local 
division results assumes these transfer pricing changes 
and sales of exchanges occurred at the beginning of 
1996. Adjusting for these transfer pricing changes and 
sales of exchanges, operating margins would have been 
26.0% in 1998, 25.0% in 1997 and 24.3% in 1996. 

Net Operating Revenues 
Net operating revenues increased 5% in both I998 and 
1997. These increases mainly reflect customer access line 
growth and increased sales of equipment and network- 
based services such as Caller ID and Call Waiting. 
Customer access lines increased 5.1 % in 1 998 and 5.6% 
in 1997. Net operating revenues were $5.3 billion in 
1998, $5. I billion in 1997, and $4.9 billion in 1996. 

Local Service Revenues 
Local service revenues, derived from local exchange 
services, grew 9% in 1998 and 1 0% in 1 997 because of 
customer access line growth and continued demand for 
network-based services. Revenue growth in I998 also 
reflects increased sales of private line services and 
revenues from maintaining customer wiring and 
equipment. The 1997 growth also reflects extended area 
calling plans. 

Network Access Revenues 
Network access revenues, derived from long distance 
phone companies using the local network to complete 
calls, increased 4% in 1998 and 3% in 1997. These 

revenues reflect an 8% increase in minutes of use in 
I998 and a 7% increase in 1997. partly offset by access 
rate reductions mandated by the FCC. Access rate 
reductions took effect in July 1997 and January and July 
1998. 

Toll Service Revenues 
Toll service revenues are mainly derived from providing 
long distance services within specified regional calling 
areas, or LATAs, that are beyond the local calling area. 
These revenues decreased 26% in 1998 and 20% in 
1997, mainty reflecting increased Competition in the 
intraLATA long distance market, which is expected to 
continue. In addition, toll service areas are decreasing in 
size because certain local calling areas have been 
expanding. However, the reduced revenues were, in 
part, offset by increases in local service revenues and by 
increases in network access revenues paid by other 
carriers providing long distance services to the local 
division’s customers. 

Other Revenues 
Other revenues increased 9% in I 998 and I 1 % in 1 997 
reflecting increased equipment sales of business systems 
and data networks, as well as growth in payphone and 
commission revenues. It also reflects increased revenues 
from providing billing and collection services. 

Costs of Services and Products 
Costs of services and products includes costs to operate 
and maintain the local network and costs of equipment 
sales. These expenses remained flat in 1998 and 
increased 4% in 1997. Efficiencies realized from 
streamlining and standardizing business processes have 
allowed the division to control operating costs in both 
1998 and 1997, while still supporting customer access 
line growth and increased equipment sales. Also 
impacting costs of services and products for I998 was a 
reduction in pension costs due to increased returns on 
plan assets. Costs of services and products for 1998 also 
includes costs related to Sprint’s efforts to achieve Year 
2000 compliance for its telecommunications network 
and operating systems. Costs of services and products 
was 34.5% of net operating revenues in 1 998, 36.1 % in 
1997 and 36.5% in 1996. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expense 
SG&4 expenses increased 9% in I998 and 4% in 1 997. 
These increases were mainly due to marketing costs to 
promote new products and services, and increased 
customer service costs related to customer access line 
growth. Also impacting SGM for I998 was a reduction 
in pension costs due to increased returns on plan assets. 
SG&A for 1998 also includes costs related to Sprint’s 
efforts to achieve Year 2000 compliance for information 
systems and applications suppomng such processes as 
billing, customer service, and other administrative 
support services. SG&A expense was 2 1.6% of net 
operating revenues in 1998, 20.8% in 1 997 and 2 1 .O% 
in 1996. 
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Depreciation and Amomzatlon Expense 

Depreciation and amortization expense increased 4% in 
both 1998 and 1997, mainly because of increased 
capital expenditures, partly offset by lower depreciauon 
rates resulting from longer asset lives Depreciation and 
amortization expense was 17 9% of net operating 
revenues in 1998, 18 1 %  in 1997 and I8 2% in 1996 

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing 
Businesses 

I998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Net operatinq revenues $1,683.1 $1,454.3 $1,225.4 

Operating expenses 
Costs of services and 

Selling, general and 

Depreciation and 

products 1.329.7 1,172.9 1,025.7 

administrative 109.6 93.3 90.9 

amortization 12.9 8.2 7.2 
Total operating expenses 1,452.2 1,274.4 1,123.8 
Operating income 5 230.9 $ 179.9 S 101.6 

~ ~~~ 

ODeratina marain 13.7% 12.4% 8.3% 
Capital expenditures 5 8.7 $ 10.5 $ 9.4 

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
following discussion assumes these transfer pricing 
changes occurred at the beginning of 1996. Adjusting 
for these changes, the product distribution and directory 
publishing businesses' operating margins would have 
been 15.8% in 1997 and 16.3% in 1996. 

Net operating revenues increased 16% in 1998 and 19% 
in 1997. Nonaffiliated revenues accounted for roughly 
60% of revenues in 1998 and 1997. These revenues 
increased 1 0% in 1 998 and remained flat in I997 
because of increased competition. Sales to affiliates 
increased 27% in 1998 and 64% in 1997. Growth in 
both years reflects the centralization of certain local 
division purchasing and warehousing functions at North 
Supply in 1997. As a result, the affiliates now purchase 
more through North Supply than third-party vendors. 

Costs of services and products increased 19% in 1998 
and 22% in 1997 reflecting increased sales. SG&A 
expense increased 1 7% in 1 998 and 3% in 1997 
because of costs related to the division's acquisition of a 
sales force from another directory sales company. 

Sprint ION(sM1 

1998 1997 

Operating expenses 
Capital expenditures 

(in millions) 
$143 1 $ 5.2 
$154.3 $45.8 
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Operating expenses for Sprint ION in I998 reflect its 
initial development and deployment activities and 
include costs for network research and testing, systems 
and operations development, product development and 
advertising to increase public awareness Depreciation 
and amortization totaled $5 million in 1998 and $2 
million in 1997 

Other Ventures 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Operating expenses $ 39.9 S 83.8 $ 48.6 
Equity in losses of affiliates S(236.7) $(I 72.0) S(87.0) 
Capital expenditures 5 - $ 17.1 $36.7 

Operating expenses and capital expenditures mainly 
relate to the FON Group's offering of Internet services. In 
June 1998, the FON Group completed the strategic 
alliance to combine its Internet business with Earthtink. 
As part of the alliance, Earthlink obtained the FON 
Group's Sprint Internet Passport customers and took over 
the day-today operations of those services. In exchange, 
the FON Group acquired an equity interest in Earthtink. 
As a result, beginning in 1998, the FON Group's share 
of Earthlink's losses has been reflected in "Equity in 
losses of affiliates" above. 

"Equity in losses of affiliates" mainly consists of losses 
from Global One totaling $186 million in 1998, $162 
million in 1997 and $82 million in 1996. In an effort to 
improve profitability, Global One is refocusing its efforts 
to place more emphasis on multinational customers. The 
1998 loss includes $37 million of nonrecurring charges 
for business improvement and network rationalization 
initiatives. Global One is continuing to implement these 
initiatives, which are expected to result in additional 
charges. 

Nonoperating Items 
~ _ _ _ _  

Interest Expense 
Interest costs in the following table only reflect interest 
costs on borrowngs Interest costs related to deferred 
compensation plans and customer deposits have been 
excluded so as not to distort the effective interest rate on 
borrowings 

I998 I997 1996 
(in millions] 

Interest expense on 
outstanding debtill $ 2695 S 1835 $ 1827 

41 5 6 9 4  1040 Capitalized interest costs 
Total interest costs on 

outstanding debt $ 311 0 5 2529 S 2867 

Average debt outstanding $4,340 I $3,251 3 $3,604 9 
Effective interest rate 7 2?? 7 8% 8 0% 

Interest expense for I 996 includes 52 I 5 million of interest 
expense included in "Discontinued operation, net" on the 
Combined Statements of Income 



The FON Group capitalizes interest costs related to 
constructing capital assets. Sprint capitalized interest costs 
related to its investment in Sprint PCS until July 1997 
when Sprint PCS emerged from the development stage. 
Sprint also capitalized interest costs related to the PCS 
Group's network buildout and PCS licenses that were 
not yet operational. As a result of the PCS Restructuring, 
this.capitalized interest was contributed to, and is being 
amortized by, the PCS Group. 

The decrease in the FON Group's effective interest rate 
for 1998 refleas an increase in short-term borrowings, 
which have lower interest rates. Average debt 
outstanding in I998 increased to support Sprint IONW 
and various other FON Group initiatives. 

Effective with the PCS Restructuring, interest expense on 
borrowings incurred by Sprint and allocated to the PCS 
Group is based on rates the PCS Group would be able 
to obtain from third parties. Those interest rates are 
higher than the rates Sprint obtains on the borrowings. 
The difference between Sprint's actual interest rates and 
the rates charged to the PCS Group is reflected as a 
reduction in the FON Group's interest expense. See 
Note 2 of Notes to Combined Financial Statements for a 
more detailed description of Sprint's policies about the 
allocation of Group financing. 

Other Income, Net 

Other income consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Dividend and interest income $139.5 S 99.0 5 99.7 0 
Other, net 78.6 65.1 15.6 
Total $218.1 $164.1 S I  15.3 

Dividend and interest income for all years reflects interest 
earned on temporary investments. For 1998, it also 
reflects interest earned on loans to unconsolidated 
affiliates and interest earned on short-term investments 
following Sprint's $5.0 billion debt offering [see Sprint's 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations-Liquidity and 
Capital Resources-Ciquidity" for more details). "Other, 
net" for 1998 and 1997 mainly reflects net gains on 
sales of local exchanges and certain investments, partly 
offset by losses from certain equity method investments. 

Income Taxes 

The FON Group's effective tax rates were 37.8% in 
1998, 39.3% in 1997 and 37.7% in 1996. See Note 5 of 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements for information 
about the differences that caused the effective income 
tax rates to vary from the statutory federal rate. 

Extraordinary Items, Net 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 
$138 million of FON Group debt with interest rates 
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ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. This resulted in a $5 million 
after-tax extraordinary loss. In 1996, Sprint also 
redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, $190 million of 
FON Group debt with interest rates ranging from 6.0% 
to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5  million after-tax 
extraordinary loss. 

Financial Condition 

I998 1997 
~~ 

(in millions] 
Combined assets $192748 $16,5805 

The increase in assets was due to increased capitaf 
expenditures to support the core long distance and local 
networks as well as increased advances and loans to the 
PCS Group See "hquidity and Capital Resources" for 
more information about changes in the Combined 
Balance Sheets 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Operating Activities 

I 998 1997 I996 
(in milhonsl 

Cash flows provided by 
operating activities $3.971 3 $2,906 8 $2.267 2 

The increase in 1998 operating cash flows mainly reflects 
improved operating results in the FON Group's core 
businesses and changes in working capital During 
1996, Sprint terminated an accounts receivable sales 
agreement, which reduced cash flows by $600 million 

Investing Activities 

1998 1997 I996 
(in millions) 

Cash flows used by 
investing activities from 
continuing operations S (3,639.7) S (4.027.3) $ (2,979.2 J 

Capital expenditures, which are the FON Group's largest 
investing activity, totaled $3.2 billion in 1998, $2.7 
billion in 1997 and $2.4 billion in 1996. Long distance 
capital expenditures were incurred mainly to enhance 
network reliability, meet increased demand for voice and 
data-related services and upgrade capabilities to 
accommodate growth and provide new products and 
services. The local division incurred capital expenditures 
to accommodate access line growth and expand 
capabilities for providing enhanced services. 

The FON Group had advances to the PCS Group and 
loans to Sprint PCS to fund capital and operating 
requirements. Loans to Sprint PCS in 1998 were partly 
offset by the repayment of a vendor financing loan. 
Equity transfers to the PCS Group were also used to 
fund its capital and operating requirements and were 
offset by current tax benefits used by the FON Group. 

A 
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Investing activities also include proceeds from sales of 
assets (mainly sales of local exchanges) totaling $230 
million in 1998 and $292 million in 1997. In addition, in 
1997, the FON Group purchased the net assets of 
Paranet, Inc. for $375 million (see Note I O  of Notes to 
Combined Financial Statements). 

"Investments in and loans to other affiliates, net" 
consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Global One 
Capital contributions $2835 $ - 5395 
Advances, net (157) 1997 - 

2678 1997 395 
Other, net 2358 1858 41 9 

Total $5036 $3855 581.4 

Capital contributions and net advances to Global One 
were mainly used to fund capital and operating 
requirements. "Other, net" includes the FON Group's 
investment in Earthtink and an additional $148 million 
investment in Call-Net to retain the FON Group's 
approximate 25% interest after Call-Net purchased 
Fonorola Inc. 

Financing Activities 

1998 1997 1996 
(in  million^) 

Cash flows provided (used] by 
financing actwities S(08) $71 6 $479 I 

Financing activities during 1 998 mainly reflect long-term 
borrowings of $ I. 1 billion, partly offset by payments on 
long-term debt of $388 million. In 1997, the FON 
Group had net borrowings of $532 million, mainly to 
fund investments in and loans to affiliates. In 1996, FT 
and DT acquired Class A common shares for a 
combined total of $3.7 billion. The FON Group mainly 
used these proceeds, and cash from the repayment of 
intercompany advances by its cellular division, to reduce 
outstanding debt. 

The FON Group paid dividends of $430 million in 1998 
and 1997, and $420 million in 1996. The indicated 
annual dividend rate on FON stock is $ 1  .OO per share. 

Capital Requirements 

The FON Group's I999 investing activities, mainly 
consjsting of capital expenditures and investments in 
affiliates, are expected to require cash of $4.1 to $4.4 
billion. FON Group capital expenditures are expected to 
range between $3.7 and $4.0 billion in 1999. The long 
distance and local divisions will require the majority of 
this total. Sprint ION is expected to require $600 to $800 
million for capital expenditures in 1999. Dividend 
payments are expected to approximate $435 million. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring. Sprint adopted 
a tax sharing agreement that provides for the allocation 
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of income taxes between the FON Group and the PCS 
Group Sprint expects the FON Group to make 
significant payments to the PCS Group under this 
agreement because of expected PCS Group operating 
losses in the near future These payments will reflect the 
PCS Group's incremental cumulative effect on Sprint's 
consolidated federal and state tax liability and tax credit 
position During 1998, the PCS Group accrued benefits 
under the agreement totaling $ I 9 1 million and received 
a related payment from the FON Group totaling $20 
million The remaining $ I 7 1 million will be paid by the 
FON Group during the first half of 1999 See Note 2 of 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements, "Allocation of 
Federal and State Income Taxes" for more details 

Liquidity 
See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Liquidity" 
for a discussion of liquidity. 

~~~~ 

Regulatory Developments 

The Telecom Act was designed to promote competition 
in all aspects of telecommunications. It eliminated legal 
and regulatory barriers to entry into local phone 
markets. It also required incumbent local phone 
companies, among other things, to allow local resale at 
wholesale rates, negotiate interconnection agreements, 
provide nondiscriminatory access to unbundled network 
elements and allow collocation of interconnection 
equipment by competitors. The Telecom Act also allows 
Regional Bell Operating Companies (RBOCs) to provide 
in-region long distance service once t h q  obtain state 
certification of compliance with a competitive "checklist," 
have a facilities-based competitor and obtain an FCC 
ruling that the provision of in-region long distance 
service is in the public interest. The Telecom Act's impact 
on Sprint remains unclear because the rules for 
competition are still being decided by regulators and the 
courts. 

In accordance with the Telecom Act, the FCC adopted 
detailed rules in 1996 to govern interconnection to 
incumbent local networks by new market entrants. 
Some local phone companies and state public utility 
commissions appealed these rules to the U.S. Court of 
Appeals. In 1997, the court struck down the FCC's 
pricing rules. It ruled that the Telecom Act left jurisdiction 
over pricing matters to the states. The US. Supreme 
Court, in January 1999, reversed the appeals court 
decision and reinstated the FCC's authority to establish 
rules and prices. Further FCC action and court appeals 
are expected. 

In 1997, the FCC issued important decisions on the 
structure and level of access charges and universal 
service. These decisions were designed to remove 
implicit subsidies from access charges and bring access 
rates closer to costs. The decisions also called for 
establishing explicit universal service subsidies for serving 
high cost areas and to fund additional 
telecommunications for schools, libraries and rural health 
care providers. 

. 



It is too early to ascertain the impact of these matters on 
Sprint because appeals and further regulatory 
proceedings are pending. Sprint benefits from lower 
access charges as a provider of long distance services 
because access is the single largest cost in providing 
long distance service. In addition, in I998 Sprint’s long 
distance division established charges to flow through 
certain access and universal service payments to its 
customers. Reductions in access charges adversely affect 
revenues of the local division. 

a 

Some RBOCs have challenged the Telecom Act 
restrictions on their entry into long distance markets as 
unconstitutional A federal district court in Texas ruled 
the restrictions were unlawful because they constituted a 
legislative act that imposed punishment without a 
judicial proceeding However, that decision was 
overturned by the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals Similar 
arguments have also been rejected by the D C Circuit 
Court of Appeals To date, the U S Supreme Court has 
declined to review these decisions 

Since the Telecom Act was passed in 1996, several 
RBOCs have filed applications with the FCC to provide 
in-region long distance service in certain states. None 
have been approved. It is expected that more 
applications will be filed with the FCC in 1999 and some 
may be approved. The entry of RBOCs into the long 
distance market will impact competition, but the extent 
of the impact will depend on many factors. These factors 
include the RBOCs‘ competitive ability, the appeal of the 
RBOC brand to different market segments and the 
response of competitors. Some of the impact on Sprint 
may be offset by wholesale revenues from those RBOCs 
that choose to resell Sprint services. 

As a result of competition, a number of carriers have 
combined. Sprint has raised concerns about some 
pending mergers (especially SBC Communications, Inc. 
and Ameritech Corporation, and GTE Corporation and 
Bell Atlantic Corporation) that appear to threaten 
competition. Federal regulators are closely scrutinizing 
these mergers. 

Financial Strategies 

Financial strategies are determined by Sprint on a 
centralized basis. See Sprint’s “Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations-Financial Strategies.” 

Year 2000 Issue 

The ’Year 2000” issue affects the FON Group’s installed 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications and other business systems that have time- 
sensitive programs that may not properly reflect or 
recognize the year 2000. Because many computers and 
computer applications define dates by the last two digits 
of the year, “00” may not be property identified as the 
year 2000. This error could result in miscalculations or 

11-8 

system failures. The Year 2000 issue may also affect the 
systems and applications of the FON Group’s customers, 
vendors, resellers or affiliates. 

The FON Group started a program in 1996 to identify 
and address the Year 2000 issue It has completed an 
inventory and Year 2000 assessment of its principal 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications and other business systems The FON 
Group has also completed the renovation of these 
computer systems, network elements, other business 
systems and more than 90% of its software applications 
Year 2000 testing began in the 1998 third quarter and 
will be completed during 1999 The FON Group is 
using both internal and external sources to identify, 
correct or reprogram, and test its systems for Year 2000 
compliance The FON Group is also contacting others 
with whom it conducts business to recewe the proper 
warranties and assurances that those third parties are, or 
will be, Year 2000 compliant 

The FON Group incurred approximately $140 million in 
1998 for its Year 2000 compliance program and expects 
to incur approximately 5 1 10 million in 1 999. If 
compliance is not achieved in a timely manner by the 
FON Group, its affiliates (including Global One) or any 
significant related third party, the Year 2000 issue could 
have a material adverse effect on the FON Group’s 
operations. However, the FON Group is focusing on 
identifying and addressing all aspects of its operations 
that may be affected by the Year 2000 issue. The FON 
Group is developing and will implement, if necessary, 
appropriate contingency plans to mitigate to the extent 
possible the effects of any Year 2000 noncompliance. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note I3 of Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
for a discussion of a recently issued accounting 
pronouncement. 



MANAGEMENT REPORT 
Sprint Corporation’s management is responsible for the 
integrity and objectivity of the information contained in 
this annex Management IS responsrble for the 
consistenn/ of reporting this information and for 
ensuring that generally accepted accounting principles 
are used 

In discharging this responsibility, management maintains 
a comprehensive system of internal controls and 
supports an extensive program of internal audits, has 
made organizational arrangements providing 
appropriate divisions of responsibility and has established 
communication programs aimed at assuring that its 
policies, procedures and codes of conduct are 
understood and practiced by its employees. 

The combined financial statements included in this 
annex have been audited by Ernst & Young Up, 
independent auditors. Their audits were conducted 
using generally accepted auditing standards and their 
report is included herein. 

The Board of Director’s responsibility for these combined 
financial statements is pursued mainly through its Audit 
Committee. The Audit Committee, composed entirely of 
directors who are not officers or employees of Sprint, 
meets periodically with the internal auditors and 
independent auditors, both with and without 
management present, to assure that their respective 
responsibilities are being fulfilled. The internal and 
independent auditors have full access to the Audit 
Committee to discuss auditing and financial reporting 
matters. 

/s/ W. T. Esrw 
William T. Esry 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

/s/ Arthur B. Krause 
Arthur B. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

11-9 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying combined balance 
sheets of the Sprint FON Group (as described in Note 2) 
as of December 3 I ,  1998 and 1997, and the related 
combined statements of income, comprehensive income 
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 3 1, 1 998. Our audits also included 
the financial statement schedule listed in the Index to 
Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules. 
These financial statements and the schedule are the 
responsibility of the management of Sprint Corporation 
(Sprint). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements and the schedule based on 
our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the combined financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the combined financial position of the Sprint FON Group 
at December 3 1, 1998 and 1997, and the combined 
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the 
three years in the period ended December 3 I ,  1 998, in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents 
fairly in all material respects the information set forth 
therein. 

As more fully discussed in Note 2, the combined 
financial statements of the Sprint FON Group should be 
read together with the audited consolidated financial 
statements of Sprint. 

Ernst & Young UP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 2, 1999 



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
{in millions) 

Sprint FON Group 

Years Ended December 3 1 ,  I998 I997 I996 

Net Operating Revenues $16,0169 $14,873 9 $13,887 5 
Operating Expenses 

Costs of services and products 7,601 0 7,451 0 6,9129 
Selling, general and administratwe 3,741 0 3.226 7 3,l I59 
Depreciation and amortization 1,915 1 1.7263 1,591 0 

Total operating expenses 13.257.1 12,404.0 11.619.8 
Operating Income 2,759.8 2.469.9 2.267.7 
Interest expense (31 7.8J (210.8J (196.7) 
Equity in loss of Global One ( I  86.0) (162. I J (82.1 J 
Other income, net 218.1 164.1 115.3 
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 2,474.1 2,261.1 2,104.2 
Income taxes (934.0) (889.5) (793.6) 
Income from Continuing Operations 1.540.1 1,371.6 1,310.6 

(2.6) 
14.51 

Discontinued operation, net - - 
Extraordinary items, net 14.81 - 
Net Income $ 1,5353 5 1,371.6 5 1,303.5 I 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMSiRlED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSWE INCOME 
(in millionsJ 

Sprint FON Group 

Years Ended December 3 I, I w a  I997 1996 

Net Income S I  ,535.3 S 1.371.6 $1,303.5 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Unrealized holding gains on securities 
Income tax exDense 

28.0 11.7 4 6  
110.11 14.41 11.71 

~ 

Net unrealized holding gains on securities 179 7 3  2 9  
Foreign currency translation adjustments (2 I t  9 4  (0 81 
Total other comprehensive income I 5  8 16 7 2 1  

Comprehensive Income Sl.5Sl I $1,3883 $1,3056 

See accompanying Notes to Combined financial Statemenlr. 
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COMBINED W N C E  SHEFTS 
(in millions) 

Sprint FON Group 

December 3 I ,  1998 I997 
Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and equivalents $ 432.5 $ 101.7 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $ I 74.8 and $146.7 2.384.3 2,495.6 
lnven tories 349.7 352.0 
Prepaid expenses , 199.4 156.2 

Advances and loans to the PCS Group 483.9 31.5 
Other 74.1 56.9 

Total current assets 4,042. I 3,637.3 
Investments in equity securities 489.2 303.0 
Property. plant and equipment 

Long distance division 9,241.3 8,249. I 
Local division 14,858.5 14,034.5 
Other 1,056.2 740.0 

Total property, plant and equipment 25,156.0 23,023.6 
Accumulated depreciation (12,692.0) ( I  1,716.8) 

Net property, plant and equipment 12,464.0 1 1,306.8 

Investmen& in and loans to the PCS Group 656.1 142.4 

Other ase& 978.4 73 1.9 

Total $19,274.8 $16.580.5 

Current liabilities 

Notes and other receivables 118.2 443.4 

Investments in and advances to other affiliates 645.0 459.1 

Liabilities and Group Equity 

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 33.3 $ 131.0 
Accounts payable 1,283.7 1,082.3 
Accrued interconnection costs 592.4 672.7 
Accrued taxes 346.5 270.7 
Advance billings 229.3 202.9 
Other 808.2 659.6 
Total current liabilities 3,293.4 3.01 9.2 

Long-term debt 4,682.8 3,748.6 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 828.3 767.2 
Postretirement and other benefit obligations 1,064.1 1,036.2 
Other 381.7 370.0 
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 2.274. I 2,173.4 

Group equity 9,024.5 7.639.3 
Total $19.274.8 $16,580.5 

See accornpanyng Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(in millions) 

Sprint FON'Group 

Years Ended December 3 I, 1998 1997 1996 
Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Equity in net losses of affiliates 
Extraordinary items, net 
Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Net /gains) losses on sales of assets 
Changes in assetS and liabilities 

Accounts receivable, net 
Inventories and other current assets 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Affiliate recevables and payables 
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net 

Other, net 

5 1,535 3 

237 5 
0 7  

1,915 I 
64 9 

(1038) 

102 2 
(18 8) 

346 7 
(83 51 
(24 2) 
(0 81 

$1,371 6 

184 1 

1,7263 
110 0)  
(93 21 

(I 27.0) 
(9 I .5) 
(39.6) 

(19 7) 

- 

- 

5 8  

s 1,303.5 

81.9 
4.9 

I ,59 1 .O 
(74.5) 

7.5 

(982.1 ) 

362 0 
157 . 
- 

(25 51 
I I 7.21 

Net cash provided by operating activities 3.97 I .3 

Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures 
Investments in and loans to Sprint PCS 
Advances to the PCS Group 
Equity transfers from [to) the PCS Group 
Investments in and loans to other affiliates, 
Paranet acquisition 
Proceeds from sales of assets 
Other, net 

net 

(3.159.2) 
(153.6) 
(338. I 
340.0 
(503.6) 

230.0 
(55.21 

- 

2,906.8 2,267.2 

(2,708 9) (2,433 6) 
(300 4) (263 5) 

(547 5 )  (245 2) 
(3855) [S I  4) 

292 3 2 1  
(231 424 

- - 

(375 0) - 

Net cash used by continuing operations 
Repayment by cellular division of intercompany advances 
Net cash used by cellular division 

(3.639.7) (4,027.3) (2.979 21 
- - 1,400.0 

- I 140.71 - 

Net cash used by investing activities (3,639.7) (4,027.3) (1,719.9) 

Financing Activities 

Payments on long-term debt (387.9) (135.0) (433.1) 
Net change in short-term borrowings - (200.0) ( 1,986.8) 
Dividends paid (430.3) (430.0) (4 19.6) 
Other net change in group equity (3 15.2) ( 144.5) 3,254.1 
Other, net 73.3 114.6 55. I 
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (0.8) 71.6 479.1 
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 330.8 (1,048.9) 1,026.4 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 101.7 1.1506 124.2 
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year S 432.5 $ 101.7 $1.150.6 

Proceeds from long-term debt 1,059.3 866.5 9.4 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statementr. 
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NOTES TO COMBINED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS Sprint FON Group 

0 1. PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization 

In November 1998, Sprint’s shareholders approved the 
formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group and 
the creation of the FON stock and the PCS stock. In 
addition, Sprint purchased the remaining ownership 
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
PhillieCo. L.P. (together, Sprint PCS), other than a 
minority interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox 
PCS). Sprint acquired these ownership interests from 
Tele-Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special low- 
vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire additional PCS 
shares. Sprint also issued the Cable Partners shares of a 
new class of preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 
The purchase of the Cable Partners’ interests is referred 
to as the PCS Restructuring. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and Ih share of PCS stock. This recapitalization was 
tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common share 
owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and Deutsche 
Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group and the PCS Group that 
entitles FT and DT to one share of FON stock and Ih 
share of PCS stock. These transactions are referred to as 
the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructurinq, FT and DT 
purchased 5. I million additional PCS shires to maintain 
their combined 20% voting power in Sprint (Topup). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
Sprint’s domestic wireless personal communication 
services (PCS) operations. The FON stock is intended to 
reflect the performance of all of Sprint’s other operations. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting 
Policies 

Basis of Combination and Presentation 

The combined FON Group financial Statements, 
together wth the combined PCS Group financial 
statements, include ail the accounts in Sprint’s 
consolidated financial statements The combined 
financial statements for each Group were prepared on a 
basis that management believes is reasonable and 
proper and include 

the combined historical balance sheets, results 
of operations and cash flows for each of the 
Groups, with all significant intragroup amounts 
and transactions eliminated, 

an allocation of Sprint‘s debt, including the 
related effects on results of operations and 
cash flows, and 

an allocation of corporate overhead after the 
PCS Restructuring date. 

The FON Group entities are commonly controlled 
companies. Transactions bemeen the PCS Group and 
the FON Group have not been eliminated in the 
combined financial statements of either Group. 

The FON Group combined financial statements provide 
FON shareholders with financial information about the 
FON Group operations. Investors in FON stock and PCS 
stock are Sprint shareholders and are subject to risks 
related to all of Sprint’s businesses, assets and liabilities. 
Sprint retains ownership and control of the assets and 
operations of each Group [subject to a minority interest 
in Cox PCS). Financial effects of either Group that affect 
Sprint’s results of operations or financial condition could 
affect the results of operations, financial position or 
market price of the other Group’s stock. Net losses of 
either Group, and dividends or distributions on, or 
repurchases ot PCS stock or FON stock will reduce 
Sprint funds legally available for dividends on both 
Groups’ stock. As a result, the FON Group combined 
financial statements should be read along with Sprint‘s 
consolidated financial statements and the PCS Group‘s 
combined financial statements. 

The FON Group combined financial statements are 
prepared using generally accepted accounting 
principles. These principles require management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Certain prioryear amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations 
or group equity as previously reported. 

Investments in entities in which the FON Group exercises 
significant influence, but does not control, are 
accounted for using the equity method (see Note 3). 

Classification of Operations 

Core Businesses 

ang Distance Division 

The long distance division is the nation‘s third-largest 
ong distance phone company. It operates a nationwide, 
311digital long distance communications network using 
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state-of-the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology. The 
division provides domestic and international voice, video 
and data communications services. It also provides 
integration management and support services for 
computer networks. 

Local Division 

The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies sewing more than 7 6 million access lines in 
I8 states It provides local services, access by phone 
customers and other carriers to its local network, sales of 
telecommunications equipment, and long distance 
services within certain regional calling areas, or local 
access transport areas In early November 1998, Sprint 
sold its remaining 8 I.000 residential and business access 
lines in Illinois 

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products The 
directory publishing business publishes and markets 
white and yellow page phone directories 

Sprint 10Nl~Ml 

Sprint ION extends Sprint’s existing advanced network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers’ 
demands for data, Internet, and video. It is also 
expected to be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local sewice. 

Other Ventures 
a 

The ”other ventures” segment includes the FON Group’s 
investment in Global One Sprint is a 
Global One’s operating group serving Europe (excluding 
France and Germany] and is a 50% partner in Global 
One’s operating group for the worldwide activities 
outside the United States and Europe The segment also 
includes the FON Group‘s investments in EarthLmk 
Network, Inc , an Internet service provider, Call-Net, a 
long distance provider in Canada operating under the 
Sprint brand name, and certain other 
telecommunications investments and ventures All of 
these investments are accounted for on the equity basis 

partner in 

Allocation of Shared Services 

Sprint directly assigns, where possible, certain general 
and administrative costs to the FON Group and the PCS 
Group based on their actual use of those services 
Where direct assignment of costs is not possible, or 
practical, Sprint uses other methods to estimate the 
assignment of costs to each Group 

Allocation of Federal and State Income Taxes 

Sprint files a consolidated federal income tax return and 
certain state income tax returns which include FON 
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Group and PCS Group results. In connection with the 
PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax sharing 
agreement which provides for the allocation of income 
taxes between the two Groups. The FON Group’s 
income taxes are calculated as if it files returns which 
exclude the PCS Group. Intergroup tax payments are 
satisfied on the date Sprint’s related tax payment is due 
to or the refund is received from the applicable tax 
authority. During 1998, the FON Group accrued 
income taxes payable to the PCS Group in accordance 
with the tax sharing agreement totaling 5 19 I million. 

Allocation of Group Financing 

Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint on 
behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to and 
reflected in the financial statements of the applicable 
Group. Interest expense is allocated to the PCS Group 
based on an interest rate that is largely equal to the rate 
it would be able to obtain from third parties as a direct 
or indirect wholly owned Sprint subsidiary, but without 
the benefit of any guaranty by Sprint or any member of 
the FON Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference between 
Sprint‘s actual interest rate and the rate charged to the 
PCS Group is reflected as a reduction in the FON 
Group‘s interest expense. 

Under Sprint‘s centralized cash management program, 
one Group may advance funds to the other Group. 
These advances are accounted for as short-term 
borrowings between the Groups and bear interest at a 
market rate that is substantially equal to the rate that 
Group would be able to obtain from third parties on a 
short-term basis. 

Income Taxes 

The FON Group records deferred income taxes based 
on temporary differences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes 
and their tax bases. 

Revenue Recognition 

The FON Group recognizes operating revenues as 
sewices are rendered or as products are delivered to 
customers. The FON Group records operating revenues 
net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts. 

Cash and Equivalents 

Cash and equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or 
less They are stated at cost, which approximates market 
value Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking 
arrangements as part of its cash management program 
Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances for the 
FON Group were included in accounts payable These 
amounts totaled $263 million at yearend I998 and 
$2 I 4  millton at yearend I 997 The FON Group had 
sufficient funds available to fund these outstanding 
checks when they were presented for payment 



Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as 
available for sale and reported at fair value (estimated 
based on quoted market prices). Gross unrealized 
holding gains and losses are reflected as adjustments to 
“Group equity,” net of related income taxes. 

e 
Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally 
first-in, first-out method) or market value. 

Proper@, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. 
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are 
charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain 
or loss recognized. The cost of property, plant and 
equipment is generally depreciated on a straight-line 
basis over estimated economic useful lies. Repair and 
maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. 

Capitalized Interest 

The FON Group capitalized interest costs related to 
constructing capital assets of $42 million in 1998, $23 
million in I997 and $8 million in 1996. In addition, 
Sprint capitalized interest costs related to the PCS 
Group’s network buildout. This capitalized interest 
totaled $61 million for I998 and $24 million for 1997 
and was contributed to, and wilt be amortized by, the 
PCS Group. Sprint also capitalized interest costs related to 
its investment in Sprint PCS until July I997 when Sprint 
PCS emerged from the development stage. This 
capitalized interest, totaling $46 million in 1997 and $96 
million in 1996, was contributed to, and is being 
amortized by, the PCS Group. 

Earnings per Share 

As a result of the Recapitalization, earnings per share for 
the FON Group has been calculated based on the 
Group’s income from November 1998 through yearend 
1998. It was not calculated on a Group basis in prior 
years because the FON stock was not part of Sprint’s 
capital structure at that time. During this I998 period. 
the FON Group’s convertible preferred dividends totaled 
$0. 1 million, and dilutive securities (mainly options) 
totaled 6.9 million shares. 

The FON Group’s earnings per common share after the 
Recapitalization date was as follows: 

I998 
~~ 

(in millions, 
except per 
share data) 

Earnings applicable to common stock S 1183 
Diluted earnings per common share $ 0 2 7  

434 5 
Basic earnings per common share S 0 2 8  
Basic weighted average common shares 427 6 

Diluted weighted average common shares 

Stock-based Compensation 
The FON Group participates in the incentivebased stock 
option plans and employee stock purchase plans 
administered by Sprint for executives and other 
employees. Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure 
requirements under Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards (SFAS) No. 123. ”Stock-based Compensation,” 
and continues to apply Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to 
Employees.” to its stock option and employee stock 
purchase plans. Had the FON Group applied SFAS 123, 
pro forma net income would have been $ 103 million 
from the Recapitalization date through yearend 1 998. 
See Note 9 of Sprint’s Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for more information about Sprint‘s stock- 
based compensation and the FON Group‘s pro forma 
net income. 

In 1997, Sprint granted performance-based stock options 
to certain key executives. In 1998, the FON Group 
expensed $ 14 million related to these performance- 
based stock options. 

~ 

3. investments 

Investments in Equity Securities 
The cost of investments in equity securities was $ 105 
million at yearend 1998 and 1997. Gross unrealized 
holding gains were $384 million at yearend 1 998 and 
$ 198 million at yearend 1 997. 

Investments in and Advances to Other Affiliates 
At yearend 1998, investments accounted for using the 
equity method consisted of the FON Group’s 
investments in Global One, Call-Net, Earthlink and other 
strategic investments. Combined, summarized financial 
information 11 00% basis) of these entities and others 
accounted for using the equity method was as follows: 

i 998 1997 1996 
(in rnillionsJ 

Results of operations 
Net operating 

revenues $2,386.1 $1.939.6 $1.725.4 

Operating loss S (396 4) S (780 7) S (421 3) 
Net loss S (695 9J S (826 I )  S (362 OJ 

Current assets $1.7480 $2,9992 
Noncurrent assets 3,089 1 4.221 0 

Financial position 

Total $4.837 I ~ 7 , 2 2 0  2 
Current liabilities 1,838 3 ~2,073 2 
Noncurrent liabilities 1,007 6 2,070 3 
Owners‘ equity 1,991 2 3,0767 
Total $4837 1 $72202 

The FON Group’s investment in Global One, including 
advances, totaled $182 million at yearend 1 998 and 
$93 million at yearend 1997 At yearend 1998, Sprint’s 
share of underlying equity in Global One’s net assets 
exceeded the carrying value of i ts related investment by 
$ 100 million This difference is beng amortized on a 
straight-line basis through January 200 1 

t 
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4. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Most FON Group employees are covered by a 
noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. Benefits 
for plan participants belonging to unions are based on 
negotiated schedules. For nonunion participants, 
pension benefits are based on years of seruice and the 
participants' compensation. 

Sprint's policy is to make annual plan contributions equal 
to an actuarially determined amount consistent with 
federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to 
accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate over the 
participants' working lives so benefits are fully funded at 
retirement. 

The following table shows the changes in the projected 
benefit obligation: 

I998 I997 
(in mil/ions/ 

Beginning balance $2,240 9 S 1.967 0 
Service cost 71 7 61 7 
Interest cost 1650 1489 
Amendments 9 7  I4 7 
Actuarial gain 2022 151 9 
Benefits paid ( I  I O  I) (1033) 
Ending balance $2.579 4 $2.240 9 

The following table shows changes in plan assets 

I998 1997 
(in millions) 

Beginning balance $2,929.4 ~2.584.2 
Actual return on plan assets 350.0 448.5 
Benefits paid II 10.11 1103.31 
Ending balance $3,169.3 $2,929.4 

At yearend, the funded status and amounts recognized 
in the Combined Balance Sheets for the plan were as 
follows: 

1998 1997 

Plan assets in excess of the projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized net gains 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
UnamoFtized transition asset 
Prepaid pension cost 
Discount rate 
Expected blended rate of future pay raises 

(in rntlliom) 

$589.9 $6885 
(375.3) (496.4) 
104.3 105.4 

$221.8 5175.4 

(97.1) (t22.l) 

7.000h 7.25% 
4.000? 4.25% 

IC1 7 

The net pension cost (credit) consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
/in millions) 

Service cost-benefits earned 
during the year $ 7 1  7 $ 6 1  7 $ 6 5 4  

Interest on prcyected benefit 
obligation I650 1489 1385 

Expected return on plan assets (2652) (1942) (181 2) 
Amortization of unrecognized 

transition asset (25 0) (25 0) (25 0) 
Recognition of prior service cost 109 9 6  9 0  
Recognition of actuarial (gains) and 

losses 138) 1 1  3 6  
Net pension cost (credit) $1464) $ 2 I $ 103 

Discount rate 725% 775% 725% 
Expected long-term rate of return 

Expected blended rate of future 
on plan assets 1000% 950% 9 50% 

pay raises 425% 475% 425% 

Uefined Contributon Plans 

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee wings 
plans covering most FON Group employees. Participants 
may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For 
union employees, Sprint matches contributions based on 
negotiated amounts. Sprint also matches contributions of 
non-union employees in FON and PCS stock. The 
matching is equal to 50% of participants' contributions 
up to 6% of their pay. In addition, Sprint may, at the 
discretion of the Board of Directors, provide additional 
matching contributions based on the performance of 
FON and PCS stock compared to other 
telecommunications companies' stock. Sprint's matching 
contributions were $54 million in 1998 and 1997 and 
$56 million in f996. At yearend f998, the plans held 
16.7 million FON shares and 10.4 million PCS shares. 

Postretirement Benefits 

Sprint provides postretirement benefits (principally 
medical and life insurance benefits) to most FON Group 
employees. Employees retiring before certain dates are 
eligible for benefits at no cost, or at a reduced cost. 
Employees retiring after certain dates are eligible for 
benefits on a shared-cost basis. Sprint funds the accrued 
costs as benefits are paid. 

The following table shows the changes in the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: 

1998 1997 
(in rni/Jions) 

Beginning balance $832.2 $81 5.0 
Service cost 20.2 20.8 
Interest cost 57.8 52.3 
Actuarial gains (6.3) (31.6) 
Benefits paid (40.2) (24.3) 
Ending balance 5863.7 $832.2 



Amounts included in the Combined Balance Sheets at 
yearend were as follows: 

I998 I997 
(in millions) 

Accumulated postretirement benefit 
obligation 5 863.7 $ 832.2 

Unrecoqnized net aains 124.7 190.0 
Unrecognized prior service cost 60.8 5.4 

Accrued postretirement benefits cost $ 1.049.2 $1,027.6 
Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 

The assumed 1999 annual health care cost trend rates 
are 7.6% before Medicare eligibility and 8.1 % after 
Medicare eligibility. Both rates gradually decrease to an 
ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A 1 % increase in the rates 
would have increased the I998 accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation by an estimated $ 1  1 1 
million. A 1% decrease would have reduced the 
obligation by an estimated $9 1 million. 

The net postretirement benefits cost consisted of the 
following: 

1998 1997 1996 
~~ 

(/n mrI/ron~) 
Servlce costdenefin earned during 

the year $202 $208 $21 7 
Interest on accumulated 

postretirement benefit obligation 57 8 52 3 49 9 
Recognition of prior service cost 16 2) (0 4) (0 4) 
Recognition of actuarial gains (206) 1190) (133) 
Net postretirement benefits cost $51 2 $537 $579 
Discount rate 725% 7 75% 725% 

For measurement purposes, the assumed 1998 
weighted average annual health care cost trend rates 
were 8.4% before Medicare eligibility and 8.5% after 
Medicare eligibility. Both rares gradually decrease to an 
ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A 1 % increase in the rates 
would have increased the 1998 postretirement benefits 
service and interest costs by an estimated S 13 million. A 
I % decrease would have reduced the 1 998 
postretirement benefits service and interest costs by an 
estimated $ I O  million. 

5. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations 
consisted of the following: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Current income tax expense 
Federal $7946 $8000 $7782 
State 745 995 899 

Total current 869 1 899 5 868 I 
~ ~ ~ 

Deferred income tax expense 
(benefitJ 

Federal 43 3 (165) 193 2) 
State 216 6 5  187 

Total deferred 64.9 (10.0) (74.5) 
Total $934.0 $889.5 $793.6 

The differences that caused the FON Group's effective 
income tax rates to vary from the 35% federal statutory 
rate were as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions) 

Income tax expense at the federal 
statutory rate 5865.9 $791.4 $736.5 

Effect of: 
State income taxes, net of 

federal income tax effect 62.4 68.9 70.6 
Equity in losses of foreign joint 

ventures 13.1 36.4 8.6 
Other. net 17.41 17.21 122.11 

Income tax expense $934.0 $889.5 $793.6 
Effective income tax rate 37.8% 39.3% 37.7% 

Income tax expense (benefit] allocated to other items 
was as follows 

1998 1997 1996 
/in mrllrons) 

Discontrnued operation 5- 5 -  5 7 0  
130) - (2 9J 

investment# ) 101 4 4  I 7  

opoons arrangementsliJ (490) (262) (141) 

Extraordinary items 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Stock ownership. purchase and 

1') These amounts have been recorded direct& to "Group 
q u / y  " 
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The FON Group recognizes deferred income taxes for 
the temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of its assets and liabilities for financial statement 
purposes and their tax bases. The sources of the 
differences that give rise to the deferred income tax 
assets and liabilities at yearend 1998 and 1997, along 
with the income tax effect of each, were as follows: 

I998 Deferred Income Tax 
Assets habillties 

(in millions} 
Property, plant and equipment 5 - 5 1,402 1 
Postretirement and other benefits 4 I8 8 - 
Reserves and allowances 149 2 - 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Other, net 1 I 6 8  - 

Less valuation allowance 3 6  - 

71 8 

684 8 1,473 9 

investments - 

Total $68 1.2 51,473.9 

1997 Deferred Income Tax 
&sets Liabilities 

(in millionx} 
Property. plant and equipment $ - S 1,278 0 
Postretirement and other benefits 376 I - 
Reserves and allowances 103 I 
Unrealized holding gains on 

investments - 
Other. net 1552 - 

- 

61 7 

634 4 1,339 7 
Less valuation allowance I1 8 

Total $622 6 $1,339 7 

- 

Management believes it is more likely than not that these 
deferred income tax assets, net of the valuation 
allowance, will be realized based on current income tax 
laws and expectations of future taxable income 
stemming from the reversal of existing deferred tax 
liabilities or ordinary operations. Uncertainties 
surrounding income tax law changes, shifts in 
operations between state taxing jurisdictions, and future 
operating income levels may, however, affect the 
ultimate realization of all or some of these deferred 
income tax assets 

The valuation allowance related to deferred income tax 
assets decreased $8 million in 1998 and $2 million in 
I997 and $4 million in 1996. 

At yearend 1998, the FON Group had available for 
income tax purposes $4 million of state alternative 
minimum tax credit carryforwards to offsetstate income 
tax payable in future years. In addition, the FON Group 
had state operating loss carryforwards of $426 million. 
The tax benefits related to these loss carryforwards are 
$ 1 1 million, which expire in varying amounts through 
2018. 
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6. Lona-term Debt and Capital Lease Obliqations 

Sprint's consolidated long-term debt at yearend was as follows: 

1998 
Sprint Sprint 

Maturinq FON Group PCS Group Consolidated I997 
(in millions) 

Senior notes 
5 7% to 6 9%ItJ 2003 to2028 $1.0594 $3,9406 $5,0000 $ - 
8 l % t o 9 8 %  I998 to 2003 632 3 - 632 3 675 3 
1 1 0% to I2 5%12) 2006 - 698 6 565 5 - 

Debentures and notes 
5 8% to 9 6% 2000 to 2022 564 5 - 564 5 587 0 

Notes payable and commercial paper - 745 a - 745 8 866 5 

First mortgage bonds 
1.3120 1,4684 2 0% to 9 9% I998 to 2025 1,312 0 - 

Capital lease obligations 
5 3% to 7 5% 1998 to 2006 31 7 452 0 483 7 35 3 

Revolving credit facilities 
Variable rates 2005 to 2006 - 1,800 0 1,800 0 - 

Other121 (31 

2O%to 100% I998 to 2007 3704 1,0298 1,085 5 247 I 
4,716 I 7,921 0 12.1893 3,8796 

Less current maturities121 33 3 348 3 246 9 131 0 

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations $4,682.8 $7,572.7 $11.942.4 $3,748.6 

1'1 These borrowings were incurred by Sprint and allocated to the applicable Group. At yearend I 998, Sprint's weighted average 
interest rate related to these borrowings was 6.4%. The weighted average interest rate related to the borrowings allocated to the 
PCS Group was approximatek 8.5%. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates financing to each of the 
Groups 

Consolidated debt does not qual  the total of FCS Group and FON Group debt due to intergroup debt eliminated in 
consolidation At vearend I 998, the FON Group had an invegment in the PCS Group's Senior Discount notes totalinq $ I33 

/*I e .  
million In addition, the PCS Group had other longfem debt payable to the FON Group totaling $3 I 5 million, inc1ud;ng 5 I35 
million classified as current at yearend I 998 

Includes $358 million of notes recorded by the FON Group that may be exchanged at maturity for SBC Communications, Inc 
[SBC) common shares owned by the FON Group or for cash Based on SBCs closing price, had the notes mawred at yearend 
I 998, thty could have been exchanged for 6 6 million SBC shares At yearmd I 998, Sprint held 7 6 million SBC shares, which 
have been included in "Investmen& in equity securiaes*' in the FON Group's Combined Ralance Sheets 

131 
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Long-term debt maturities, excluding reclassified short- 
term borrowings, during each of the next five years are 
as follows: 

Sprint 
FON 

Group 

1999 $ 333 
2000 864.0 
200 I 41.1 
2002 353.0 
2003 774.8 

Sprint 
PCS 

Group Sprint 
1/17 m////onx) 
5 3483 $ 2469 

1753 1,0393 
407 I 2170 
3573 7103 

1.1150 1,8898 

Sprint 

Short-term Borrowings 
Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $454 million at 
yearend 1998 and $61 8 million at yearend 1997. In 
addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $292 million at yearend 1998 and $249 million 
at yearend 1 997. Though these borrowings are 
renewable at various dates throughout the year, they 
were classified as long-term debt because of Sprint's 
intent and ability, through unused credit facilities, to 
refinance these borrowings on a long-term basis. 

In 1 998, Sprint replaced its previous 5 I .5 billion credit 
facility with new facilities with syndicates of domestic and 
international banks. The new facilities totaled $5.0 billion 
and expire in 1999 and 2003. Commercial paper and 
certain bank notes payable are supported by Sprint's 
revolving credit facilities. Certain other notes payable 
relate to a separate revolving credit facility. At yearend 
1998, Sprint had total unused lines of credit of $4.8 
billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average interest 
rates of 5.7% at yearend I998 and 6 .  I % at yearend 
1997. The weighted average interest rate of commercial 
paper was 5.8% at yearend 1 998 and 6.8% at yearend 
1997. 

Long-term Debt 
In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration 
statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
for $8.0 billion of debt securities. This replaced Sprint's 
previous shelf registration of $ 1  .O billion. In November 
1998, Sprint issued $5.0 billion under the new shelf. 
Sprint allocated these borrowings to the Groups, and 

the related proceeds were mainly used to repay existing 
debt. See Note 2 for a more detailed descriphon of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

Sprint FON Group 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities. 
S I38 million of FON Group debt with interest rates 
ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. This resulted in a $ 5  million 
after-tax extraordinary loss. In 1996, Sprint also 
redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, 5 190 million of 
FON Group debt with interest rates ranging from 6.0% 
to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million after-tax 
extraordinary loss. 

FON Group property, plant and equipment totaling 
$13.9 billion is either pledged as security for first 
mortgage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use 
as mortgaged property. 

Other 

Sprint, including the FON Group, had complied with all 
restrictive or financial covenants relating to its debt 
arrangements at yearend 1998. 

7. Group Equity 

Beginning balance 
Net income 
Dividends 
Equity issued 
Equity repurchased 
Spinoff of cellular division 
Contributions to the PCS 

Group 
Equity transfer from the PCS 

Group 
Other comprehensive 

income 
Other, net 

1998 I997 
(in rn///Gl 

$7,639 3 57.332 3 
1,5353 1,371 6 
(431 I ) (429 5) 
I64 5 65 0 
(283 I ]  I44 5) 
- - 

(146.4) (I.052.l) 

460.4 434.7 

15.8 16.7 
69.8 45.1 

I996 

53,676.9 
1,303.5 
(42 I .O) 
3,764.0 
(407.2) 
(260.2) 

(478.3) 

136.8 

2. I 
15.7 

Ending balance $9,024.5 $7,639.3 $7,332.3 
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8. Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation, Claims and Assessments 
e 

FON shareholders are subject to all of the risks related to 
an investment in Sprint and the FON Group, including 
the effects of any legal proceedings and claims against 
the PCS Group. 

In December 1996, an arbitration panel entered a $6 1 
million award in favor of Network 2000 
Communications Corporation on its breach of contract 
claim against Sprint. The arbitrators directed Sprint to pay 
50% of this award to Network 2000. The remainder was 
directed to be paid to the Missouri state court in which a 
proposed class action by Network 2000s independent 
marketing representatives against Network 2000 and 
Sprint is pending. 

In June 1997, the FON Group recorded additional 
expense of $20 million. This charge related to the 
settlement of both the class action lawsuit against Sprint 
and Network 2000 and the related claims of Network 
2000 against Sprint. In June 1998, the court approved 
the class action settlement; however, a small number of 
potential class members chose not to be a part of that 
settlement and have filed a separate lawsuit asserting 
their individual claims. Some potential class members 
have appealed the approval of the settlement, which 
has delayed final approval. a 
Other suits arising in the ordinary course of business are 
pending against Sprint. Management cannot predict the 
final outcome of these actions but believes thq/ will not 
be material to the FON Group’s combined financial 
statements. 

Operating Leases 

The FON Group’s minimum rental commitments at year- 
end 1998 for all noncancelable operating leases, 
consisting mainly of leases for data processing 
equipment and real estate, are as follows: 

I999 
2000 
200 I 
2002 
2003 
Thereafter 

[in millions) 
5373.7 
276.8 
I 84.9 
126.7 
95.5 

226.6 

9. Financial Instruments 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Sprint estimates the fair value of the FON Group‘s 
financial instruments using available market information 
and appropriate valuation methodologies As a result. 
the following estimates do not necessarily represent the 
values the FON Group could realize in a current market 
exchange Although management is not aware of any 
factors that would affect the yearend I998 estimated 
fair values, those amounts have not been 
comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial 
statements since that date Therefore, estimates of fair 
value after yearend I 998 may differ significantly from 
the amounts presented below 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the 
FON Group’s financial instruments at yearend were as 
follows: 

I 998 
Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

{in millions) 
Cash and equivalents S 4325 5 4325 
Investment in affiliate debt securities 1646 1646 

Long-term debt and capital lease 
Investments in equity securities 4892 4892 

obligations 4,716 I 5,107 7 

1997 
Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

[in millions] 
Cash and equivalents 101.7 101.7 
Investment in affiliate debt securities 142.4 142.4 
Investments in equity securities 303.0 303.0 
Longierm debt and capital lease 

obliaations 3.879.6 4.155.8 

The carrying values of the FON Group’s cash and 
equivalents approximate fair value at yearend 1998 and 
1997. The estimated fair value of investments in debt 
and equity securities was based on quoted market 
prices. The estimated fair value of lonqterm debt was 
based on quoted market prices for publicly traded issues. 
The estimated fair value of all other issues was based on 
the present value of estimated future cash flows using a 
discount rate based on the risks invobed. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The FON Group’s accounts receivable are not subject to 
any concentration of credit risk. 

Interest Rare Swap Agreements 

In 1998, Sprint deferred losses from interest rate swap 
agreements used to hedge a portion of a $5.0 billion 
debt offering: These losses were allocated to the FON 
Group and the PCS Group. The FON Group’s share of 

The FON Group‘s gross rental expense totaled $474 
million in 1998, $406 million in 1997 and $40 1 million 
in 1996. Rental commitments for subleases, contingent 
rentals and executory costs were not significant. 
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these deferred losses totaled $ I 6  million and will be 
amortized to interest expense using the effective interest 
method over the term of the debt There were no 
deferred gains or losses related to any terminated 
interest rate swap agreements at yearend 1997 or 
1996 

e 
l 10. Paranet Acquisition 

~~ ~ 

In September 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to purchase 
the net assets of Houston-based Paranet, Inc , a provider 
of integration, management and support services for 
computer networks 

The transaction was accounted for using the purchase 
method of accounting As a result, the FON Group's 
combined financial statements reflect Sprint Paranet's 
results of operations beginning in October 1997 

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible net 
assets acquired was $357 million This excess was 
allocated to noncompete agreements and goodwill, and 
is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four to 
10 years 

1 1. Spinoff of Cellular Division 

Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff of Cellular to Sprint 
common shareholders in 1996 To complete the spinoff, 
Sprint distributed all Cellular common shares at a rate of 
one share for every three Sprint common shares held In 
addition, Cellular repaid $ 1 4 billion of its intercompany 
debt owed to Sprint Sprint also contributed to Cellular's 
equity capital 5 185 million of debt owed by Cellular in 
excess of the amount repaid 

Cellular's 1996 net operating results through the spinoff 
date, as summarized below, were separately classified as 
a discontmed operation in the Combined Statements of 
Income Interest expense was allocated to Cellular based 
on the assumed repayment of intercompany debt to 
Sprint by Cellular The operating expenses as presented 
below do not include Cellular's share of Sprint's general 
corporate overhead expenses These expenses, totaling 
$2 million in 1996, were reallocated to the FON Group's 
other operating entities 

e 

Net operating revenues 
ODeratina exDenses 

{in millions) 
s 190.2 

1560 
~~ ~ ~ 

Operating income 34 2 
Interest expense (21 51 
Other expense, net 18 3)  
Income before income taxes 4 4  
Income taxes 17 01 
Loss from cellular division 

. .  .' . , 

S (2.6) 

1 2. Additional Financial Information 

Segment lnformation 

In 1998, Sprint adopted SFAS 13 I, "Disclosures about 
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information." 

The FON Group operates in five business segments. 
based on services and products: the long distance 
division, the local division, the product distribution and 
directory publishing businesses, activities to develop and 
deploy Sprint IONW and other ventures. 
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Industry segment financial information was as follows 

Product Corporate 
Long Distribution and Sprint 

Distance Local & Directory Sprint Other Elim- FON 
Diwsion Division Publishina IONlW Venturesl’l inatlons Grouo 

e 
1998 
Net operating revenues 
Intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

1997 
Net operating revenues 
Intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assetS 

1996 
Net operating revenues 
Intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

$9,910.9 $5,371.4 
137.3 2074 
882.2 958.7 

8,544. I 3,964.4 
1,366.8 1,407.0 

1,363.8 1,374.4 
6,445. I 7,044.4 

13.8% 26.2% 

$8.994.0 $5,293.9 
3.3 294.5 

727.0 935.5 
7.968.7 3.903.2 
1,025.3 1,390.7 

11.4% 26.3% 

(in millions) 

$1,683.1 5 -  
71 1.5 - 

12.9 4.7 
1,452.2 143.1 

230.9 ( I  43. I ) 
13.7% NM 
8.7 154.3 

726.7 199.4 

$1,454.3 s - 
570.5 - 

8.2 2.2 
1,274.4 5.2 

12.4% NM 
179.9 15.2) 

5 -  
- 
7.2 

39.9 

NM 
(39.9) 

- 
446.0 

s -  
- 

9.4 
83.8 
(83.8) 

NM 

$ (948.5) 
(948 5) 

49 4 
(886 6) 
(61.9) 

258 0 
4.413 2 

- 

S 1 6.0 1 6 9 
107.7 

1,915.1 
13,257.1 
2.759.8 

17.2% 
3,159.2 

19,274.8 

$ (868.3) $14,873.9 

44.0 1.726.3 
(83 I .3) 12,404.0 
(37.0) 2,469.9 

(868.3) - 

16.6% - 

1,2232 1,2700 I O  5 45 8 17 I 1423 2,7089 
6,828 2 7,933 0 601 4 498 2280 940 I 16.580 5 

$8,302.1 $5.127.0 $1.225.4 $ - 5 -  S(767.0) $13,887.5 
30.9 410.2 325.9 - - (767.0) - 

633.3 909.6 7.2 - - 40.9 1.591.0 
48.6 (735.5) I I ,619.8 

91 1.5 1,334.7 101.6 - (48.6) (31.5) 2,267.7 

36.7 98.0 2,433.6 1,139.8 1,149.7 9.4 - 
6.199.3 7,690.8 487.0 - 148.9 I ,  129.4 15,655.4 

7.390.6 3,792.3 1,123.8 - 

11.0% 26.0% 8.3% - NM - 16.3% 

- 
NM = Not meaningful 

(’1 The ‘Other ventures” segment‘s equily In losses of affiliates totaled $237 m/llion in I 998, $ 172 mMon In I 997 and $87 million In 
1996 
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Supplemental Cash Flows lnfwmation 

The FON Group's cash paid for interest and income 
taxes was as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
~ ~~ 

(in millions) 
Interest (net of capitalized interest) 

Continuing operations $216.7 $197.9 $212.1 

Income taxes 5327.5 $365.8 $695.3 

Noncash activities for the FON Group consisted of the 
following: 

Cellular division $ - $ - $ 21.5 

1998 1997 1996 

(in millions) 
Noncash activity in Group equity 5 144 I $31 4 $79 3 

Net book value of assets and 
Capital lease obligations 5 -  $301 $ -  

liabilities contributed to Global 
One 5 - 5 - $733 

Intergroup Investments and Transactions 

Sprint FON Group Investments in the Sprint PCS Group 

The following table reflects the FON Group's noncurrent 
investments in the PCS Group, which have been 
eliminated in Sprint's consolidated financial statements 

1998 1997 

(in millions) 
Preferred intergroup interest $279.2 $ - 
Long-term loans 180.0 - 

Common intergroup interest 32.3 - 
Investment in debt securities 164.6 142.4 

Total $656. I S 142.4 

Preferred Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group provided Sprint PCS and the PCS Group 
with interim financing from the date the PCS 
Restructuring agreement was signed in May 1998 until it 
was completed in November 1998. As part of the PCS 
Restructuring, Sprint converted this financing, totaling 
$279 million, into an intergroup interest representing 
0.3 million shares of I Oyear PCS preferred stock 
convertible into a PCS common intergroup interest. 

Long-term Loans 
Sprint provided Sprint PCS with additional interim 
financing of $ I 80 million from May I 998 through 
November 1998. 

Investment in Debt Securities 
In 1996, Sprint purchased $183 million (face value) of 
Sprint PCS Senior Discount notes for $ 100 million. 
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Common Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group holds a 1 % intergroup interest in the 
PCS Group This interest represents 4 5 million notional 
PCS shares, and includes 2 7 million shares held in 
treasury by the FON Group These shares do not carry 
any vote 

The FON Group's I % share of the PCS Group's net loss 
since the date of the PCS Restructuring totaled $6 1 
million and was included in "Other income, net" in the 
Combined Statements of Income 

Intergroup Interest Income 

The FON Group earned intergroup interest income of 
$92 million in 1998 and $24 million in 1997 related to 
loans and advances to the PCS Group. See Note 2 for a 
more detailed description of how Sprint allocates interest 
expense to each of the Groups. 

Related Party Transactions 

Global One 

The FON Group provided various voice, data and 
administrative services to Global One totaling $277 
million in 1998, $4 15 million in 1997 and $361 million 
in 1996. In addition, Global One provided data and 
administrative services to the FON Group totaling $140 
million in 1998, $ 1  I 4  million in 1997 and $ I30 million 
in 1996. The FON Group's receivable from Global One 
was $ 187 million at yearend 1 998 and $ I 5 4  million at 
yearend 1997. The FON Group's payable to Global 
One was $42 million at yearend 1998 and S 104 million 
at yearend 1997. 

sprint PCS 
The following discussion reflects related party 
transactions between Sprint and Sprint PCS prior to the 
PCS Restructuring: 

Sprint provided Sprint PCS with invoicing and operator 
services, and switching equipment. Sprint PCS is also 
using the long distance division as its interexchange 
carrier. Charges to Sprint PCS for these services totaled 
$125 million in 1998, $6 1 million in 1997 and $ 1  
million in 1996. 

Sprint provided management, printing, mailing and 
warehousing services to Sprint PCS. Charges to Sprint 
PCS for these services totaled $30 million in 1998, $ I I 
million in 1997, and 5 12 million in 1996. 

Sprint had a vendor financing loan to Sprint PCS for 
$300 million at yearend 1997 which was repaid in 
1998. Sprint also had advances to Sprint PCS of S I 14 
million in 1998 and $21 million in 1997 which will be 
repaid in the 1999 first quarter. 



1 3. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
issued SFAS No 133, "Accounting for Derrvatwe 
Instruments and Hedging Activities " This standard 
requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance 
sheet as either assets or liabilities and be measured at fair 

value. Gains or losses from changes in the derivative 
values are to be accounted for based on how the 
derivative was used and whether it qualifies for hedge 
accounting. When adopted in January 2000, this 
statement is not expected to have a material impact on 
the FON Group's combined financial statements. 

14. Quarterly Financial Data [Unaudited) 
Quarter 

~ 

I998 I St 2nd 3rd 4th 

Net operating revenues $3,891 7 $3,944 7 $4,0394 $4,141 1 
Operating income 6830 691 7 7133 6718 
Income before extraordinary items('1 3559 3638 4154 4050 
Net incornell) 351 5 3638 4154 4046 
Pro forma earnings per common share before extraordinary items14I 

Diluted 081 0 83 0 94 0 93 
Basic 0 83 0 84 0 96 0 95 

(in millions, except per share data] 

Quarter 
I997 I St 2nd 3rd 4th 

Net operating revenues 
Operating income121 
Income before extraordinary items(2J.131 
Net income~2J.131 
Pro forma earnings per common share before extraordinary iternsi41 

Diluted 

(in millions, except per share data) 
$3.578.5 53.667.5 $3,778.9 $3.849.0 

605.4 598.0 643.3 623.2 
343.0 342.6 329.3 356.7 
343.0 342.6 329.3 356.7 

0.79 0.78 0.76 0.82 
Basic 0 80 0 80 0 77 0 83 

In the I 998 fourth quarter, the FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $ 104 million, mainv from the sale of local 
exchanges This increased income before extraordinary items by $62 million 

In the I 997 second quarter, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring charges of 520 million related to Iio9oon in the long 
distance division These charges reduced income before extraordinary irems by 5 13 miLon (See Note 8) 

In the I 997 fourth quarter, the FON Group recognized gains of $71 million from sales of local exchanges and certain 
invescmerm These gains increased income before exrraurdtnaiy items by $44 million 

Pro forma earnings per share assumes the FON shares created in the Recapitalization existed for all periods presented 
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la  
SPRINT FON GROUP 

SCHEDULE II-COMBINED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 3 1, 1998, 1 997 and 1996 

Additions 

Balance Charged to Balance 
Beginning Charged to Other Other End of 

of Year Income Accounts Deductions Year 
~~ ~ ~~ 

//nmi/tions/ 
1998 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $146 7 $364 9 $ 2 6  S(339 4Jf’) S I74 8 

Valuation allowance-deferred income tax assets 118 s -  s -  $ ( 8 2 )  $ 3 6  

Allowance for doubtful accounts $1174 $388 9 5 4 0  $(363 6)1II $146 7 
Valuation allowance-deferred income tax assets $ 137 S 2 6  5- 5 (451 5 I I  8 

1997 

1996 
Allowance for doubtful accounts $1258 $248 5 5) S(255 4j1’1 S I  I 7  4 
Valuation allowance-deferred income tax assets $ 174 5 1 9  s- S 1561 S 1 3 7  

/ I /  Accountr written OK net of recoveries. 
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Annex 111 

Sprint PCS Group 
Combined Financial Information 



SELECTED F I M C M L  DATA 
Sprint PCS Group 

1998 I997 1996 1995 1994 
(in millions. except per share data) 

Results of Operations 

Net operating revenues $ 1,2254 $ - s -  5 - s -  
Operating IossLII (2,569 4) I 8  5) (0 5) - 
Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS 
Equity in loss of Sprint PCS - (6596) (1918) (314) (13) 

- 
- - - - 1,250 9 

Loss before extraordinary iternriJ (1.0896) (4191) (1197) (199) - 
Net loss (l.1208) (4191) (1197) (199) - 
Pro Forma Loss Der Shard2/ 
Diluted and basic loss per common share before extraordinary item S (4 42) S (3 52) NA N A N A  
Financial Position 
Total assets $15.1384 $1.703 I $1,2598 $9737 $51 1 
Property, plant and equipment, net 6,5349 1873 - - - 
Investment in Sprint PCS - 7839 1,1758 9737 51 I 

- - - - Total debt 7,921 0 
Group equity 3.7555 1,3859 1,1876 9657 51 1 

Cash Flow Data 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Capital expenditures 
PCS license purchases 
Investments in Sprint PCS 

5 (158.9) S 37.5 5 (0.5) S - S - - - - 1,071 9 153.7 - - 460. I 84.0 - 
33.5 405.9 297.5 910.9 51.1 

Results of operations for I998 include Sprint PCS operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire year. The 
Cable Partners' share of losses through the PCS Restnrcturing date has been reflected as "Other partnerz' loss in 
Sprint PCS in the Combined Statements of Operations. Before 1998, the PCS Group's investment in Sprint  PCS was 
accounted for using the equity method. Sprint PCS financial position at yearend 1998 has also been reflected on a 
consolidated basis. Cash flow data reflects Sprint PCS cash flows only after the PCS Rertructuring date. See Sprint's 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-cieneral" for a more 
detailed description of the PCS Restructuring, the Recapitalization and the Topup. 

In I 998, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecumng charge to wire off $ I  79 million of acquired in-process research and 
development costs related to the PCS Restructuring This charge increased operating loss and loss before extraordinay item by 
$ I79 million 
Pro forma loss per share fof the PCS Group asumes the PCS Restructuring, the Recapi,talzation and the Topup occurred at the 
beginning of 1 997 and excludes the PCS Group's write-off of $ 179 million of acquired improcess research and development costs 
These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes only and do not necesarik represent what actual results of operations 
would have been had the transactions occurred at the beginning of 1997. nor do they indicate the results of future operations 

* 
121 

M = not applicable 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSJON AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS Sprint PCS Group 

General 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-General" 
for a discussion of the PCS Restructuring, the 
Recapitalization and the Topup 

Foward-looking Information 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Forward- 
looking Information" for a discussion of forward-looking 
information 

Sprint PCS Group 
~~~ 

The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
mobile phone services. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide nationwide service using a single frequency 
and a single technology. At yearend I 998, the PCS 
Group, together with certain affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in 45 of the 50 largest US. metropolitan areas. 
The PCS Group has licenses to serve nearly 270 million 
people in all 50 states, Puerto Rico and the US. Virgin 
Islands. With market launches in January 1999, the PCS 
Group's service now reaches nearly I70 million people. 
The PCS Group provides nationwide service through: 

operating its own digital network in major US 
metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in and 
around smaller US. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using DuaCBand/Dual-Mode 
handsets. and 
roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple access 
(CDW). 

The PCS Group began commercial CDMA operations in 
certain markets late in the 1996 fourth quarter. The 
wireless industry typically generates a significantly higher 
number of subscriber additions and handset sales in the 
fourth quarter of each year versus the remaining 
quarters. This is due to the use of retail distribution, 
which is dependent on the holiday shopping season; 
the timing of new products and service introductions; 
and aggressive marketing and sales promotions. 

Results of Operations 

1998 1997 1996 
{in millions) 

Net operating revenues 5 1.225.4 S - S- 
Operatinq expenses 3.794.8 18.5 0.5 
Operating loss S(2.569.4) S(18.5) SFs) 
The PCS Group's I998 results of operations included 
SprintCom's operating results as well as Sprint PCS' 
operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire 
year. Before 1998, Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was 
accounted for using the equity method. 

In 1998, the PCS Group recorded a onetime, noMash 
charge of $ 1 79 million to write off acquired improcess 
research and development costs related to the PCS 
Restructuring. 

The PCS Group markets its products through multiple 
distribution channels, including its own retail stores as 
well as other retail outlets. Equipment sales to one retail 
outlet, and service revenues generated by sales to its 
customers, accounted for 25% of net operating revenues 
in 1998. 

Pro Forma Sprint PCS Group 

To provide a more meaningful analysis of the PCS 
Group's underlying operating results, the following 
supplemental discussion assumes the PCS Restructuring 
occurred at the beginning of 1997 and excludes the 
write-off of acquired ic-process research and 
development costs. 

I998 1997 
(in rndlions) 

Net operating revenues 1.2254 2580 
Operaong expenses 

Costs of services and products 1.294 2 5743 
Selling, general and 

administratwe 1,531 8 765 6 
Deprectation and amortization 1,039 4 1,020 8 

Total operatinq expenses 3,865 4 2,360 7 
Operating loss S(2,640.0) $(2,102.7) 
Capital expenditures (including capital 

lease obligations) S 2,903.6 S 2,278.3 

Net operating revenues include subscriber revenues 
(including monthly recurring charges and usage 
charges), roaming revenues and sales of handsets and 
accessory equipment The PCS Group's net operating 
revenues were S 1 2 billion in I998 versus $258 million 
in 1997, reflecting the launch of 9 1 new markets and 
the addition of I 7 million customers in 1998 The PCS 
Group ended I998 with nearly 2 6 million customers in 
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~ . . . . .- __ . . . 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The PCS Group‘s cash flows include Sprint PCS’ cash 
flows only after the date of the PCS Restructuring e 
Operating Activities 

1998 1997 1996 
~ ~~ 

(in millions) 
Cash flows provided b e d l  bv * . ,  

operating activities S(l58.9) $37.5 S(0.5j 

Operating cash flows decreased $196 million from 1997 
mainly reflecting increased losses for the PCS Group. The 
losses were due to increased marketing and promotional 
costs and operating costs to support a growing 
customer base. 

Investing Activities 

1998 1997 I996 
(in millions) 

Cash flows used by investing 
actwities 5/86 I .  I ) S(l.Ol9.7) $/381.5) 

The PCS Group‘s main use of cash has been to fund 
initial operating losses of Sprint PCS, capital expenditures 
and PCS license acquisitions. Capital expenditures for the 
PCS Group totaled $ 1.1 billion in 1 998 and $ 1  54 million 
in 1997. 

Financing Activities a 1998 1997 1996 ... 

Cash flows provided bv 
/in millions) 

financing activities ~ $ I ,  192.7 $982.2 $382.0 

In 1998, the PCS Group used their allocated portion of 
the proceeds from Sprint’s $5.0 billion debt offering 
mainly to repay existing debt. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted 
a tax sharing agreement that provides for the allocation 
of income taxes between the FON Group and PCS 
Group. Sprint expects the FON Group to make 
significant payments to the PCS Group under this 
agreement because of expected PCS Group operating 
losses in the near future. These payments will reflect the 
PCS Group’s incremental cumulative effect on Sprint’s 
consolidated federal and state tax liability and tax credit 
position. During 1998, the PCS Group accrued benefits 
under the agreement totaling $ 1 9 1 million and received 
related payments from the FON Group totaling $20 
million. The remaining $ I 7  1 million will be paid by the 
FON Group during the first half of 1999. See Note 2 of 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements, “Allocation of 
Federal and State Income Taxes,” for more details. 

Capital Requirements 
The PCS Group’s 1999 investing activities, mainly 
consisting of capital expenditures, are expected to be 

between $2.3 and $2.6 billion. Additional funds will be 
required to fund expected operating losses, working 
capital and debt service requirements of the PCS Group. 

In June 1998, the PCS Group became the managing 
partner of Cox PCS. At yearend 1998, the PCS Group 
owned 59.2% of Cox PCS. Cox holds the minority 
interest in the partnership. Under the partnership 
agreement, Cox has the right to require the PCS Group 
to purchase, under certain circumstances, all or part of 
Cox’s interest in Cox PCS, which could involve significant 
cash requirements. Cox may require the PCS Group to 
acquire an additional 10.2% interest in Cox PCS per year 
through 2000. Beginning in 2001 through 2005, Cox 
may require the PCS Group to acquire up to all of its 
interest in Cox PCS. Cox has given the PCS Group notice 
to start the appraisal process related to a potential put of 
all or a portion of Cox‘s remaining partnership interest to 
the PCS Group. 

PCS preferred stock dividend payments are expected to 
total $ 1 5 million, including payments to the FON Group 
for its preferred intergroup interest. See Note 10 of 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements for a more 
detailed discussion of the FON Group’s preferred 
intergroup interest in the PCS Group. 

Liquidity 

See Sprint’s “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Liquidity” 
for a discussion of liquidity. 

Regulatory Developments 

The FCC sets rules, regulations and policies to, among 
other things: 

grant licenses for PCS frequencies and PCS 
license renewals, 

rule on assignments and transfers of control 
of PCS licenses, 
govern the interconnection of PCS networks 
with other wireless and wireline carriers, 
establish access and universal service funding 
provisions, 

impose fines and forfeitures for violations of 
any of the FCC‘s rules, and 
regulate the technical standards of PCS 
network. 

The FCC prohibits a single entity from having a 
combined attributable interest (20% or greater interest in 
any license) in broadband PCS, cellular and specialized 
mobile radio licenses totaling more than 45 megahertz 
(MHz) in any geographic area. 

PCS License Transfers and Assignments 

The FCC must approve any substantial changes in 
ownership or control of a PCS license. Noncontrolling 
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interests in an entity that holds a PCS license or operates 
PCS network generally may be bought or sold without 
prior FCC approval. In addition, a recent FCC order 
requires only postionsummation notification of certain 
pro forma assignments or transfers of control. 

PCS License Conditions 

All PCS licenses are granted for 1 O-year terms if the FCC's 
buildout requirements are followed. Based on those 
requirements. all 30 MHz broadband major trading area 
licensees must build networks offering coverage to 'h of 
the population within five years and Zh within 1 0 years. 
All I O  MHz broadband PCS licensees must build 
networks offering coverage to at least Y4 of the 
population within five years or make a showing of 
"substantial service" within that fieyear period. Licenses 
may be revoked if the rules are violated. 

PCS licenses may be renewed for additional 1 @year 
terms. Renewal applications are not subject to auctions. 
However, third parties may oppose renewal applications 
and/or file competing applications. 

Other FCC Requirements 

Broadband PCS providers cannot unreasonably restrict or 
prohibit other companies from reselling their services. 
They also cannot unreasonably discriminate against 
resellers. Resale obligations will automatically expire in 
2002. 

Local phone companies and most commercial mobile 
radio service (CMRS) carriers (PCS and cellular providers) 
must program their network to allow customers to 
change service providers without changing phone 
numbers. This is referred to as service provider number 
portability. Most CMRS providers were required to deliver 
calls from their networks to ported numbers anywhere 
in the country by yearend 1 998. By the end of 
November 2002, CMM providers must be able to offer 
their own customers number portability in their switches 
in the 100 largest metropolitan areas. They also must be 
able to support nationwide roaming. 

Broadband PCS and other CMRS providers may provide 
wireless local loop and other fixed services that would 
directly compete with the wireline services of local 
phone companies. Broadband PCS and other CMRS 
providers must implement enhanced emergency 9 I I 
capabilities to be completed in phases by October 200 1 
The PCS Group and other wireless carriers complied 
with the first phase in October 1998 and are currently 
analyzing various technical methods for complying with 
the second phase. 

Communications Assistance for Law 
Enforcement Act 

The Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement 
Act [CALEAJ was enacted in I994 to preserve electronic 
surveillance capabilities authorized by federal and state 
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law. ovc4 requires telecommunications carriers to meet 
certain "assistance capability requirements" by the end of 
June 2000. In 1997, telecommunications industry 
standard-setting organizations agreed to a joint standard 
to implement CAWS capability requirements. The PCS 
Group is able to offer traditional electronic surieillance 
capabilities to law enforcement and is currently 
evaluating its ability to satisfy the CALEA requirements. 

The FCC is also considering petitions from numerous 
parties to establish and implement technical compliance 
standards required by CALEA. 

Other Federal Regulations 

Wireless systems must comply with certain FCC and 
Federal Aviation Administration regulations about the 
siting, lighting and construction of transmitter towers 
and antennas. In addition, certain FCC environmental 
regulations may cause certain cell site locations to come 
under National Environmental Policy Act (NEPAJ 
regulation. NEPA requires carriers to meet certain land 
use and radio frequency standards. 

Review of Universal Service Requirements 

The FCC and the states established a "universal service" 
program to ensure affordable, quality 
telecommunications services for all Americans. Although 
the PCS Group is challenging in federal court the states' 
authority to collect universal service contributions from 
CMRS providers, the PCS Group is required to contribute 
to the federal program as well as existing state 
programs. The PCS Group's "contribution" to the federal 
program is a percentage of enduser revenues. Although 
many states are likely to adopt a similar assessment 
methodology, the states may calculate the contributions 
in any manner as long as the process is consistent with 
FCC rules. Currently, management cannot predict the 
extent of the PCS Group's total federal and state 
universal service assessments, or its ability to recover its 
contributions from the universal service fund. 

Financial Strateuies 
~ ~ 

Financial strategies are determined by Sprint on a 
centralized basis See Sprint's "Management's Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations-Financial Strategies " 



Year 2000 Issue 

The ‘Year 2000” issue affects the PCS Group’s installed 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications, and other business systems that have time 
sensitive programs that may not properly reflect or 
recognize the year 2000. Because many computers and 
computer applications define dates by the last two digits 
of the year, ”00” may not be properly identified as the 
year 2000. This error could result in miscalculations or 
system errors. The Year 2000 issue may also affect the 
systems and applications of the PCS Group’s customers, 
vendors, resellers or affiliates. 

The PCS Group has completed an inventory of its 
computer systems, network elements, software 
applications, products and other business systems. The 
Year 2000 assessment of these items has begun and the 
PCS Group expects to complete this assessment in the 
1999 first quarter, along with plans to address any 
required renovation. The PCS Group is using both 
internal and external resources to identify, correct or 
reprogram, and test its systems for Year 2000 
compliance. It expecrs Year 2000 compliance for these 
critical systems to be achieved in 1999. 

The PCS Group is also contacting others with whom it 
conducts business to receive the appropriate warranties 
and assurances that those third parties are or will be 
Year 2000 compliant. The PCS Group relies on third- 
party vendors for a significant portion of its important 
operating and computer system functions and, 
therefore, is highly dependent on those vendors to 
remediate network elements, computer systems, 
software applications and other business systems. In 
addition, the PCS Group uses publicly available services 
that are acquired without contract, such as global 
positioning system timing signal, that may be affected by 
the Year 2000 issue. While the PCS Group believes these 
systems will be Year 2000 compliant, it has no 
contractual or other right to force compliance. 
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The PCS Group expects to incur approximately 5 50 
million in 1999 for its Year 2000 compliance program. If 
compliance is not achieved in a timely manner by the 
PCS Group, its affiliates or any significant third party. the 
Year 2000 issue could have a material adverse effect on 
the PCS Group‘s operations. The PCS Group is focusing 
on identifying and addressing all aspects of its operations 
that may be affected by the Year 2000 issue. The PCS 
Group is developing and will implement, if necessary, 
appropriate contingency plans to mitigate, to the extent 
possible, the effects of any Year 2000 noncompliance. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note 1 1 of Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
for a discussion of a recently issued accounting 
pronouncement. 



MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Sprint Corporation's management is responsible for the 
integrity and objectivity of the information contained in 
this annex Management is responsible for the 
consistency of reporting this information and for 
ensuring that generally accepted accounting principles 
are used 

In discharging thfs responsrbility, management maintains 
a comprehensive system of internal controls and 
supports an extensive program of internal audits, has 
made organizational arrangements providing 
appropriate divisions of responsibility and has established 
communication programs aimed at assuring that its 
policies, procedures and codes of conduct are 
understood and practiced by its employees 

The combined financial statements included in this 
annex have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, 
independent auditors Their audits were conducted 
using generally accepted auditing standards and their 
report is included herein 

The Board of Director's responsibility for these combined 
financial statements is pursued mainly through its Audit 
Committee. The Audit Committee, composed entirely of 
directors who are not offtcers or employees of Sprint, 
meets periodically with the internal auditors and 
independent auditors, both with and without 
management present, to assure that their respective 
responsibilities are being fulfilled. The internal and 
independent auditors have full access to the Audit 
Committee to discuss auditing and financial reporting 
matters. 

/s/ W. T. Esrw 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

/s /  Arthur B. Krause 
Arthur B. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation .. 

We have audited the accompanying combined balance 
sheets of the Sprint PCS Group (as described in Note 21 
as of December 3 1, 1 998 and 1 997, and the related 
combined statements of operations and cash flows for 
each of the three years in the period ended December 
3 I ,  I 998. Our audits also included the financial 
statement schedule listed in the Index to Financial 
Statements and Financial Statement Schedules. These 
financial statements and the schedule are the 
responsibility of the management of Sprint Corporation 
(Sprint). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements and the schedule based on 
our audits. We did not audit the consolidated financial 
statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Sprint as of December 3 1, 
1998 and an investment in which Sprint had a 40% 
interest through November 23, 1998 (as discussed in 
Note 1 ). Such financial statements reflect assets of 
$2.7 billion as of December 3 1, 1 998 and revenues of 
S 1.2 billion for the year then ended which we did not 
audit. The PCS Group's equity in Sprint Spectrum 
Holding Company, L.P. is stated at $749 million at 
December 3 I ,  1997, and the PCS Group's equity in the 
net loss of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is 
stated at $625 million and $ 1 9 1 million for the years 
ended December 3 1, I997 and 1996, respectively. The 
consolidated financial statements and financial statement 
schedule of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 
have been audited by other auditors whose report has 
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it 
relates to the 1998 assets and revenues and the 1997 
and 1996 equity investment accounts which we did not 
audit, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial Statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits and the report 
of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of 
other auditors, the combined financial Statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the combined financial position of the Sprint PCS Group 
at December 3 I ,  1998 and 1997, and the combined 
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the 
three years in the period ended December 3 I, 1 998, in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents 
fairly in all material respects the information set forth 
therein. 

As more fully discussed in Note 2, the combined 
financial statements of the Sprint PCS Group should be 
read together with the audited consolidated financial 
statements of Sprint. 

Ernst & Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 2, I999 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors of Sprint Corporation and 
Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L P 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L P and subsidiaries 
(Holdings) as of December 3 1 ,  1 998 and I 997, and the 
related consolidated statements of operations and cash 
flows for the three years in the period ended December 
3 1, 1 998 Our audits also included the financial 
statement schedule (Schedule 11) These financial 
statements and Schedule I1 are the responsibility of 
Partnership management Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 
and Schedule II based on our audits 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
subsidiaries at December 3 1, 1998 and 1997, and the 
results of their operations and their cash flows for the 
Chree years ended December 3 I, I 998 in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in 
our opinion, Schedule /I, when considered in relation to 
the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a 
whole, presents fairly, in all material respects the 
information set forth therein. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 2, I 999 
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Sprint PCS Group COMBINED STAEMENE OF OPER4TIONS 
(in millions) 

Years Ended December 3 I, 1998 1997 1996 
Net Operating Revenues 5 1.2254 S - 5 - 

operating Expenses 
Costs of services and products 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 
kauired imrocess research and development corn 

- - 1,294.2 - 
1,531.8 18.5 0.5 

- - 789.7 
179. I - - 

- 
Total operating expenses 3,794.8 18.5 0.5 

Operating LOSS (2,569.4) (18.5) (0.5) 
Interest expense 

Equity in loss of Sprint fXs - (659.6) ( I9  1.8) 
Minoriy inter& 144.8 
Other income, net 33.6 

Loss before income tax benefit (1,631.7) (678.1) (192.3) 
Income tax benefit 542.1 259.0 72.6 

Loss before Extraordinary Item (1,089.6) (419.1) / I  19.7) 

(491.6) - - 
1.250.9 - - Other partners’ loss in Sprint PCS 

- - 
- - 

Extraordinary item, net (31.2) - - 

Net Loss S(l,I20.8j S(419.IJ $ ( I  19.7) 

e See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 5 10.7 in I998 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Current tax benefit receivable from the FON Group 
Deferred income taxes 

5 172.7 5 - 
306.4 - 
127.4 - 
60.4 2.9 

170.5 - 
18.4 - 

Total current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 

Network equipment 
Construction work in progress 
Buildings and leasehold improvements 
Other 

855.8 2.9 

3.998.8 - 
1,607.2 187.3 
1,026.3 - 

356.0 - 
6,9883 187 3 Total property, plant and equipment 

Net property, plant and equipment 6,5349 1873 
Investment in Sprint PCS - 783 9 
Intangible assets 

Accumulated depreciation (453 4) - 

Goodwill 3,313 4 - 
PCS licenses 3,0366 544 5 

681 4 - Customer base 
Microwave relocation costs 354 5 - 
nther 45 4 - 
Total intangible assets 7,431 3 544 5 

Net intangible assets 7,3378 5445 
4099 1845 Other assets 

Total 515.1384 $1.703 I 

Current liabilities 

- Accumulated amortization I93 51 

Liabilities and Group Equity 

Current maturities of long-term debt 5 3483 5 - 
Accounts payable 371 2 178 

0 
Construction obligations 978 9 - 
Advances from the FON Group 349 2 I O  0 
Accrued exDenses and other current liabilities 626 1 39 8 
Total current liabilities 2,673 7 67 6 

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 7,572 7 - 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes 1,0133 2493 
Other I23 2 0 3  
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 1,1365 2496 

Group equity 3,755 5 1,385 9 

Total 515,1384 51.703 1 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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0 
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(in millions) Sprint PCS Group 

Years Ended December 3 I, 1998 1997 1996 

Operating Activities 
Net loss 
Adpstments to reconcile net loss to net cash prowded (used) by operating activities 

Equity in net losses of affiliates 
Acquired improcess research and development costs 
Deferred income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Extraordinary item, net 
Current tax benefit used by the FON Group 
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the PCS Restructuring 

Accounts receivable, net 
Inventories and other current assets 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Affiliate receivables and payables 
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net 

$ 1  I ,  120.8) 

840.2 
1 79.1 
67.5 

120.9 
31.2 

(460.4) 

(0.9) 
( I  70. I )  
385.8 
100.9 

11 01.51 

5 (419.1) 

659.6 

175.7 
- 

- 
- 

(434.7) 

$ 1 1  19.7) 

191.8 

64.2 
- 

- 
- 

( 1  36.8) 

Other, net ' (30 8; - 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (1589) 37 5 (0 5) 

Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures 
PCS licenses purchased 
Cash acquired in the PCS Restructuring 
Investments in Sprint PCS 

(1.071.9) (153.7) - 
- (460.1 ) (84.0) 

244.3 
133.51 1405.91 1297.51 

- - 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Financing Activities 
Proceeds from lonqterm debt 
Payments on long-term debt 
Advances from the FON Group 
Equity transfer (to) from the FON Group 
Current tax benefit used by the FON Group 
Proceeds from PCS stock issued 
Other, net 

(86 I. I ) {I ,019.7) 

4,154.0 - 
(3,434.2) - 

338.1 - 

(340.0) 547.5 
460.4 434.7 
84.6 - 
170.21 ' - 

(38 I .5) 

- 

245.2 
136.8 

~ 

Net cash provided by financing activities 1,192 7 9822 382 0 

Increase in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year S 1727 S - s -  

- - 172 7 
- - - 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint PCS Group 

1) 1 . PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization 

In November 1998, Sprint’s shareholders approved the 
formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group and 
the creation of the FON stock and the PCS stock. In 
addition, Sprint purchased the remaining ownership 
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint PCS), other than a 
minority interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox 
PCS). Sprint acquired these ownership interests from 
TeleCommunications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. [the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special low- 
vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire additional PCS 
shares. Sprint also issued the Cable Partners shares of a 
new class of preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 
The purchase of the Cable Partners‘ interests is referred 
to as the PCS Restructuring. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and lh share of PCS stock. This recapitalization was 
tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common share 
owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and Deutsche 
Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group and the PCS Group that 
entitles FT and DT to one share of FON stock and ‘h 
share of PCS stock. These transactions are referred to as 
the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and DT 
purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares to maintain 
their combined 20% voting power in Sprint (Topup) 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
Sprint’s domestic wireless personal communication 
services (PCS) operations. The FON stock is intended to 
reflect the performance of all of Sprint‘s other operations. 

a 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Combination and Presentation 

The combined PCS Group financial statements, together 
with the combined FON Group financial statements, 
include all the accounts included in Sprint’s consolidated 
financial statements The combined financial statements 
for each Group were prepared on a basis that 
management believes is reasonable and proper and 
include 

the combined historical balance sheets, results 
of operations and cash flows for each of the 
Groups, with all significant intragroup amounts 
and transacttons eliminated, 

an allocation of Sprint‘s debt, including the 
related effects on results of operations and 
cash flows, and 

an allocation of corporate overhead after the 
PCS Restructuring date 

The PCS Group entities are commonly controlled 
companies and, with the exception of Cox PCS, are 
wholly owned by Sprint. Transactions between the PCS 
Group and the FON Group have not been eliminated in 
the combined financial statements of either Group. 

The PCS Group combined financial statements provide 
PCS shareholders with financial information about the 
PCS Group operations. Investors in FON stock and PCS 
stock are Sprint shareholders and are subject to risks 
related to all of Sprint’s businesses, assets and liabilities. 
Sprint retains ownership and control of the assets and 
operations of each Group (subject to a minority interest 
in Cox PCS). Financial effects of either Group that affect 
Sprint‘s results of operations or financial condition could 
affect the results of operations, financial position or 
market price of the other Group’s stock. Net losses of 
either Group, and dividends or distributions on, or 
repurchases of, PCS stock or FON stock will reduce 
Sprint funds legally available for dividends on both 
Groups’ stock. Ar a result, the PCS Group combined 
financial statements should be read along with Sprint’s 
consolidated financial statements and the FON Group’s 
combined financial statements. 

Sprint PCS’ results of operations for 1998 have been 
consolidated for the entire year The Cable Partners‘ 
share of losses through the PCS Restructuring date has 
been reflected as “Other partners’ loss in Sprint PCS” in 
the Combined Statements of Operations Sprint PCS 
financial position has been reflected on a consolidated 
basis at yearend 1998 Before 1998, Sprint‘s investment 
m Sprint PCS was accounted for using the equity 
method The PCS Group’s cash flows include Sprint PCS’ 
cash flows only after the PCS Restructunng date 



The PCS Group combined financial statements are 
prepared using generally accepted accounting 
principles. These principles require management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations 
or group equity as previously reported. 

Classification of Operations 
The PCS Group includes Sprint’s domestic wireless 
mobile phone services. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide nationwide service using a single frequency 
and a single technology. At yearend I 998, the PCS 
Group, together with certain affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in 45 of the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan areas. 

Allocation of Shared Services 
Sprint directly assigns, where possible, certain general 
and administrative costs to the FON Group and the PCS 
Group based on their actual use of those services. 
Where direct assignment of costs is not possible, or 
practical, Sprint uses other methods to estimate the 
assignment of costs to each Group. 

Allocation of Federal and State Income Taxes 
Sprint files a consolidated federal income tax return and 
certain state income tax returns which include FON 
Group and PCS Group results. In connection with the 
PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax sharing 
agreement which provides for the allocation of income 
taxes between the two Groups. The PCS Group’s 
income taxes reflect the PCS Group‘s incremental 
cumulative impact on Sprint’s consolidated income taxes. 
Intergroup tax payments are satisfied on the date Sprint’s 
related tax payment is due to or the refund is received 
from the applicable tax authority. During 1998, the PCS 
Group accrued income tax benefits in accordance with 
the tax sharing agreement totaling 5 19 1 million. 

Allocation of Group Financing 
Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint on 
behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to and 
reflected in the financial statements of the applicable 
Group. Interest expense is allocated to the PCS Group 
based on an interest rate that is largely equal to the rate 
it would be able to obtain from third parties as a direct 
or indirect wholly owned Sprint subsidiary, but without 
the benefit of any guaranty by Sprint or any member of 
the FON Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference between 
Sprint‘s actual interest rate and the rate charged to the 
PCS Group is reflected as a reduction in the FON 
Group’s interest expense. e 111-1 4 

Under Sprint’s centralized cash management program, 
one Group may advance funds to the other Group. 
These advances are accounted for as short-term 
borrowings between the Groups and bear interest at a 
market rate that is substantially equal to the rate that 
Group would be able to obtain from third parties on a 
short-term basis. 

Income Taxes 
The PCS Group records deferred income taxes based on 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and 
their tax bases. 

Revenue Recognition .- 
The PCS Group recognizes operating revenues as 
services are rendered or as products are delivered to 
customers. The PCS Group records operating revenues 
net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts. 

Cash and Equivalents 
Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or 
less. They are stated at cost, which approximates market 
value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking 
arrangements as part of its cash management program. 
Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances for the 
PCS Group were included in accounts payable. These 
amounts totaled $73 million at yearend 1 998 and 5 1 1 
million at yearend 1 997. The PCS Group had sufficient 
funds available to fund these outstanding checks when 
they were presented for payment. 

Inventories 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally 
firstjn, first-out method) or replacement value. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. 
Generally. ordinary asset retirements and disposals are 
charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain 
or loss recognized. Property, plant and equipment is 
depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated 
economic useful lives. Repair and maintenance costs are 
expensed as incurred. 

Capitalized Interest 
The PCS Group capitalizes interest costs related to 
network buildout and PCS licenses, which totaled 564 
million in 1998. In addition, Sprint capitalized interest 
costs related to the PCS Group‘s network buildout. This 
capitalized interest totaled 56 1 million for I998 and 524 
million for 1997 and was contributed to, and will be 
amortized by, the PCS Group. Sprint also capitalized 
interest costs related to its investment in Sprint PCS until 
Jufy I997 when Sprint PCS emerged from the 
development stage. This capitalized interest, totaling $46 
million in 1997 and $96 million in 1996, was 
contributed to, and is being amortized by, the PCS 
Group. 



Goodwill 

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price 
over the fair value of the net assets acquired in business 
combinations accounted for as purchases. Goodwill is 
being amortized over 40 years using the straight-line 
method. Accumulated amortization totaled $ 1  1 million 
at year-end 1998. 

K 5  Licenses 

The PCS Group acquired licenses from the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) to operate as a PCS 
service provider. These licenses are granted for up to IO- 
year terms with renewals for additional 1 0-year terms if 
license obligations are met. These licenses are recorded 
at cost and are amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 
years when service begins in a specific geographic area. 
Accumulated amortization totaled $5 I million at year- 
end 1998. 

Customer Base 

The PCS Group capitalized the fair value of Sprint PCS' 
customer base acquired in the PCS Restructuring. The 
customer base is being amortized over three years using 
the straight-line method. Accumulated amortization 
totaled $23 million at yearend 1998. 

Microwave Relocation Costs 

The PCS Group has incurred costs related to microwave 
relocation in constructing the PCS network. Microwave 
relocation costs are being amortized over the remaining 
lives of the PCS licenses. Accumulated amortization 
totaled $6 million at yearend 1998. 

Loss per Share 

As a result of the PCS Restructuring and the 
Recapitalization, loss p e r  share for the PCS Group has 
been calculated based on the Group's net loss from 
November I998 through yearend 1998. It was not 
calculated on a Group basis in prior years because the 
PCS stock was not part of Sprint's capital structure at that 
time. 

Dilutive securities for the PCS Group mainly include 
options, warrants and convertible preferred stock. These 
securities did not have a dilutive effect on loss per share 
because the PCS Group incurred net losses for 1998. As 
a result, diluted loss per share equaled basic loss per 
share. 

The PCS Group's basic and diluted loss per common 
share after the PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization 
date was as follows: 
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1998 

Loss applicable to common stock 

(in millions, 
except per 
share data) 

S(558.4J 

Basic and diluted loss per common share 
Loss before extraordinary item S ( 1  26) 
Extraordinan/ item (0 081 
Tots/ 5 (1.34) 

4 15.8 Basic and diluted weighted average shares 

Stock-based Compensation 

The PCS Group participates in the incentivebased stock 
option plans and employee stock purchase plans 
administered by Sprint for executives and other 
employees. Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure 
requirements under Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards (SFAS) No. I 23, "Stock-based Compensation," 
and continues to apply Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to 
Employees." to its stock option and employee stock 
purchase plans. Had the PCS Group applied SFAS 123, 
pro forma net loss would not have changed materially. 
See Note 9 of Sprint's Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for more information about Sprint's stock- 
based Compensation and the PCS Group's pro forma 
net loss. 

In 1 997, Sprint granted performance-based stock options 
to certain key executives. In 1998, the PCS Group 
expensed $ 1  million related to these performancebased 
stock options. 

3. Business Combination 

In November 1998, Sprint acquired the remaining 
interest in Sprint PCS (except for a minority interest in 
Cox PCS) from the Cable Partners. In exchange, Sprint 
issued the Cable Partners 195.1 million low-vote shares 
of PCS stock and 12.5 million warrants to purchase 
additional shares of PCS stock. The purchase price was 
$3.2 billion. In addition, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 
shares of a new class of preferred stock convertible into 
PCS shares. 

Sprint accounred for the rransacrion as a purchase. The 
excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the 
net liabilities acquired was allocated as follows: 

Purchase price including transaction costs 
Net Iiabitities acquired 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired 
Fair value assigned to assembled workforce 

Increase in property, plant and equipment to fair 

Mark-temarket of long-term debt 
Deferred taxes on acquired assets and liabilities 
In-process research and deWlORment costs 

acquired 

value 

(in millions) 
$3,226.0 

280.8 
(681.4) 

(45.3) 

(203. I J 
84.6 

678.3 
I 1  79.11 

Goodwill $3,160.8 



With respect to the purchase price attributed to in- 
process research and development (IPRBD), the 
acquired IPRBD was limited to significant new products 
under development that were intended to address new 
and emerging market needs and requirements, such as 
the rapid adoption of the Internet and the rapid 
convergence of voice, data, and video. No routine 
research and development projects, minor requirements, 
normal enhancements, or production activities were 
included in the acquired IPR&D. 

The income approach was the primary technique 
utilized in valuing the acquired IPRBD. This approach 
included, but was not limited to, an analysis of (i) the 
markets for each product; (ii) the completion costs for 
projects; (iii) the expected cash flows attributable to the 
IPRBD projects; (iv) the risks associated with achieving 
these cash flows; and (v) the stage of development of 
each project. The issue of alternative future use was 
extensively evaluated and these technologies, once 
completed, could only be economically used for their 
intended purposes. 

Sprint PCS Pro forma Results 
The following unaudited pro forma combined results of 
operations for the PCS Group assume the PCS 
Restructuring, Recapitalization and Topup occurred at 
the beginning of 1997 and exclude the write-off of 
acquired in-process research and development costs 
These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes 
only and do not necessarily represent what actual results 
of operations would have been had the transactions 
occurred at the beginning of 1997, nor do they indicate 
the results of future operations Pro forma results were 
as follows 

I998 I997 
(in millions, except 
per share data] 

Net operating rwenues $ 1,225 4 S 2580 
Loss before extraordinary item $11,846 7) s(l.4662) 
Net loss $11.877 91 $11,46621 
Basic and diluted loss per common 

share: 
Loss before extraordinary item $ (4.42) S (3.52) 

Total S (4.50) S (3.52) 

Extraordinary item (0.08) - 

4. Employee Benefit Plans 
~ ~~ 

Defined Contribution Plan 
Sprint PCS sponsored a savings and retirement program 
for certain employees Sprint PCS matched contributions 
equal to 50% of the contribution of each participant, up 
to the first 6% that the employee elected to contribute 
Expense under the savings plan was $7  million in 1998 
Effective January 1999, the PCS Group employees 
began making contributions to Sprint’s defined 
contribution plan The existing assets of the Sprint PCS 
savings plan will be rolled over to Sprint’s defined 
contribution Dlaq in earb I999 
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
Effective January I 999, PCS Group employees also 
became eligible to participate in Sprint’s pension and 
postretirement plans. 

5. Income Taxes 
~~ 

Income tax benefit allocated to continuing operations 
consisted of the following 

1998 1997 1996 
(in mt//torGl 

~ 

Current income tax benefit 
Federal S(5792) $1414 I )  S(l228) 
State (30 4) (20 6) (14 0) 

Total current 1609 61 1434 71 1136 81 
Deferred income tax expense 

[benefit) 
Federal 828 1870 594 
State 11531 11131 4 8  

Total deferred 
Total 

675 1757 647 - 

S(542 1 )  S(259 0) (72.6) 

The differences that caused the PCS Group’s effective 
income tax rates to vary from the 35% statutory federal 
rate were as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in millions] 

Income tax benefit at the 
statutory rate 

Effect of: 
S(571 I) S(237.3) S(673) 

State income taxes, net of 

Write-off of in-process research 

Other, net 14.0) (l.0J 0.7 
Income tax benefit $1542. I 1  $1259.01 $172.61 

federal income tax effect (29.7) (20.7) (6.0) 

and development costs 62.7 - - 

Effective income tax rate 332% 382% 378% 

In 1998, the income tax benefit allocated to the PCS 
Group’s extraordinary loss totaled $20 million 

The PCS Group recognizes deferred income taxes for the 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
its assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes 
and their tax bases The sources of the differences that 
give rise to the deferred income tax assets and liabilities 
at yearend 1998 and 1997, along with the income tax 
effect of each, were as follows 

I998 Deferred Income Tax 
Assets Ltabilities 

(in millions) 
Property, plant and equipment S - $ 5428 

453 7 Intangibles 
102 6 Capitatized interest - 

Reserves and allowances 22 3 - 
Operating loss carryforwards 257 9 - 
Other, net 32 2 - 

3124 1.099 I 
Less valuation allowance 208 2 - 

Total SI042 $1.099 I 

- 
! 



1997 Deferred Income Tax 
Assets tiabilities 

/in mi//imI) 
Property, plant and equipment $ - $130.7 

52 3 
83 6 

Intangibles - 
Capitalized interest - 

Reserves and allowances 8 2  - 
Operating loss carryforwards 24 I 
Other, net - 

- 
IS0 

Total $32.3 $281.6 

Management believes it is more likely than not that these 
deferred income tax assets, net of the valuation 
allowance, will be realized based on current income tax 
laws and expectations of future taxable income 
stemming from the reversal of existing deferred tax 
liabilities or ordinary operations. Uncertainties 
surrounding income tax law changes, shifts in 
operations between state taxing jurisdictions, and future 
operating income levels may, however, affect the 
ultimate realization of all or some of these deferred 
income tax assets. 

The PCS Group acquired approximately $ 192 million of 
potential tax benefits related to net operating loss 
carryforwards in the PCS Restructuring which are subJect 
to certain realizatron restrictions under various tax laws A 
valuation allowance was provided for the total of these 
benefits If these benefits are subsequently recognized, 
they will reduce the goodwill or other noncurrent 
intangible assets resulting from the PCS Restructuring 
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In connection with the PCS Restructuring, the PCS 
Group is required to reimburse the FON Group and the 
Cable Partners for net operating loss and tax credit 
carryforward benefits generated prior to the PCS 
Restructuring if realization by the PCS Group produces a 
cash benefit that would not otherwise have been 
realized. The reimbursement will equal 60% of the net 
cash benefit received by the PCS Group and will be 
made to the FON Group in cash and to the Cable 
Partners in shares of Series 2 PCS stock. The carryforward 
benefits subject to this requirement totaled $246 million, 
which includes the $ 1  92 million acquired in the PCS 
Restructuring. 

At yearend 1 998, the PCS Group had federal operating 
loss carryforwards of approximately $265 million and 
state operating loss carryforwards of approximately $4.0 
billion. In addition, the PCS Group had available for 
income tax purposes federal alternative minimum tax 
credit carryforwards of $27 million and federal 
alternative minimum tax net operating loss carryforwards 
of $ 1  4 million. The loss carryforwards expire in varying 
amounts through 20 18. 
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6. Long-term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 

Sprint's consolidated long-term debt at yearend was as follows 

1998 
Sprint Sprint 

Maturing FON Group PCS Group Consolidated I997 
(in millions) 

Senior notes 
5 7% to 6 9%lll 2003 to 2028 $1.0594 $3,9406 $ 5,0000 $ - 
8l%to98% I998 to 2003 632 3 - 632 3 675 3 
1 1  0% to 12 5%I2I 2006 - 698 6 565 5 - 

Debentures and notes 
5 8% to 9 6% 2000 to 2022 564 5 - 564 5 587 0 

Notes payable and commercial paper - 745 8 - 745 8 866 5 
First mortgage bonds 

2 0% to 9 9% I998 to 2025 1,312 0 - 1,3120 1,4684 
Capital lease obligaoons 

53% to 7 5% I998 to 2006 31 7 452 0 483 7 35 3 
Revolving credit facilioes 

Variable rates 2005 to 2006 - 1,800 0 1,800 0 - 
Otherf21,PI 

2O%to 100% I998 to 2007 3704 I0298 I 085 5 247 I 
4,716 1 7,921 0 12,1893 3,8796 

Less current maturities121 33 3 348 3 246 9 131 0 

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations $4.682 8 $7.572 7 $ I 1.942 4 $3.748 6 

These borrowings were incurred Qv Sprint and allocated to the applicable Group. At YeJr-end 1998, Sprint1 weighted average 
interest rate related to these borrowings was 6.4%. me weighted average interest rate related to the borrowings allocated to the 
PCS Group was approximate!y 8.5%. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates financing to each of the 
Groups. 

Consolidated debt does not equal the total of PCS Group and FON Group debt due to intergroup debt eliminated in 
consolidation. At yearend I 998, the FON Group had an investment in the PCS Group? Senior Discount notes totaling 5 I33 
million. In addition, me PCS Group had other long-term debt pyable to the FON Group touling $3 I5 million, including 5 135 
million classified as current at yearend I 998. 

hcludes $358 million of notes recorded by the FON Group that may be exchanged at maturity for SBC Communications, Inc. 
(SBC) common shares owned by the FON Group or for cash. Based on SBCs closing price, had the notes matured at yearend 
I 998, they could have been exchanged for 6.6 million SBC shares. At yearend I 998, Sprint held 7.6 million SBC shares, which 
have been included in "lnvestmentr in equity securities" in the FON Group? Combined Balance Sheets. 

121 
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Long-term debt maturities, excluding reclassified shc 
term borrowings, during each of the next five years are 
as follows: 

Sprint Sprint 
FON PCS 

Grout, Grouo Sorint 
~~~ 

I999 
2000 
200 I 
2002 
2003 

~- 
/inmi/liansl 

$ 3 3 3  $ 3483 S 246.9 
8640 1753 1,0393 

41 1 4071 2170 
3530 3573 7103 
7748 1.1150 1.8898 
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Sprint 

Shortf erm Borrowings 

Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $454 million at 
yearend 1 998 and $6 18 million at yearend 1 997. In 
addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $292 million at yearend 1998 and $249 million 
at yearend 1997. Though these borrowings are 
renewable at various dates throughout the year, they 
were classified as longqerm debt because of Sprint’s 
intent and ability, through unused credit facilities, to 
refinance these borrowings on a long-term basis. 

In 1 998, Sprint replaced its previous $1.5 billion credit 
facility with new facilities with syndicates of domestic and 
international banks. The new facilities totaled $5.0 billion 
and expire in 1999 and 2003. Commercial paper and 
certain bank notes payable are supported by Sprint’s 
revolving credit facilities. Certain other notes payable 
relate to a separate revolving credit facility. At yearend 
1998, Sprint had total unused lines of credit of $4.8 
billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average interest 
rates of 5.7% at yearend 1998 and 6. I % at yearend 
1997. The weighted average interest rate of commercial 
paper was 5.8% at yearend 1998 and 6.8% at yearend 
1997. 

Long-term Debt 

In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration 
statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
for $8.0 billion of debt securities. This replaced Sprint’s 
previous shelf registration of $ 1 .O billion. In November 
1998, Sprint issued $5.0 billion under the new shelf. 
Sprint allocated these borrowings to the Groups, and 
the related proceeds were mainly used to repay existing 
debt. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

sprint PCS Group 

At yearend 1998, the PCS Group had borrowed $ 1 8 
billion under revolving credit facilities with banks totaling 
$2 1 billion These facilities had a weighted average 
interest rate of 5 8% at yearend 1998 

P yearend 1998, the PCS Group had $265 million of 
outstanding debt payable to the FCC related to the 
purchase of certain PCS licenses in 1996 These 
borrowings have an interest rate of 7 8% and mature in 
200 I 

In I 998, Sprint redeemed, prior.to scheduled maturities, 
$3.3 billion of PCS Group debt with a weighted average 
interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted in a $3 1 million after- 
tax extraordinary loss. The debt was repaid with a 
portion of the proceeds from Sprint’s $5.0 billion debt 
offering in November 1998. 

PCS Group property. plant and equipment totaling $4.1 
billion is pledged as security for certain notes. 

Other 

Sprint, including the PCS Group, had complied with all 
restrictive or financial covenants relating to its debt 
arrangements at yearend 1998. 

7.  Group Equity 

1998 1997 I996 

Beginning balance 
Net loss 
Common stock issued 
Preferred stock issued 
Preferred intergroup 

interest 
Contributions from the 

FON Group 
Equity transfers to the FON 

Group 
Other. net 
Ending balance 

(in millions) 
5 1.385.9 $1.187.6 5 965.8 

(1.120.8) (419.1) (I 19.7) 
3,284.9 - - 

- - 246.8 

279.2 - - 

146.4 1,052.1 478.3 

(460.4) (434.7) (136.8) 
- - (6.51 

I ,  

$ 3.755.5 $1.385.9 $1,187.6 

8. Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation, Claims and Assessments 

PCS shareholders are subject to all of the risks related to 
an investment in Sprint and the PCS Group, including 
the effects of any legal proceedings and claims against 
the FON Group. 

Various suits arising in the ordinary course of business 
are pending against Sprint. Management cannot predict 
the final outcome of these actions but believes they will 
not be material to the PCS Group combined financial 
statements. 

Commitments 

The PCS Group has procurement and service contracts 
with certain vendors. These contracts are for the 
engineering and construction of the PCS network. The 

I 



contracts provide for initial terms of three to five years 
through 2002 with renewals for additional oneyear 
terms. At yearend 1998, $696 million of the total 
commitment was satisfied, leaving a remaining 
commitment of $204 million. 

The PCS Group has a purchase and supply contract with 
a vendor to purchase handsets and other equipment 
totaling more than $600 million through April 2000. At 
yearend 1998, the remaining commitments totaled 
5 I63 million. 

In June 1998, the PCS Group became the managing 
partner of Cox PCS. At yearend 1 998, the PCS Group 
owned 59.2% of Cox PCS. Cox holds the minority 
interest in the partnership. Under the partnership 
agreement, Cox has the right to require the PCS Group 
to purchase, under certain circumstances, all or part of 
Cox's interest in Cox PCS, which could involve significant 
cash requirements. Cox may require the PCS Group to 
acquire an additional 10.2% interest in Cox PCS per year 
through 2000. Beginning in 2001 through 2005, Cox 
may require the PCS Group to acquire up to all of its 
interest in Cox PCS. Cox has given the PCS Group notice 
to start the appraisal process related to a potential put of 
all or a portion of Cox's remaining partnership interest to 
the PCS Group. 

Operating Leases 

The PCS Group's minimum rental commitments at year- 
end 1998 for all noncancelable operating leases, 
consisting mainly of leases for cell and switch sites and 
office space, are as follows: a 

~~~ 

[in millions/ 
I 999 $1946 
2000 1862 
200 I 1452 
2002 87 4 
2003 30 5 
Thereafter 64 8 

The PCS Group's gross rental expense totaled $256 
million in 1998 and $4 million in 1997. The table 
excludes renewal options related to certain cell and 
switch site leases. These renewal options generally have 
five-year terms and may be exercised from time to time. 
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9. Financial Instruments 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Sprint estimates the fair value of the PCS Group's 
financial instruments using available market information 
and appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, 
the following estimates do not necessarily represent the 
values the PCS Group could realize in a current market 
exchange. Although management is not aware of any 
factors that would affect the estimated fair values 
presented at yearend 1998, those amounts have not 
been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these 
financial statements since that date. Therefore, estimates 
of fair value after yearend I998 may differ significantly 
from the amounts presented below. 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the 
PCS Group's financial instruments at yearend I 998 were 
as follows: 

1998 
Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

(in millions) 
Cash and equivalents S 172.7 S 172.7 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

obligations 7,921.0 8,ll l . l  

The PCS Group did not have any financial instruments at 
yearend 1997 

The carrying values of the PCS Group's cash and 
equivalents approximate fair value The estimated fair 
value of the PCS Group's long-term debt is based on 
quoted market prices for publicly traded issues The 
estimated fair value of all other issues IS based on the 
present value of estimated future cash flows using a 
discount rate based on the risks involved 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The PCS Group's accounts receivable are not subject to 
any concentration of credit risk. 

Interest Rate Swap Agreements 

In 1998, Sprint deferred losses from interest rate swap 
agreements used to hedge a portion of a $5.0 billion 
debt offering. These losses were allocated to the FON 
Group and the PCS Group. The PCS Group's share of 
these deferred losses totaled $59 million and will be 
amortized to interest expense using the effective interest 
method over the term of the debt. There were no 
deferred gains or losses related to any terminated 
interest rate swap agreements at yearend 1997 or 
1996. 
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1 0. Additional Financial Information 

Supplemental Cash Flows Information 

The PCS Group received cash from the FON Group of 
$20 million related to income taxes in 1998. 

Noncash activities for the PCS Group included the 
following: 

1998 
(in rnillionsJ 

Common stock issued to the Cable Partners to 
purchase Sprint PCS $3,200.3 

Capital lease obligations 5 460.0 
Conversion of interim financing to preferred 

intergroup interest S 279.2 
Preferred stock issued to the Cable Partners in 

exchange for interim financing S 246.8 

See Note 3 for more details about the assets and 
liabilities acquired in the PCS Restructuring. 

Intergroup Investments and Transactions 

Sprint FON Group Investments in the Sprnt PCS Group 

The following table reflects the FON Group's noncurrent 
investments in the PCS Group. which have been 
eliminated in Sprint's consolidated financial statements: 

1998 1997 
(in millionsJ 

Preferred intergroup interest 5279.2 5 - 
Long-term loans 180.0 - 

Common intergroup interest 32.3 - 
investment in debt securities 164.6 142.4 

Total $656. I S 142.4 

Preferred Intergroup Interest 

The FON Group provided Sprint PCS and the PCS Group 
with interim financing from the date the PCS 
Restructuring agreement was signed in May 1998 until it 
was completed in November 1998 As part of the PCS 
Restructuring, Spnnt converted this financing, totaling 
$279 million, into an intergroup interest representing 
0 3 million shares of I 0-year PCS preferred stock 
convertible into a PCS common intergroup interest 

Long-term Loans 

Sprint provided Sprint PCS with additional interim 
financing of $ 180 million from May 1998 through 
November 1998 
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Investment in Debt Securities 

In 1996, Sprint purchased $ 183 million (face value) of 
Sprint PCS Senior Discount notes for $ 100 million. The 
bonds mature in 2006. The accreted cost of the notes 
was 5 133 million at yearend 1998 and $ I 18 million at 
yearend 1997. Gross unrealized holding gains totaled 
$32 million at yearend 1998 and $24 million at year- 
end 1997. 

Common Intergroup Interest 

The FON Group holds a 1 % intergroup interest in the 
PCS Group. This interest represents 4.5 million notional 
PCS shares, and includes 2.7 million shares held in 
treasury by the FON Group. These shares do not carry 
any vote. 

The FON Group's 1 % share of the PCS Group's net loss 
since the date of the PCS Restructuring totaled $6.1 
million and was included in "Other income, net" in the 
Sprint FON Group Combined Statements of Income. 

Intergroup Interest Expense 

The PCS Group incurred intergroup interest expense of 
$92 million in I998 and $24 million in 1997 related to 
advances and loans from the FON Group. See Note 2 
for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates 
interest expense to each of the Groups. 

Related Party Transactions 

Sprint PCS Group 

The Cable Partners advanced PhillieCo $26 million in 
1998 and $24 million in 1997. These advances, which 
accrue interest at prime, mature in the 1999 first quarter. 

Sprint PCS 

The following discussion reflects related party 
transactions between Sprint and Sprint PCS prior to the 
PCS Restructuring: 

Sprint provided Sprint PCS with invoicing and operator 
services, and switching equipment. Sprint PCS is also 
using the long distance division as its interexchange 
carrier. Charges to Sprint PCS for these services totaled 
$ 125 million in 1998, $6 1 million in 1997 and $ 1 
million in 1996. 

Sprint provided management, printing, mailing and 
warehousing services to Sprint PCS. Charges to Sprint 
PCS for these services totaled $30 million in 1998, $ 1  1 
million in 1997, and $ 12 million in 1996. 

Sprint had a vendor financing loan to Sprint PCS for 
$300 million at yearend 1997 which was repaid in 
1998. Sprint also loaned Sprint PCS $ I 14 million in 1998 
and $2 1 million in 1997, which will be repaid in the 
1999 first quarter. 



Major Customer 

The PCS GrouD markets its products throuqh multiple 
distribution channels, including its own retail stores as 
well as other retail outlets Equipment sales to one retail 
outlet, and service revenues generated by sales to its 
customers, accounted for 25% of net operating revenues 
in 1998 

1 1. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative 
Instruments and Hedging Activities." This standard 
requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance 
sheet as either assets or liabilities and be measured at fair 
value. Gains or losses from changes in the derivative 
values are to be accounted for based on how the 
derivative was used and whether it qualified for hedge 
accounting. When adopted in January 2000, this 
statement is not expected to have a material impact on 
the PCS Group's combined financial statements. 
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12. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

1998 
Quarter 

1 St 2nd 3rd 4th 

(in millions, except per share data) 
Net operating rwenues $2033 $ 2 6 4 8  $ 3 1 9 9  $ 4374 
Operating lossl'l (468 8) (507 3) (564 9) (1.028 4 
Loss before extraordinary item(') (1452) (1529) (1762) (6153 
Net lossl' (1452) (1529) (1762) (6465 
Pro forma diluted and basic loss per common share before extraordinary item@/ (0 97) (0 98) [ I  04) (I 43 

Quarter 

(in millions. except per share data] 
1997 I S t  2nd 3rd 4th 

Operating loss S (0 7) S (2 5) 5 (2 6) S (12 7 
Loss before extraordinary items (530)  (867) (1176) (1618 
Net loss (530) (867) (11761 (1618 
Pro forma diluted and basic loss per common share before extraordinary itemW (0 66) (0 79) (095) (I I2 

( '1 

l2) 

In the I 998 fourth quarter, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off 5 I 79 million of acquired IPR&D costs 
related to the PCS Restructuring This charge increased operating loss and loss &@re extraordinay item by 5 I 79 million 
Pro forma loss per share assumes the PCS Rewucturing, Recapitalizatlon and Topup occurred at the beginning of I 997 and 
excludes the PCS Group's writeoff of 5 I79 million of acquired IPR&D These pro forma amounts are for comparatlve purposes 
on& and do not necessari!y represent what acrual results of oprarions would have been had me transacc,ons occurred at the 
beginning of I 997, nor do thty indicate the results of future operations 

13. Subsequent Event (Unaudited) 

In February 1999, Sprint completed an offering of Series 
1 PCS Stock. In this offering, Sprint sold 24.4 million 
shares at a price to the public of $28.75 per share. The 
net proceeds to Sprint totaled $672 million. In 
connection with this offering, FT and DT purchased 6.  I 

million shares of Series 3 PCS stock. The net proceeds to 
Sprint from the sale of this stock totaled $ 169 million. 
The proceeds from the offering and purchase by FT and 
DT were attributed to the PCS Group and will be used 
for the continued buildout of the PCS network and 
working capital needs. 

111-23 



SPRINT PCS GUOUP 

SCHEDULE IUOMBINED VALUATION AND QUALIMNG ACCOUNTS 
Year Ended December 3 I ,  1998 

Addinons 
Balance Charged Charged Balance 

Beginning PCS to t o w e r  , Other Endof 
of Year Restructurino Income Accounts Deductions Year 

~ 

(in millions) 
I998 

Allowance for doubtful accounts s- S 7 71'1 $13.7 5 - 5/10 7)i3) 5 107 

Valuaoon allowance-deferred income tax assets s- S1920~2) S -  SI62 S - $2082 

There was no activity in the valuation and qualifying accounts for 1997 and 1996. 

Ill As discussed in Note 3. the PCS Group3 asets and liabilitres were recorded at their fair values on me PCS Restructunng date 
Therefore, the data presented in this schedule reflem a m y  since the PCS Restructunng 

I2l Represenn a valuation allowance for deferred income tuc assets recorded in the purchase pnce allocatron related to the Pcs 
Restructunng 

131 Accountr written OK net of recwenes 
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EXHIBIT (12) 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES Sprint Corporation 

I998 I997 I996 I995 I994 
(in millions] 

Earnings 
Income before income taxes and extraordinary items . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S 842 4 S I ,583 0 5 1.9 I 1 9 S 1,480 4 5 1,387 9 

......................................... Capitalized interest ( I  67 I J (93 0) [ I04 0) (57 OJ 17 51 
Equity in losses of less than 50% owned enttties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  925  7684 2690 32 9 - 

Subtotal ................................................... 7678 2.2584 2.0769 I 4 5 6 3  1 3 8 0 4  

Fixed charges 
lnterestcharges ........................................... 8953 2802 300 7 317 7 3082 
Interest factor of operating rents ............................... 274 4 I34 5 I20 I I I 9  4 1 I O  4 
Pretax cost of preferred stock dlvidends of subsidiaries 0 4  0 3  0 4  0 7  0 9  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

............................. 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges.. .............................. 1.661ll 6.44121 5.93l31 4.33141 4.29 

(11 Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes nonrecurring net gains of $ I04 million mainly relating to 
sales of local exchanges and a nonrecurring charge to write off  $ I 79 million of acquired inprocess research and development 
costs related to the PCS Restructuring. Excluding these items, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been I.  72 for 
1998. 

Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes nonrecurring items. These items include a litigation 
charge of $20 million, gains on the sales of local exchanges of 545 million and a gain on the sale of an equity investment in an 
equipment provider of $26 million. Excluding these items, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 6.32 for I 997. 

(4 Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes the nonrecurring charge related to litigation of $60 
million recorded in I 996. Excluding this charge, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 6.07 for I 996. 

141 Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes the nonrecurring restructuring charge of 588 million 
recorded in I 995. Excluding this charge, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4.53 for I 995. 

Note: The ratios were computed by dividing fixed charges into the sum of earnings /after certain adjustments) and iked charges. 
Earnings include income from continuing operations before taxes, plus equity in the net losses of less-than-50% owned entities, 
less capitalized interest. Fixed charges include (a) interest on all debt of continuing operations (including amortization of debt 
issuance costs), /b) the interest component of operating rents, and (c) the pretax cost of subsidiary preferred stock dividends. 
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e EXHIBIT (21 J 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT 

Sprint Corporation is the parent. The subsidiaries of Sprint Corporation are as follows: 

Sprint Corporation 

Name 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

Incorporation or Immediate 
Oraanization Parent 

Jurisdiction of BY Its 

Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company 
NOCUTS, Inc. 
SC One Company 

Centel Corporation 
Centel Capital Corporation 
Centel Directory Company 

CenteCTexas, Inc. 

Central Telephone Company 

The CenDon Partnership 

Central Telephone Company of Texas 

Central Telephone Company of Illinois 
Central Tetephone Company of Virginia 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

C FON Corporation 
DirectoriesAmerica, IM. 

North Supply Company 
Sprint Publishing & Advertising, Inc. 

Norchstar Transportation, Inc. 
North Supply Chile, S.A 
North Supply Company of Lenexa 
North Supply International, Ltd. 
NSC Advertising, Inc. 
Sprint Products Group, Inc. 

Sprint Asian American, Inc. 
Arian American Communications, L.L.C. 

Sprint Capital Corporation 
Sprintcorn. Inc. 
Sprint Communications of Michigan, Inc. 

Sprint Credit General, Inc. 
Sprint Credit timited, Inc. 

Sprint Healthcare S'tems, Inc. 

Sprint International Holding, Inc. 
Sprint Cayman Holding, Ltd. 

Sprint International do Brasil Ltda. 
Sprint Mid-Atlantic Telecom, Inc. 

Sprint Minnesota, Inc. 

Sprint Missouri, Inc. 
SC Eight Company 

Sprint Paranet, Inc. 

sprint Payphone Services. Inc. 

Sprint TELECEN7ERS Inc. 

SprinWnited Management Company 
Sprint Services, Inc. 

Shanghai Cayman Holding, Ltd. 

North Carolina 
Pennsylvania 

Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Delaware 

Illinois Partnership 
Texas 
Texas 

Delaware 
Illinois 

Virginia 
Florida 

Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Ohio 

Kansas 
Chile 

Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Kansas 

Michigan 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Kansas 

Kansas 
Cayman Islands 
Cayman Islands 

Brazil 
North Carolina 

Minnesota 
Missouyi 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Florida 
Florida 
Kansas 
Kansas 

1 00 
100 
100 

91.41i1 
100 
100 
50 
100 
100 

98.8121 
100 
too 
too 
100 

100 
100 

100 
I 00 
18 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
25.5 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 
I 00 
100 
1 00 
50 

1 00 
100 

I 00 
too 
100 

I oc 
1 00 
100 
100 

Spnnt Corporaaon owns all of the common stock The voang preferred stock IS held by I I Sprint subsrdrarres. 
Centel Corporaaon owns all of the common stock 121 



EXHIBIT (2 1 j 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) 

T 

Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

Incorporation or Immediate 
Jurisdiction of By ‘5 

Name Organization Parent 
SDrint Ventures, Inc. Kansas 

Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C. 

PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. 
PhillieCo Sub, L.P. 

PhillieCo, L.P. 
PhillieCo Equipment & Realty Company, L.P 

PhillieCo Partners 11, L.P. 
PhillieCo Equipment & Realty Company, L.P. 
PhillieCo, L.P. 
PhillieCo Sub, L.P. 

PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. 
PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. 
SWV Two Telephony Partnership 

MinorCo. L.P. 

S W V  Five, Inc. 

SWV Four, Inc. 

American PCS, L.P. 
American PCS Communications, LLC 

APC PCS, LLC 
APC Realty and Equipment Company 

American PCS Communications, LLC 
Apc PCS, LLC 
APC Realty and Equipment Company, LLC 

American Personal Communications Holdings, Inc 

NewTelco, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Finance Corporation 
Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P 
WirelessCo, L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. 
WrelessCo, L. P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

American PCS, L.P. 
Cox Communications PCS. L.P. 

Cox PCS Assets. L.L C. 
Cox PCS License, L.L.C. 

NewTelco, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

SWVOne. Inc. 
S W V  One Telephony Partnership 

MinorCo, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P 

SWVSix, IM. 
MinorCo, L. P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Colorado 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

i00 
50 
100 
35.3 
99 
99 
99 

35.3 
1 
1 
1 

100 
17.6 
17.6 
99 
15 
131 

99141 
99151 
99151 
100 
161 

161 

161 

131 

131 

131 

99171 
100 
99171 
99171 

131 

131 

15 
99181 
59.2 
1 00 
100 

99161 
99181 

100 
1 
15 
15 
I 00 
30 
30 

(3) MinorCo, L P holds a limited and preferred partnership interest of less than I % 

(9) American PCS, L P holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99% 

(51 American PCS Communications, LLC holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99% 

/6)  American Personal Communications Holdings, Inc holds a limited partnership interest of less than I % 

I7l Sprint Spectrum L P holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99% 
(8) Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L. P. holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99%. e 



e 

EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES O F  REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

Incorporation or Immediate 
Jurisdiction of By Its 

Name Organization Parent 
SWVThree. Inc. Delaware 

SWV Two Telephony Partnership 

S W  One Telephony Partnership 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 

SWV Two, Inc. 

UCOM, Inc. 

Asian American Communications, L.L.C. 
Sprint Communications Company of New Hampshire. Inc. 
Sprint Communications Company of Virginia, Inc. 
Sprint Licensing, Inc. 
United Telephone of Kansas 
USST of Texas, Inc. 

SprintCom Equipment Company L.P. 
Sprint Enterprises, L.P. 

MinorCo, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

Global One Communications Europe, L.L.C. 
Global One Communications GBN Holding, Limited 
Global One Communications B.V. 

Global One Telekommunikationsdienste GmbH 
Global One Communications S.A. / N.V. 
Global One Communications Ltd. 

Services Ltd. Joint Venture 
Global One Communications s.r.0. 
Global One Communications NS 
Global One Communications OY 
Global One Communications SA. 
Global One Telekommunikationsdienste GmbH 
Global One Communications Hellas S.A. 
Global One Telecommunications Services Kft. 
Global One Communications Limited 
Sprint International ltalia S.p.A. 
Global One Communications S.pA. 

Sprint International ltalia S.p.A. 
France Telecom Network Services Luxembourg 
Global One Communications S.A. 
Global One Communications B.V. 
Global One Communications AS 
Global One Communications, Sp z0.0 
Global One Communications Romania SA 
Global One Communications Service SA. 
Sprint Communications Sweden A.B. 
Global One Services A.B. 

F.T. Nordphone A.B. 
Global One Communications Service SA. 
Global One Communications Service A.B. 
Global One Telekomunikasyon Limited Sirketi 

Global One Communications Holding Ltd. 

Sprint Global Venture, Inc. 

Global One Communications and Information 

lnturnet Telekomunikasyon Hizmetleri Anonim Sirketi 

Global One Communications Services Ltd. 
Global One UK Ltd. 
Global One Communications Ltd. 

Global One Communications Operations Ltd. 
ROE Finco 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Missouri 

Delaware Partnership 
Kansas 

New Hampshire 
Virginia 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Texas 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Kansas 
Delaware 
Ireland 

Netherlands 
Austria 
Belgium 
Bulgaria 

Bulgaria 
Czech Republic 

Denmark 
Finland 
France 

Germany 
Greece 
Hungary 
Ireland 
Italy 
Italy 
Italy 

Luxembourg 
Luxembourg 
Netherlands 

Norway 
Poland 

Romania 
Spain 

Sweden 
Sweden 
Sweden 

Switzerland 
Switzerland 

Turkey 
Turkey 

UK 
UK 
UK 
UK 
UK 
UK 

i00 
1 

100 
99 
100 
34 

23.5 
100 
100 
1 00 
I 191 
100 
49 

13.7 
40 
40 
1101 

33.3 
50 

100 
100 
100 

60 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
96 
100 
4 

100 
99 
100 
100 
100 

50.5 
100 
100 
100 
100 

99.4 
100 

99.9 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

~~ 

Is) Sprint Corporation owns all of the common stock The voting preferred stock is held by Sprint Cornmunicaitons Company L P 

11°1 UCOM. Inc , US Telecom. lnc , and Utelcom, Inc each holds less than I % of the common stock 



EXHIBIT (21 J 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

Jurisdiction of Bv Its 
Incorporation or Immediate 

Name Organization Parent 
Global One Communications, L.L.C. 

Global One Communications Technical Operations and Management Senices 
Company (GOCTOMS) 

Global One Central America Inc. 
Global One Communications East, Inc. 
Global One Marketing (Joint Venture) 
Global One Network (Joint Venture) 
GOCTOMS-South Mica Branch Office 
Global One Communications [Australia) Limited 
Global One Communications (New Zealand) Limited 
Global One Communications Service, Inc. (GOCSJ 

GOCS-Beijing Representative Office 
GOCS-Nanjing Representative Office 
GOCS-Shanghai Representative Office 
GOCS4uangzhou Representative Office 
GOCS4ndia Liaison Office 
GOCS-Malaysia Representative Office 
GOCS-Philippines Representative Office 
GOCS--Bahrain Branch Ofke 
GOCS4ubai Representative Ofke 
GOCS-Hanoi Representative Office 
GOCS4o Chi Minh City Representative Office 

Global One Communications Service B.V.-Swiss Branch 

ROW Finco 
Global One Communications, S.A. 
Global One Communications, Pty. Limited 
Global One Communicacoes, Ltda. 
Global One Communications, Inc. 
Global One Communications, S.A. 
Global One Communications, SA. 
Global One Communications, Limited 
Global One Communications Technical Operations and 

Management Services, Limited 
Global One Communications S A. de C.V. 
Global One Communications, SA. 
Global One Communications, Limited 

Global One Communications Operations, Limited 
Global One Communications Service, B.V. 

Global One Communications World Holding B.V. 

Global One Telecommunications (Beijing) Co., Ltd 
Global One Communications, 1nc.-Indonesia Representative Office 
Global One Communications, 1nc.-Taiwan Branch Office 

France Telecom Network Services Hong Kong 
Sprint RPG India, Ltd. (Joint Venture) 
Global One Communications, Inc. 
Global One Communications Jordan (Joint Venture) 
Global One Communications, SA. de C.V. 
Global One Communications Trading, S.A. de C.V. 
Global One Communications, Ltd 
Global One Communications, Inc. 
Global One Communications, S.A. 
Global One (Joint Venture) 
Global One Communications, Re Ltd. 
France Telecom Network Services Singapore Pte Ltd. 
Global One Communications, Inc. 
Global One Communications, Ltd. 
Global One Telecommunicaciones, SA. 

Global One Communications World Operations Limited 
Global One Communications World Service B.V. 

Global One Communications World Service 6.V.-Swiss Branch 

Delaware 

Delaware 
Oelaware 
Delaware 

Russia 
Russm 

South Mica 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

China 
China 
China 
China 
India 

Malaysia 
Philippines 

UAE 
UA E 

Vietnam 
Vietnam 
Ireland 

Netherlands 
Switzerland 
Netherlands 

United ffingdom 
Argentina 
Australia 

Brazil 
Canada 

Chile 
Colombia 
Cyprus 

Cyprus 
El Salvador 
Guatemala 
Hong Kong 

China 
Indonesia 
Taiwan 

Hong Kong 
India 

Japan 
Jordan 
Mexico 
Mexico 

New Zealand 
Panama 

Peru 
Russia 

Singapore 
Singapore 

South Korea 
Thailand 

Venezuela 
Ireland 

Netherlands 
Switzerland 

50 

100 
I 00 
100 
60 

39 9 
100 
1 00 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
1 00 
I 00 

33 3 
33 3 
100 
50 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
I 00 
100 
1 00 
100 
I 00 
1 00 
100 
50 
100 
49 
1 00 
100 
I 00 
100 
100 
60 
100 
99 
100 
100 
1 00 
50 
50 
100 



EXHIBIT (2 1 ) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) 

' *  
A 

Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

Jurisdiction of I 3  Its 

Sprint Enterprises, L.P. Delaware Partnership 
United Telephone Company of the Carolinas 

United Telephone Company of Eastern Kansas 

SC Two Company 

SprinVUnited Midwest Management Services Company 
United Teleservices, Inc. 

Vista-United Telecommunications 

SC Four Company 

SprinVUnited Midwest Management Services Company 

United Telephone Company of Florida 

United Telephone Company of Indiana, Inc. 

United Telephone Company of Kansas 

United Telephone Company of New Jersey, Inc. 

United Telephone Company of the Northwest 

United Telephone Company of Ohio 
SC Five Company 
United Telephone Communications Services of Ohio, Inc 

SC Six Company 
Valley Network Partnership 

United Telephone Company of Pennsylvania, The 

United Telephone Company of Southcentral Kansas 

United Telephone Company of Texas, Inc. 

United Telephone Company of the West 

United TelephoneSoutheast, Inc. 

SC Swen Company 

SC Three Company 
Valley Network Partnership 

US Telecom, Inc. 
ASC Telecom, Inc. 
LCF, Inc. 
SC Swen Company 
Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
SprintCom Equipment Company L.P. 
Sprint Enterprises, L.P. 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc. 
Sprint iridium, Inc. 

Iridium US., L.P. 
Iridium Canada Communications Inc. 
Iridium LLC 

United Telecommunications, Inc. 
US Telecom of New Hampshire, Inc. 
UST PhoneCo, Inc. 

Sprint Enterprises. L.P. 

South Carolina 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Florida 
Florida 
Indiana 
Kansas 

Kansas 
Kansas 

New Jersey 
Oregon 

Ohio 
Kansas 
Ohio 

Pennsylvania 
Kansas 

Virginia Partnership 
Arkansas 

Texas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Virginia 
Kansas 

Virginia Partnership 
Kansas 
Kansas 

California 
Kansas 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware Partnership 
Canada 

Delaware 
Delaware 

New Hampshire 
Kansas 

Delaware Partnership 

100 
35.3 
i00 
100 

100 
20 
100 

100 
49 

100 
100 

99[91 
80 
100 

100 

100 
100 
100 

100 
100 
20 

100 

100 
50 

100 

100 
100 
20 

100 
100 
100 
50 
59 
5! 

14.3 
(101 

100 
27 
27 
3.8 
100 
100 
100 
36 8 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

(9/ Sprint Corporarron owns all of the common stock The voting preferred stock 1s held by Sprint Communicaitons Company L P 

Po! MOM. Inc , US Telecom, lnc , and Utelcom. Inc each holds less than I % of the common stock 



EXHIBIT (2 1 J 
SUBSlDMlES O F  REGISTRANT [continued) Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest Held 

By Its Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation or Immediate 

Organization Parent 
Kansas IO0 

Delaware IO0 
100 

Kansas ll0l 

Delaware IO0 
N e w  York I O 0  

Israel 54 4 
Portugal 49 
Delaware IO0 
Kansas 86 
Brazil 50 

100 Puerto Rico 
Delaware 1 00 

Kansas 13 
Delaware 100 
Delaware I 00 
Poland 50 

Delaware 100 
Germany 100 
Delaware 100 

Name 
Utelcom. Inc. 

Private TransAtlantic Telecommunications System, Inc 

Sprint Communications Company L P 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc 
Sprint International Incorporated 

Prlvate TransAtlantic Telecommunications System (N J 1, Inc New Jersey 
Delaware Partnership 5 

Consortium Communications International, Inc 
Dial-The Israeli Company for International Communicaoon Sewices LTD 
Marconi-Sprint Servicos de Comunicacao, Lda 
Spnnt FON Inc 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc 
Sprint International do Brasil Ltda 
Sprint International Caribe, Inc 
Sprint International Communications Corporation 

Sprint Communications Company L P 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc 

Sprint International Construction Company 
Sprint Israel Cellular, Inc 
Sprint R P Telekom Sp z o o 
Sprint Telecommunications France Inc 
Sprint Telecommunications Services GmbH 
Sprint Telecommunications (UKJ bmited 

Delaware Partnership 2 

l1O) UCOM, lnc US Telecom, Inc , and Utelcom, Inc each holds less than I % of the common stock 



EXHIBIT (23) (a) 
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS Sprint Corporation 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements [Form 5-3, No. 333-65649; Form 5-3, 
No. 33-58488; Form 5-8, No. 33-44255; Form 5-8, No. 33-3876 1; Form 5-8, No. 33-3 1802; Form 5-8, No. 2-97322; 
Form 5-8, No. 2-7 1704; Form 5-8, No. 33-593 16; Form 5-8, No. 33-593 18; Form 5-8, No. 33-59322; Form 
5-8, No. 33-59324; Form 5-8, No. 33-59326; Form 5-8, No. 33-59328; Form 5-8, No. 33-53695; Form 5-8, 
No. 33-5791 1; Form S-8, No. 33-59349; Form 5-8, No. 33-651 49; Form 5-8, No. 33-25449; Form 5-8, No. 333-42077; 
Form 5-8, No. 333-46487; Form 5-8, No. 333-46491; Form 5-8, No. 333-68737; Form 5-8, No. 333-68741; Form 5-8, 
No. 333-68739; and Form 5-8, No. 333-68795) of Sprint Corporation and in the related Prospectuses of our reports 
dated February 2, 1999, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Sprint Corporation and 
the combined financial statements and schedules of the Sprint FON Group and the Sprint PCS Group included in this 
Annual Report (Form 1 0-K) for the year ended December 3 1, 1998. 

/s/ Ernst & Young UP 
Ernst & Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
March 5, 1999 



EXHIBIT (23)(b) 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CONSENT Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement (Nos. 33-58488 and 333-65649) on Form 
5-3 and the Registration Statement (Nos. 33-44255, 33-3876 1, 33-3 1802, 2-97322, 2-7 1 704, 33-593 1 6, 33-593 18, 

333-46487, 333-46491, 333-68737, 33348739. 33348741 and 333-68795) on Form 5-8 of Sprint Corporation of our 
report dated February 2, 1999, on the consolidated financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
subsidiaries for each of the three years in the period ended December 3 1 ,  1 998 appearing in the Annual Report on 
Form 1 0-K of Sprint Corporation for the year ended December 3 1 ,  1 998. 

33-59322, 33-59324, 33-59326, 33-59328. 33-53695. 33-579 1 1, 33-59349, 33-65 149. 33-25449, 33342077. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Deloitte & Touche LW 

Kansas City, Missouri 
March 5, 1999 
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ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 1 0 
CHECK SHEET 

* Asterisk indicates changes in current tariff filing. Current sheets in this tariff are as follows. 

Page 
Title 
1 
2 
2.1 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
10.1 
10.2 
10.3 
11 

0 ;: 
14 
14.1 
14.2 
14.3 
14.4 
14.5 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
A- 1 
A-2 
A-3 
A-4 
A-5 
A-6 

Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Ollginal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Page Revision 
A-7 Original 
A-8 Original 
A-9 Original 
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12-6-99 
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ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 3 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

When changes are made on any tariff page, a revised page will be issued canceling the tariff 
page affected; such changes will be identified through the use of the following symbols: 

(C) - To signify changed regulation or rate. 

(D) - To signify the DeletionDiscontinuance of rates, regulations, and/or text. 

(I) - To signify an Increase. 

(M) - 
material. 

To signify matter Moved/Relocated within the tariff with no change to the 

(N) - To signify New text, regulation, service, and/or rates. 

@) - 

(T) - 

To signify a Reduction. 

To signify a Text Change in tariff, but no change in rate or regulation. 

The above symbols will apply except where additional symbols are identified at the bottom of 
an individual page. 

e 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 4 

1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable for the furnishing of telecommunications 
services provided by ASC Telecom, Inc. between and among points within the state of Airzona. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 5 d 
2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

2.1 DEFINITIONS 

Certain terms used generally throughout this tariff for services furnished by the Carrier are 
defined below. 

Carrier 

The term "Carrier" refers to ASC Telecom, Inc. 

Company 

The term Tompany" refers to ASC Telecom, Inc. unless it specifically refers to the Local 
Exchange Company (LEC). 

Day 

The term "Day" denotes 8:OO a.m. to 459  p.m. local time at the originating terminal on 
Monday through Friday. 

End User 

Any person, firm, corporation, partnership or other entity which uses the services of the 
Carrier under the provisions oand regulations of this tariff. The End User is responsible 
for payment unless the charges for the services utilized are accepted and paid by another 
Customer. 

Evening 

The term "Evening" denotes 5:OO p.m. to 1059 p.m. local time at the originating terminal 
on Sunday through Friday. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 641 14-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 6 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

2.1 DEFINITIONS 

Holidays 

The term "Holidays" denotes all Carrier specified holidays as follows: New Year's Day, 
President's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 
Holiday rates are equal to the Evening rates for the time period 8:OO a.m. to 1059 p.m. 
and are at the Night rates from 11:OO p.m. to 759  a.m. on Monday through Friday. If the 
Holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, the Friday preceding the Holiday or the Monday 
following the Holiday is rated at ASC Telecom, Inc. Holiday rates. 

NinhtfWeekend 

The term "NightfWeekend" denotes 1 1 :00 PM to but not including 8:OO Ah4 local time at 
the originating city, any time on Saturday, and all day Sunday except 5:OO PM to but 
not including 1 1 :00 PM. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel 

I 

I 0 
Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 7 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.2 UNDERTAKING OF THE CARRIER 

The Company undertakes to provide 24-hour intrastate, interstate and international 
long distance telephone service, subject to the availability of facilities, in accordance 
with the terms and conditions set forth in this tariff. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 8 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.3 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

. 1 Liability of the Carrier 

The liability of Carrier, if any, for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission during the course of 
furnishing service shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the charge 
to Customer for the service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, 
delay, errors, or defects in transmission occurred. However, any such mistakes, 
omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission or service which 
are caused by or contributed to by the negligence or willful act of customer, or which 
arise from facilities or equipment used by Customer, shall not result in the imposition 
of any liability whatsoever upon Carrier. Carrier is not liable for the quality of service 
provided by any local exchange carrier. Carrier is not liable for any act, omission or 
negligence of any local exchange carrier or other provider whose facilities are used in 
furnishing any portion of the service received by Customer. Under no circumstances 
whatever shall Carrier or its officers, agents, or employees be liable for indirect, 
incidental, special or consequential damages. Carrier shall not be liable for any failure 
of performance hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to 
civil disorders, labor problems, and fire, flood, atmospheric conditions or other 
phenomena of nature, such as radiation. In addition, Carrier shall not be liable for any 
failure of performance hereunder due to necessary network reconfiguration, system 
modifications due to technical upgrades, or regulations established or actions taken by 
any court or government agency having jurisdiction over Carrier. 

.2 Overpayment 

The Carrier shall not be obligated to refund any overpayment by a user unless a written 
claim for such overpayment, together with substantiating evidence which will allow 
Carrier to verify such claim, is submitted within two (2) years fiom the date of the 
alleged overpayment. 

.3 Disclaimer of Warranties 

Except as expressly provided in this tariff, Carrier makes no understanding, agreements, 
representations or warranties, expressed or implied (including any regarding the 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose). 

.4 Refunds for Interruption or Impairment to Carrier Service 

It shall be the obligation of the customer to immediately notify the Carrier of any 
service interruption. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 641 14-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 9 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.4 USE OF SERVICE 

Neither subscribers nor their authorized users may use the services furnished by the 
Carrier for any unlawful purpose. 

2.5 CUSTOMER APPLICATION FOR SERVICE 

Service requests will be honored by telephone and/or through telephone confirmation 
with the local exchange company. 

An AlternaTel customer's application for service must be made through an authorized 
agent of the company. 

2.6 ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT 

Carrier reserves the right to examine the credit record and check the references of all 
applicants and customers. 

2.7 DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

Carrier does not collect deposits or advance payments at this time. 

2.8 RENDERING AND PAYMENT OF BILLS 

. 1  ASC Telecom 

.l Billing periods are monthly. 

.2 The billing date is dependent on the billing cycle assigned to the customer. 

.3 Bills are due and payable as the Local Exchange Carrier dictates. Additional fees 
for late payment may be assessed as determined by the Local Exchange Carrier. 

.4 Bills may be paid by mail or in person at the business offices of the Local Exchange 
Carrier. All charges for service are payable only in United States currency. Payment 
may be made by cash, check, money order, or cashier's check. 

.5 Carrier is not responsible for local telephone charges incurred by Customer in gaining 
access to Carrier's network. 

.6 Connection fees and usage and monthly access fees are billed in arrears. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



.7 The customer will be billed for and is liable for payment of all applicable federal, state 
and local taxes and surcharges. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFF'ECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.8 RENDERING AND PAYMENT OF BILLS 

.2 AlternaTel 

. l  Direct Payment By Company or Authorized Billing Agent 

An AlternaTel customer’s, bill is sent to the current billing address no later 
than thirty (30) days following the close of billing. Call detail is included 
with the bill. The due date is disclosed on the bill. Payment in full is due 
within thirty (30) days of the invoice date on the bill. Charges are payable 
only in United States currency. Payment may be made by check, money 
order, or cashier’s check. Checks should be made payable as named on the 
bill and should be sent to the address as listed on the bill. 

If the bill is not paid within thirty (30) days from the invoice date, the 
Company may impose a late charge of 1.5% per month on the delinquent 
amount. 

.2 LEC Billing 

The customer’s charges for the Company’s services are billed with the 
customer’s bill for local service. Call detail is included with the bill. If LEC 
billing is utilized, the rules and regulations applying to rendering and 
payment of bill and late charges are the same as covered in the applicable 
LEC tariff. 

.3 Credit Card Billing 

Call detail is sent to the customer’s current billing address no later than thirty 
(30) days following the close of billing. Charges will appear on the 
customer’s credit card bill. The company reserves the right to determine the 
credit cards that are acceptable. 

ISSmD: ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
12-6-99 8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page 10.1 0 
2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.9 DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE 

Service continues to be provided until canceled, by Customer, in writing, or until canceled 
by Carrier as set forth below. 

.l Cancellation by Customer - Customer may have service discontinued 30 days after giving 
notice to Carrier. Carrier will hold customer responsible for payment of all bills for service 
furnished until the cancellation date specified by the customer or until 30 days after the 
cancellation notice is received. 

.2 Cancellation by Carrier ASC Telecom 

Carrier may immediately discontinue service or cancel any application for service without 
incurring any liability when there is an unpaid bill for any sum due to the Carrier for service 
that is more than 30 days beyond the date of issue. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 641 14-2006 
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2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.9 DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE 

.3 Cancellation by Carrier - AlternaTel 

Conditions under which the Company may, without notice, terminate service 
without liability include, but are not limited to: 

. 1 Insufficient or fraudulent billing information or invalid or unauthorized 
telephone numbers. 

.2 Any order or decision of a court or other governmental authority prohibits 
the Company from offering such service. 

.3 The Company deems termination necessary to protect the Company or 
third parties against fraud, or to otherwise protect the Company’s personnel, 
agents, or service. 

.4 Customer’s or end user’s misuse of the Designated Underlying Carrier’s 
(DUC) network or the Company’s switching equipment. 

.5 Customer’s or end user’s use of the Designated Underlying Carrier’s (DUC) 
network or the Company’s switch for any fraudulent or unlawful purpose. 

.6 Emergency, threatened, or actual disruption of service to other Customers. 

.7 Unauthorized or fi-audulent procurement of service, including a 
misrepresentation of fact relevant to the conditions under which the 
applicant of customer may obtain or continue to receive service. 

Conditions under which the Company may, with notice, terminate service 
without liability include, but are not limited to: 

.l Customer’s use of the service constitutes a violation of either the 
provisions of this tariff, or of any laws, or governmental rules, regulations, 
or policies. 

.2 Customer’s credit card is canceled or refused. 

.3 Non-payment of any sum owed the Company. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.10 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE 

In the event of foreknowledge of an interruption of service for a period exceeding 24 hours, 
the customer will be notified in writing, by mail, at least one week in advance. 

2.11 ADJUSTMENTS FOR MUNICIPALITY PAYMENTS 

When any municipality, or other political subdivision or local agency of government imposes 
upon and collect from the Carrier a gross receipts tax, occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, 
franchise fee or any such other tax, such taxes and fees shall, insofar as practicable, be 
billed pro rata to the Carrier's customers receiving service within the territorial limits of such 
municipality, other political subdivision or local agency of government. 

AltemaTel may adjust its rates and charges or impose additional rates and charges 
on its customers in order to recover amounts it is required by governmental or 
quasi-government authorities to collect from or pay to others in support of statutory 
or regulatory programs. Examples of such programs include, but are not limited to, 
the Universal Service Fund, the Primary Interexchange Carrier Charge, and 
compensation to payphone service providers for use of their payphones to access 
Sprint's services. 

2.12 Demonstration of Calls 

From time to time the company shall demonstrate service by providing free test calls of up 
to four minutes duration over its network. 

2.13 FEES 

No fees are collected from the end user in addition to the charges as specified in Section 4. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

2.14 Commissions 

No commissions are collected from the end user in addition to the charges specified 
in Section 4. 

2.15 Aggregator Surcharges 

At the option of the Aggregator, a per-call Aggregator Surcharge may apply for use 
of the Aggregator’s telecommunications facilities and equipment. Surcharge amount 
is listed in Section 4.2.3. No other charge beyond the rates listed in Section 4.2 of this 
tariff are billed to the end-user by ASC Telecom Inc. for calls made using the company’s 
service. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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3. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION 

.l ASC Telecom Debit Card Service# 

The ASC Telecom Debit Card allows customers to pay a fixed dollar amount in 
advance for long distance calling over ASC Telecom’s network. Customers use 
an “800” number for access from touch tone phones. Customers can place 
domestic and international direct dial calls using the service. Cards are 
decremented for each minute or fractional minute of use as set forth below. 
As calls are placed, charges for the call are deducted on a real time basis until 
the full amount of the card is exhausted. Customers will be notified in advance 
of the exhaustion of the card. An expiration date, if applicable, is printed on the 
card. The rates paid by the customer until the card is exhausted or until there 
are insufficient f h d s  remaining to initiate an additional call, are the rates in 
effect at the time the card is purchased. Debit Card accounts may be replenished 
at the rates specified for replenished cards. 

The following types of calls may not be completed using the ASC Debit Card: 

* 
* calls to directory assistance 
* operator assisted calls 
* conference calls 
* 

calls to 700, 800, and 900 numbers 

calls requiring time and/or charges 

The ASC Debit Card is available twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. The 
cards will be offered to customers on a first serve basis and may be offered in 
conjunction with other ASC products. 

# Effective 6/17/98, ASC Telecom Debit Card will no longer be available to new customers. (N) 

e 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE : 
1-7-00 
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3. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIF’TION (Continued) 

. I ASC Telecom Debit Card Service (Continued) 

.1 Original Purchase Debit Card Accounts# 

An ASC Telecom Debit Card account is established upon receipt of payment by 
the Company. When an original purchase account is established, the Company 
will assign an Account Code/Authorization Code to the account. The Company 
reserves the right to determine the acceptable types of payment. Original 
purchase accounts are available for use at the rates as set forth in section 4 of 
this tariff. 

* 

1 intrastate minute of use = 1 unit 

.2 Replenishment of Debit Card Accounts 

An ASC Telecom Debit Card account may replenished via an “800” number. 
To replenish an existing Debit Card account, the customer must use a 
commercial credit card. The Company reserves the right to determine the 
acceptable types of credit cards. Replenished accounts are available for use 
at the rates as set forth in Section 4 of this tariff. 

# Effective 6/17/98, ASC Telecom Debit Card will no longer be available to new customers. (N) 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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3 .  SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

.2 ASC Telecom ODerator Services 

. 1 Description of Service 

Operator Services are available from specific locations within the state of Arizona for 
a charge. 

Access to Operator Service can be obtained by the following dialing methods. 

- 
- 

“00” from a telephone subscribed to ASC in a FGD area. 
“0 + (NPA-NXX-XXXX)” from a telephone subscribed to ASC in a 
FGD area. 
“10252” + “0” + from an ASC or non-ASC subscribed telephone in a FGD area. - 

ASC Telecom provides the service of connecting customers to a nationwide Directory 
Assistance operator for a per-call charge as described in Rate Schedule 1 of this 
tariff for intrastate information requests. Customers can receive up to two 
numbers per request. The fee applies whether or not the Directory Assistance 
operator furnishes the requested telephone number(s), e g ,  the requested telephone 
number is unlisted, non-published or no record can be found. Requests for information 
other than telephone numbers will be charged for as requests for telephone numbers. 

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if a 
customer experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect 
telephone number, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

When a Sprint Operator assists with a Directory Assistance call the charges as set forth 
in Rate Schedule 1.2.1.2 will apply. 

a 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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3.  SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

.2 AlternaTel Service 

AlternaTel Service is an intercity service, which is available for twenty-four (24) 
hours a day. The subscriber will use one or more of the three following dialing 
patterns to gain access to the AltemaTel fiber optic network: 

1 In Feature Group D (FGD) exchanges, subscriber's telephone line(s) presubscribed 
to AltemaTel are programmed by the local exchange company (LEC) to automatically 
route "1+" calls to the Carrier's network. 

.2 Customers who have selected AltemaTel as their "secondary'' interexchange long 
distance carrier dial 10 1 OXXX+" to access the Carrier's network. 

.3 In some LATAs, in areas where equal access conversion has not yet occurred, 
some AltemaTel Service subscribers dial an access number and authorization 
code to gain access to the Carrier's network. 

Subscribers may originate AlternaTel Service from the state of Arizona and may 
terminate and may terminate calls in all locations within the state. In the event, 
AlternaTel determines that provision of AltemaTel Dial-Up Service, via a seven digit 
access number and authorization code, imposes a significant risk of fraudulent use of 
its service, AltemaTel may choose not to process new orders for Dial-Up Service 
and/or may, after written notice, cancel existing customers' authorization codes. In 
such cases, AltemaTel will continue to offer customers its "800" access Calling Card 
Service. AltemaTel Dial 'I 1 " Service or the 'I 10 1 OXXX" access number will also be 
offered where equal access (FGD) is available. Subscribers who use AlternaTel 
Dial-Up Service in conjunction with automatic dialing equipment may be exempted 
from this requirement when AltemaTel determines that the likelihood of fraudulent 
use of the service using such equipment is not significant. AltemaTel service is 
billed in one (1) minute increments. 

e 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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.3 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

.3 AlternaTel Calling Card Service 

Calling Card Service is available to presubscribed business and residential 
customers of one of AltemaTel's outbound services for use when away from their 
established primary service location. Calling Card access can be from either a 
tone-generating or rotary-dial telephone instrument, and is gained by dialing the 
I' 10 1 OXXX" or the Company's toll free number, plus "O", the called telephone 
number and Calling Card number. Subscribers may bill calls to their account when 
calling from any location within the State of Arizona. AltemaTel Calling Card 
Service is billed in one (1) minute increments. A flat per-minute usage rate will 
apply. 

e 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 641 14-2006 
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.3 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

.4 AltemaTel Directory Assistance 

AlternaTel will offer Directory Assistance to business and residential customers. 

AltemaTel provides the service of connecting customers to a nationwide Directory 
Assistance operator for a per-call charge as described in Rate Schedule 1.4 of this 
tariff for intrastate information requests. Customers can receive up to two numbers 
per request. The fee applies whether or not the Directory Assistance operator 
furnishes the requested telephone number(s), e.g., the requested telephone number 
is unlisted, non-published or no record can be found. Requests for information 
other than telephone numbers will be charged for as requests for telephone 
numbers. 

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if a 
customer experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect 
telephone number, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

National Directory Assistance Service gives a customer the option of completing a 
call to the called station telephone number received from the Directory Assistance 
operator without hanging up and originating a new call. National Directory 
Assistance Service is offered when a customer requests intrastate Directory 
Assistance. A call completion charge applies in addition to the Directory 
Assistance per-call charge if the customer accepts the offer. When two numbers 
are requested from Directory Assistance only the second call can be completed. 
The call completion fee will not apply if the call cannot be completed. Charges for 
this service are set forth in Rate Schedule 1.4 

When an AlternaTel Operator assists with a Directory Assistance call the charges 
as set forth in Rate Schedule 1.4 will apply. 

Calls placed to Directory Assistance utilizing a Calling Card will incur both the 
Calling Card connection fee as well as the applicable Directory Assistance per-call 
charge. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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.3 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

.5 AltemaTel Operator Service 

AltemaTel Operator Service is available to business and residential customers 
for a fee as described in Rate Schedule 1.5 of this tariff, for operator-assisted 
calls. Access to the AlternaTel Operator can be from either tone-generating 
and/or rotary-dial telephone instruments and is obtained by one or more of the 
following dialing methods, depending upon the LEC access arrangements and/or 
area of origination: 

Access to Operator Service can be obtained by the following dialing methods: 

.l AlternaTel Service subscribers may dial "00" to reach Carrier's 
operator ; or dial O+ the called telephone number (NPA+ NXX-XXXX)" 
for long distance calling assistance from equal access (FGD) areas. 

.2 AlternaTel Calling Card Service subscribers and/or Non-FGD originating 
locations must dial the Company's toll free number to reach Carrier's operator. 

Rate periods are Day, Evening, and Night as defined in Section 2.1 of this 
tariff. AltemaTel Operator Service is billed in one (1) minute increments. 

.6 AlternaTel Toll Free Service 

AltemaTel Toll Free Service is a flat-rated, inward calling service for business or 
residential customer, which allows calls to be terminated over the subscriber's 
existing phone line. The subscriber does not need to change phone numbers or 
add additional lines. AlternaTel Toll Free Service is available to customers who 
have selected AltemaTel as their primary interexchange carrier. AltemaTel Toll 
Free Service is billed in one (1) minute increments. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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.3 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION 

.7 AltemaTel Payphone Service Charge 

A payphone service charge will be incurred on any phone call made from a 
publichemi-public payphone. A payphone service charge will be applied to all 
completed intrastate long distance calls placed from a publichemi-public 
payphone when: 

.l An alternate billing method is used for calling card, commercial credit 
card, collect or third-party calls. 

.2 Long distance calls are placed via designated Sprint 800 number, (e.g. 
Calling Card). 

.3 Directory Assistance calls are made. 

The Payphone Service Charge will be applied in addition to all other applicable 
surcharges, Operator Service Call Placement Charges or usage rates. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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4. USAGERATES 

. 1 Reserved for Future Use 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services 

.I ODtionA 

.I  Operator Service Per-Minute Usage Rates- Maximum Rates 

Initial Minute 
Night/ 

Mileage Day Evening Weekend 
1-10 

11-16 
17-22 
23-30 
31-40 
41-55 
56-70 

71-124 
125-1 96 
197-292 
293-430 
43 1-925 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

Day 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 

Additional Minute 
Nightl 

Evening Weekend 
.7500 .7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 
.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

.7500 

a 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE : 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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4. USAGE RATES (Continued) 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services (Continued) 

.2 Operator Service Call Placement Charges- Maximum Charges 

Call Placement Charge 
(Added to the First Minute of Each Call) 

.1 Collect Station-to-Station $ 5.00 

.2 Collect Person-to-Person 5 .OO 

.3 Person-to-Person 5 .OO 

.4 Station-to-Station 5 .OO 

.5 LEC Calling Card* Person-to Person 5 .OO 

.6 LEC Calling Card* Station-to-Station 
.l Customer Dialed 5 .OO 
.2 Operator Dialed 5 .OO 

.7 Directory Assistance 5 .OO 

.8 Third Party Person-to-Person 5 .OO 

.9 Third Party Station-to-Station 5 .OO 

.10 Operator Dialed Surcharge** 5 .OO 
10.00 .l 1 Busy Line Verification*** 

.12 Emergency Interruption*** 10.00 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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4. USAGE RATES (Continued) 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services (Continued) 

.3 Aggregate Surcharge 

A pass through charge billed on behalf of the aggregator may be assessed to each 
call completed by ASC Telecom, Inc. 

Maximum 

Per-Call Surcharge: $5.00 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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4. USAGE RATES (Continued) 

.3 AlternaTel Service 

AlternaTel Service is billed in one (1) minute increments. 

Maximum 
. 1 Monthly Recurring Charge $25.00 

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Per-Minute Rate $.75 

The above rates also apply to Casual Caller customers (LEC billed). 

a 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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.4 USAGERATES 

.4 AltemaTel Calling Card Service 

Calling Card Service calls are billed in one-minute increments with each 
fractional call rounded up the next minute. If the computed charges include a 
fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole cent. 

. 1 Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Per Minute Rate 

.5 AltemaTel Directory Assistance 

. 1 Direct Dialed Calls 

. 1 Per-call charge 

.2 Call completion charge-automated 

.2 AltemaTel Operator Assisted Calls 

.1 Per-call charge 

.2 Call completion charge 

.3 Operator Service charges 

Maximum 
$1.00 

$3 .OO 
$3.00 

$3.00 
$3.00 
See Section 4.5.2 

IS SUED : 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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Original Page 20 

.6 AltemaTel Operator Service 

Rate periods are set forth in Section 3.5. 

. 1 Per-Minute Usage Rates* 

Per Minute Rate 
Maximum 

$2.00 

* Each fractional call is rounded up the next minute. If the computed charges 
include a fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole 
cent. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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.4 USAGERATES 

.6 AlternaTel Operator Service 

.2 Operator Service Call Placement Charges- Maximum Charges 

Call Placement Charge 
(Added to the First Minute of Each Call) 

.1 Collect Station-to-Station $ 5.00 

.2 Collect Person-to-Person 

.3 Person-to-Person 

.4 Station-to-Station 

.5 LEC Calling Card* Person-to Person 

.6 LEC Calling Card* Station-to-Station 
.l Customer Dialed 
.2 Operator Dialed 

.7 Directory Assistance 

.8 Third Party Person-to-Person 

.9 Third Party Station-to-Station 

.10 Operator Dialed Surcharge** 

. l  1 Busy Line Verification*** 

.12 Emergency Interruption*** 

$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 5-00 
$ 5.00 

$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 5.00 
$10.00 
$10.00 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 
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.4 USAGERATES 

.7 AlternaTel Toll Free Service 

Rates are based on usage charges and a monthly service fee. All calls are billed 
in 60 second increments with a 60 second per-call minimum. No installation charge 
is required. 

Maximum 
.l Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Peak 
Off-peak 

$1.00 
$1.00 

.2 Time of Day Calling Periods 

Peak 
Off-peak 

7a.m. to 659a.m. 
7a.m. to 659a.m. 

.3 Monthly Service Charge $10.0 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 
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0 
5.  PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

The Carrier may from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed 
to attract new customers or to increase existing customer's awareness of a particular tariff 
offering. These offerings may be limited to certain dates, times and/or locations. Requests 
for specific limited duration promotional offerings will be presented to the Commission in 
accordance with the rules and regulations established by the Commission in the form of a 
letter to the Commission. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE : 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel 

1. USAGEMTES 

Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-1 

RATE SCHEDULE 

.l ASC Telecom, Inc. Debit Card Service# 

.1 Original Purchase Debit Card Accounts 

Card Usage 
Value Rate 
$05.00 $.56 
$10.00 $ S O  
$20.00 $.45 
$50.00 $.40 

- 

.2 Replenishment of Debit Card Accounts 

Card Usage 
Rate Value 

$05.00 $.56 
- 

$10.00 $ S O  
$20.00 $45 
$50.00 $.40 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



# Effective 6/17/98, ASC Telecom Debit Card will no longer be available to new customers. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE!: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-2 a 
RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services 

Operator Services are available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven 7) days a week. 
Calls that begin in one rate period and terminate in another rate period will be 
prorated accordingly. 

.1 Option A 

.1 Operator Service Per-Minute Usage Rates* 

Call placement charges apply in addition to the Operator Services per-minute 
usage rates above. 

Mileage 
1-10 

11-16 
17-22 
23-30 
3 1-40 
41-55 
56-70 

71-124 
125- 196 
197-292 
293-430 
43 1-925 

Initial Minute 
Night/ 

Day Evening Weekend - 
.2400 
.3400 
.3400 
.3500 
.3500 
.3600 
.4 100 
.4 100 
.4305 
.4305 
.4305 
.4305 

.1560 

.2140 

.2140 

.2435 

.2435 

.2435 

.2940 

.2940 

.2950 

.2950 

.3 100 

.3100 

.1140 

.1410 

.1410 

.1680 

.1680 

.1680 

.2040 

.2040 

.2040 

.2040 

.2100 

.2 170 

Day 
.1100 
.1600 
.1600 
.2000 
.2000 
.2000 
.2520 
.2520 
.2730 
.2730 
.3000 
.3000 

Additional Minute 
Night/ 

Evening Weekend 
.07 15 
.lo40 
.lo40 
.1365 
.1365 
.1365 
.1680 
.1680 
.1890 
.1890 
.1980 
.1980 

.OS0 

.0800 

.0800 

.lo30 

.lo30 

.lo30 

.1360 

.1360 

.I360 

.1360 

.1510 

.1510 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-3 e 
RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services 

. I  OptionA 

.2 Operator Service Call Placement Charges 

Applicable per-minute usage rates apply with a one-time Call Placement charge added 
to the first minute of each call. 

Call Placement Charge 
(Added to the First Minute of Each Call) 

. l  Collect Station-to-Station $1.55 

.2 Collect Person-to-Person 3.00 

.3 Person-to-Person 3 .OO 

.4 Station-to-Station I .55 

.5 LEC Calling Card* Person-to Person 3.00 

.6 LEC Calling Card* Station-to-Station 
.I  Customer Dialed 0.80 
.2 Operator Dialed I .55 

.7 Directory Assistance 0.50 

.8 Third Party Person-to-Person 3 .OO 

.9 Third Party Station-to-Station 1.55 

.10 Operator Dialed Surcharge** 1.15 

. I  1 Busy Line Verification*** 

.12 Emergency Interruption*** 

See Sprint Tariff Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Rate Schedule 5.3.1 

See Sprint Tariff Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Rate Schedule 5.3.1 

* ASC Telecom, Inc. accepts only cards which it can identify as valid. Usage and Call Placement Charges 
for LEC Calling Card calls appear on the LEC bill for both ASC Telecom, Inc. and non-ASC Telecom, 
Inc. subscribers. 

** This surcharge applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person Operator Service 
charges when the customer has the ability to dial all the digits necessary for call completion but 
dials instead "0", "00-", or 10252 + "0" to reach the ASC Telecom, Inc. operator to have the 
operator complete the call. The surcharge will be applied to all Operator Service calls completed by 
an operator except for 1 )  calls which cannot be completed by the customer due to equipment failure or 
trouble on the ASC Telecom, Inc. network; or 2) when a LEC Calling Card is used from a payphone. 

*** The Busy Line Verification charge applies when ASC Telecom, Inc. provides operator assistance to 
determine if there is an ongoing conversation at a called station. The emergency Interruption surcharge 
applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when ASC Telecom, Inc. provides operator 
assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardless of whether the interruption is successful. 

e 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-4 

RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.2 ASC Telecom Operator Services (Continued) 

.3 Aggregate Surcharge 

A pass through charge billed on behalf of the aggregator may be assessed to each 
call completed by ASC Telecom, Inc. 

Per-Call Surcharge: $1.50 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-5 a 
RATE SCHEDULE 

1 .  USAGERATES 

.3 AlternaTel Service 

AlternaTel Service is billed in one (1) minute increments. 

. 1 Monthly Recurring Charge $4.95 

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Per-Minute Rate $.lo 

The above rates also apply to Casual Caller customers (LEC billed). 

.3 Time of Day Calling Periods 

Peak 
Off-peak 

7 a.m. to 659  p.m. 
7 p.m. to 659  a.m. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



I ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-6 ~@ 
I RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.4 AltemaTel Calling Card Service 

Calling Card Service calls are billed in one-minute increments with each 
fractional call rounded up the next minute. If the computed charges include a 
fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole cent. 

. l  Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Per Minute Rate $.25 

.5 AlternaTel Directory Assistance 

.l Direct Dialed Calls 

. 1 Per-call charge 

.2 Call completion charge-automated 
$0.50 
$0.50 

.2 AlternaTel Operator Assisted Calls 

.1 Per-call charge $0.50 

.2 Call completion charge $x0.50 

.3 Operator Service charges See Section 4.5.2 

Requests will be limited to two (2) per call. 

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if 
the subscriber experiences poor transmission quality, is cut off, receives an incorrect 
telephone number or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

a 
ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE : 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-7 

RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.6 AlternaTel Operator Service 

Rate periods are set forth in Section 3.5. 

1 Per-Minute Usage Rates* 

Per Minute Rate $.55 

* Each fractional call is rounded up the next minute. If the computed charges 
include a fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole 
cent. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
1-7-00 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-8 e 
RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGERATES 

.6 AlternaTel Operator Service 

.2 Connection Fees 

Operator Services per-minute usage rates apply to operator handled calls as 
well as the below-listed Connection Fees. 

.I 

.2 

.3 

.4 

.5 

.6 

.7 

.8 

.9 

Class of Service 
Station-to-Station $ 3.50 

Call Placement Charge/ Connection Fee 

Person-to-Person 
Collect Station-to-Station 
Collect Person-to-Person 
Third Party Billing 
.1 Station-to-Station 
.2 Person-to-Person 
LEC Calling Card* 
.1 Operator Dialed Station- to-S tation 
.2 Customer Dialed Station-to-Station 
.3 Person-to-Person 
Operator Dialed Surcharge* * 
Busy Line Verification*** 
Emergency Interruption*** 

$ 4.90 
$ 3.50 
$ 4.90 

$ 3.50 
$ 4.90 

$ 1.00 
$ 3.50 
$ 4.90 
$ 1.50 
$ 6.50 
$13.00 

* AlternaTel accepts only cards which it can identify as valid. Usage and Call 
Placement Charges for LEC Calling Card calls appear on the LEC bill for both 
AlternaTel and non-AlternaTel subscribers. 

** This surcharge applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person 
Operator Service charges when the Customer has the ability to dial all the digits 
necessary for call completion but dials instead "O", "00-'I, or lOlOXXX + "0" to reach 
the AlternaTel operator to have the operator complete the call. The surcharge will be 
applied to all Operator Service calls completed by an operator except for 1) calls 
which cannot be completed by the Customer due to equipment failure or trouble on 
the AlternaTel network; 2) when a AlternaTel Calling Card is being used; or 3) 
when a LEC Calling Card is used fiom a payphone or 4) defaults to an operator or 
assistance while using a toll free collect service. 

*** The Busy Line Verification charge applies when AlternaTel provides operator 
assistance to determine if there is an ongoing conversation at a called station. The 
Emergency Interruption surcharge applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification 
charge when AlternaTel provides operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing 
conversation, regardless of whether the interruption is successful. 

ISSUED: 
12-6-99 

ASC Telecom, Inc. EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 1-7-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



ASC TELECOM, INC. d/b/a AlternaTel Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 1 

Original Page A-9 0 
RATE SCHEDULE 

1. USAGE RATES (Continued) 

.2 AlternaTel Service (Continued) 

.5 AlternaTel Toll Free Service 

Rates are based on usage charges and a monthly service fee. All calls are billed 
in 60 second increments with a 60 second per-call minimum. No installation charge 
is required. 

. 1 Per-Minute Usage Rates 

Peak 
Off-peak 

$.lo 
$.lo 

.2 Time of Day Calling Periods 

Peak 
Off-peak 

7a.m. to 6:59p.m.* 
7p.m. to 6:59a.m.* 

* up to but not including 

.3 Monthly Service Charge $2.95 

.6 AlternaTel Pawhone Service Charge 

A payphone service charge will be incurred on any phone call made from a 
public/semi-public payphone. 

The following per-call service charge will be applied to all completed intrastate calls 
made from a public/semi-public payphone, as described in Rate Schedule 3.2.6 of this 
tariff. 

Per-call service charge $.24 (R) 

ISSUED: 
10-3 1-00 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
11-3-00 
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